
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Leeds Civic Center Meeting Room -1000 Park Drive, Leeds, Alabama 35094 

January 06, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign in 
with the City Clerk to provide their name and address. 

1. Z-2019-008:  A request for the Rezoning of a Certain Property at 1730 Jones Street from R-2 
(Single Family Residential District) to R-5 (Garden Home District) 

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Annoyance and Public Nuisance in 
Violation of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances at 1042 Brian Drive 

3. Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc at 1612 Moores Street 

4. Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc at 8100 Churchill 
Avenue 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

5. Minutes from December 02, 2019 Meeting 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES OR SPECIAL BOARDS: 

6. Finance Committee Report: Linda Miller 

7. Public Safety Committee Report: Kenneth Washington 

8. Public Works Committee Report: Ryan Bell 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

9. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

10. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

11. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

12. Library: Library Director Carden 

Snapshot of Library accomplishments in FY 18/19 

Alabama Public Library 2018 Survey 

Alabama Public Library 2019 Survey 

13. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

14. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson 

15. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

1



OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

16. Ordinance 2019-12-01 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 2019) 
Consider Establishing Post-Construction Best Management Practices for Permanent Storm 
Water Control Structures (Budget Neutral) 

17. Resolution 2019-12-02 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 
2019) Consider Adoption and Ratification of Monthly (November 2019) City 
Expenditures/Payables  

18. Resolution 2019-12-03 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 2019) 
Consider Authorizing and Approving Library Collection Development Grant (Budgeted Item) 

19. Resolution 2019-12-04 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 2019) 
Consider Authorizing and Approving Supplemental Insurance Benefits for City Career 
Firefighters 

Alabama First Respondents Benefit Program - Mandated by State Law - Budget Adjustment 
(No New Funds Requested - General Fund) 

20. Ordinance 2020-01-01 Consider Determination of Assenting to the Rezoning at 1730 Jones 
Street (Site address only)  

21. Resolution 19-001868 Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Annoyance and 
Public Nuisance in Violation of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances at 1042 Brian Drive 

22. Resolution 2020-01-01 Consider Animal Control and Pound Services Contract (Budgeted 
Item) 

23. Resolution 2020-01-02 Consider Awarding Bid for 2020 Brush Truck Fire Apparatus 
(Budgeted Item) 

24. Consider 2020-01-03 Consider Budget Adjustment - Leeds Tree Commission (Non-Budgeted 
Item) 

25. Consider 2020-01-04 Consider Adoption and Ratification of Monthly (December 2019) City 
Expenditures/Payables 

26. Consider 2020-01-05 Consider Budget Amendments - City Projects (Non-Budgeted Item) 

27. Resolution 2020-01-06 Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc. 
at 1612 Moores Street (Budget Neutral) 

28. Resolution 2020-01-07 Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc. 
at 8100 Churchill Avenue (Budget Neutral) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

  

2



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

1. Z-2019-008:  A request for the Rezoning of a Certain Property at 1730 Jones Street from R-2 
(Single Family Residential District) to R-5 (Garden Home District) 

 
 

  

3



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
City of Leeds 
City Council 
Application for Rezoning 
 

APPLICATION 
An application has been filed with the City of Leeds requesting the Rezoning of a certain parcel of property 
from R-2 Single Family Residential District to R-5, Garden Home District. 
 
City Council 
The City Council makes the final determination of this request for rezoning. Appeals to the decision of the 
City Council are made to Circuit Court of (in this instance) Jefferson County and St. Clair Co. 
 

 
CASE #:   Z-2019-008 
APPLICANT NAME:  MICHAEL MYRICK & JANIE MYRICK 
PROPERTY OWNER: MYRICK JACK A JR & JANIE P; MYRICK MICHAEL 

G ETAL 
TAX PARCEL ID: 2605161001037000; 2605161001042000; 

2605161001040000; 2500164001001.000 
SITE ADDRESS:  1730 Jones St., Leeds, AL 35094 – Site Only 
    Jefferson CO & St. Clair Co 
CURRENT ZONING: R-2, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
request. 

 The hearing is scheduled on 

  Date:  Monday, January 6, 2020 
  Time:  6:00 pm 
  Place:  Leeds Civic Center Meeting Room 
    1000 Park Drive 
    Leeds, AL 35094 
 
Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and 
comment on the application.  Comments are limited to two (2) minutes. All comments should be directed to 
the council and please refrain from repeating statements made by previous speakers. Written comments may 
be mailed or emailed to the Council. 
 
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment: 
 Contact Person: Brad Watson 
 E-mail:   bwatson@leedsalabama.gov 
 Phone:   (205) 699-0907 
 Mailing Address: Leeds City Council – Rezoning Case Z-2019-008 
    % Development Services 

1404 9th Street 
Leeds, Al 35094 

4



 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE NO.  2020-01-01 

 

ORDINANCE ASSENTING TO THE REZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY OR PARCEL 
FROM R-2, SINGLE FMAILY DISTRICT TO R-5, GARDEN HOME DISTRICT IN THE CITY 

OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Leeds, Alabama has received a request to amend the 
City's Official Zoning Map, and has made, a report of their recommendations concerning the rezoning of the 
following parcel of property from R-2, Single Family District to R-5, Garden Home District; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds City Council held a formal public hearing for the purpose of considering an 
ordinance to amend the zoning map of the City in accordance with said zoning request on January 6, 2020; 
and 

 
CASE #:   Z-2019-008 
APPLICANT NAME:  MICHAEL MYRICK & JANIE MYRICK 
PROPERTY OWNER: MYRICK JACK A JR & JANIE P; MYRICK MICHAEL 

G ETAL 
TAX PARCEL ID: 2605161001037000; 2605161001042000; 

2605161001040000; 2500164001001.000 
SITE ADDRESS:  1730 Jones St., Leeds, AL 35094 – Site Only 
    Jefferson CO & St. Clair Co 
CURRENT ZONING: R-2, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
PROPOSED ZONING: R-5, GARDEN HOME DISTRICT 
 

 

WHEREAS, Resolution and Proposed Ordinance were published in accordance with State Law and City 
Ordinance by posting in four (4) conspicuous places. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 
ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City's Official Zoning Map shall be amended to rezone the above listed parcel of property from R-2, 
Single Family District to R-5, Garden Home District according to the City's current zoning regulations. 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, 
Alabama on this this the day of January 6, 2020. 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Mayor and City staff shall have the full authority to do those 
things, perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so 
authorized herein. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the provisions of this Ordinance are severable if any part of this 
Ordinance is determined by a court of law to be invalid, unenforceable or unconstitutional, such 
determination shall not affect any other part of this Ordinance. 

5



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  

AYES:  

NAYS: 

ABSENT FROM VOTI NG: 

ABSTAIN:          

  

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

_______________________________________    ______________________________ 
David Miller, MAYOR                   DATE                                         
 

ATTEST:  

 
_______________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Ordinance was duly adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020. 

.   

  

 

        ________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

 

6



Z-2019-008

I20

ASHVILLE

DOVER

OL
IV

ER

LEE

7TH

LANE

PARNELL

BECKER

GARY

JONES

CALMAR

PA
LM

ER
WHITMIRE MAITLAND

LANEWOOD

SIM
S

COVINGTON

ROCKHAMPTON

HURST

BLAIR

PHILLIPS

CA
RL

ISL
E

WI
ND

SO
R

DAWSON

TY
LE

R

ALLEN

MOHRING

MONTAGUE
BR

IST
OL

GREENHAVEN

LYLE

KE
NT

KE
LL

Y

PUBLIC

HARDY

CEDER SPRINGS

BAKER

CAHABA CROSSING

THOMAS

HILL LOOP

I20

PU
BL

IC

KENT

PUBLIC

OL
IV

ER

Z-2019-008
1730 JONES ST.

260516001037000;2605161001042000;2605161001040000;
250016400100100

Legend

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

2. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Annoyance and Public Nuisance in 
Violation of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances at 1042 Brian Drive 

  

16



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

1042 BRIAN DR

2500202001027000

17



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 19-001868

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTAIN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determine that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on the certain property at 1042 BRIAN DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500202001027000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuss the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is related to the subject property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the Subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 01/06/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 01/06/2020.

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

18



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

TRUITT JONATHAN E
1042 BRIAN DR 
LEEDS, AL 35094

Reference: 19-001868
Parcel ID: 2500202001027000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT TRUITT JONATHAN E is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 1042 BRIAN DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

Section: Sec 32-44
Description: Illegal Deposits
Corrective Action: Cease Activity/Remove Offending Material 72 Hrs
Comments: 

Section: Sec 32-76-c
Description: Inoperable/Unlicensed Vehicle
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Vehicles 10 Days
Comments: 

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 01/06/2020 at the City Civic Center located at 1000 Park
Drive, Leeds, Alabama. The decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: December 06, 2019

 

19



Document: 4

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

20



Document: 3

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

21



Document: 2

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

22



Document: 1

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

23



Document: 1

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

24



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

3. Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc at 1612 Moores Street 

  

25



26



27



28



29



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

4. Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems at 8100 Churchill Avenue 

  

30



31



32



33



34



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

5. Minutes from December 02, 2019 Meeting 

  

35



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Leeds Civic Center Meeting Room -1000 Park Drive, Leeds, Alabama 35094 

December 02, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Linda Miller 
Council member Ryan Bell 
Council member Kenneth Washington 

INVOCATION 

Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor David Miller 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Amendment 772 Hearing 

 No one was present.  There was no Public Comment, and the matter was referred to Council. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:07 pm. 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

2. Minutes from 11/22/2019 Meeting 

 Motion to approve November 22, 2019 minutes as presented made by Council member 
Turner, Seconded by Council member Bell.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Bell, Council 
member Washington 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES OR SPECIAL BOARDS: 

3. Finance Committee Report - Linda Miller 

 No Report. 

 

36



4. Public Safety Committee Report - Kenneth Washington 

 No Report. 

5. Public Works Committee Report- Ryan Bell 

 Council member Bell introduced two (2) seniors working on their Senior project for 
school.  They plan to clean up the small playground area and small ball fields located adjacent 
to tennis courts.  Also, Council member Bell recognized Zoning Administrator Watson and 
Public Works Director Warren for their fast response to an issue. 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

6. Mayor's Report - Mayor David Miller 

 Stated that Buc-ee's has an estimated opening in 11-12 months. 

7. Police Department - Chief Atkinson 

 No Report. 

8. Fire Department - Chief Parsons 

 No Report. 

9. Library - Director Carden 

 Today was a busy day as it was the first day working with Grant Program at Leeds City 
Schools. 

10. Municipal Court - Magistrate Roberts 

 No Report. 

11. Development Services - Zoning Administrator Watson 

 Reported that the Personnel Board of Jefferson County has allowed the City to hire four (4) 
interns from the High School starting next year.  The School will make the recommendations. 

12. Public Works Department - Public Works Director Warren 

 Reported that our bucket truck will be here next week.  Over time, this will be a great savings 
to the City. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

There was no Old Business for discussion. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

13. Resolution 19-001051 Confirming Report of Costs and Creating Weed Lien on 0 Clairmont 
Drive 

 Motion made by Council member Bell, Seconded by Council member Dutton. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member 
Miller, Council member Bell, Council member Washington 
 

14. Resolution 2019-12-01 Consider Use and Granting of Public Funds and Things of Value in Aid 
to a Private Entity Pursuant to Amendment 772 of the Alabama Constitution (Budgeted) 

 Motion made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member Bell. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member 
Miller, Council member Bell, Council member Washington 
 

37



PUBLIC COMMENTS  
Josh Sigler (works for United Way) made presentation to Council looking for support. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member Miller. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Miller, 
Council member Bell, Council member Washington 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm. 

 
 

_________________________________ 
David Miller, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

 

38



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

10. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

  

39



    

DATE:

and the 2019

Category *Calls

Answered

All

Reports

Traffic

Stops

Traffic

Citations

Warning

Citations

Misd.

Arrests

Felony

Arrests

Warrants

Served
Nov 2019 785 275 202 109 27 5 55

2019 YTD 8646 3192 2567 1367 295 103 763

Nov 2018 635 240 144 122 19 3 41

2018 YTD 9343 2303 1540 1108 248 81 598

Category

*Officer 

Assists Court Hours

Training 

Hours

Shifts 

Worked

Miles 

Driven

Business 

Cks/Card

Nov 2019 326 16 223 17,060 199

2019 YTD 3639 358 2617 198,982 2579 0 0

Nov 2018 341 78 247 17,079

2018 YTD 3392 521 2430 161,366 0 0 0

Nov 2019 Miles = Hours = 47.0

2019 YTD Miles = Hours = 601.0

2018 Total Miles = Hours = 481.5

False 

Alarms
Burglary 

Residence

Robbery 

Residence
Totals

Nov 2019 16 0 37

2019 YTD 194 0 447

2018 Total 164 0 479311 4 476

240 13 447

19 2 37

False Alarms

Burglary 

Business
Robbery 

Business

Chargeable

2018 Total $71,490.00 18,862.0 2018 Total

2019 YTD $69,127.50

Nov Expenses $3,802.50 16,876.5 2019 YTD

Jail Expenses Prisoner Transportation

No. of Inmate Days 117 1,374.6 Nov 2019

3687 298 18637

*Calls answered, Officer Assists and Public Assists equal all calls.

263 18 1520

287 41 1596

3168 374 17758

417 2219 36

*Public 

Assists

Dispatch 

CFS

62 174 0

42 199 2

418 2058 53

The following ia a summary of the Police Department activities for the month of November

year-to-date totals.

Police Department Activity Summary
Accidents

Investigated

Non-Traffic

Citations

CHIEF OF POLICE MAYOR

December 10, 2019

Mayor and Council:

BUS: (205) 699-2581

FAX: (205) 702-6556

J ATKINSON DAVID MILLER

THE CITY OF LEEDS

LEEDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1040 PARK DRIVE

LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094-2213

40



Rape Robbery Assault Felony 

Theft

MVT

1 2 1 7 0

7 13 19 91 28

6 7 17 48 13

2 1 1 1 0

1 0 1 6 2

10 5 18 100 19

Lt. J E Loebler

Respectfully Submitted,

Nov 2018 0 3

2018 YTD 0 67

Cases Cleared YTD 1 15

0 1

Nov 2019 0 2

2019 YTD 1 33

Assigned Cases

Statistics for Leeds, 

Alabama
Homicide Burglary

41



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

11. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

  

42



Leeds, AL
This report was generated on 1/2/2020 9:53:16 AM

Leeds Fire & Rescue 

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 6 3.28%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 134 73.22%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 5 2.73%

Service Call 13 7.10%

Good Intent Call 12 6.56%

False Alarm & False Call 13 7.10%

TOTAL 183 100.00%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2019 | End Date: 12/31/2019

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. 
Does not include Imported data.

Page # 1 of 2

43



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 1 0.55%
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1 0.55%
150 - Outside rubbish fire, other 1 0.55%
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 3 1.64%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1 0.55%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 1 0.55%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 116 63.39%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 6 3.28%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 9 4.92%
352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 0.55%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 1.09%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 0.55%
441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 2 1.09%
500 - Service Call, other 2 1.09%
511 - Lock-out 1 0.55%
550 - Public service assistance, other 1 0.55%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 2 1.09%
552 - Police matter 1 0.55%
553 - Public service 1 0.55%
554 - Assist invalid 5 2.73%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 6 3.28%
621 - Wrong location 1 0.55%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 1.09%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2 1.09%
671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.55%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 8 4.37%
731 - Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 1 0.55%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.55%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.55%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.09%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 183 100.00%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. 
Does not include Imported data.

Page # 2 of 2

44



Leeds, AL
This report was generated on 1/2/2020 9:52:05 AM

Leeds Fire & Rescue 

Incidents by Day of the Week for Date Range
Start Incident Type: 100 | End Incident Type: 911 | Start Date: 12/01/2019 | End Date: 12/31/2019

DAY OF THE WEEK # INCIDENTS
Sunday 35

Monday 35

Tuesday 20

Wednesday 25

Thursday 16

Friday 25

Saturday 27

TOTAL 183

Doc Id: 1284
emergencyreporting.com

Page # 1

45



Leeds, AL
This report was generated on 1/2/2020 9:59:21 AM

Leeds Fire & Rescue 

Incident Statistics

Start Date: 01/01/2019 | End Date: 12/31/2019

INCIDENT COUNT

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 1655

FIRE 710

TOTAL 2365

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3)

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS

# of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS

0 0 0 0

2501 0 7 7

2502 0 1 1

2503 0 19 19

2551 0 152 152

2552 0 251 251

2553 0 92 92

2571 0 1 1

2572 0 35 35

2591 1 1010 1010

TOTAL 1 1568 1568

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES

$0.00 $0.00

CO CHECKS
424 - Carbon monoxide incident 1

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 1

TOTAL 2

MUTUAL AID

Aid Type Total
Aid Given 4

Aid Received 5

OVERLAPPING CALLS

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING

582 24.61

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)

Station EMS FIRE

Station 1 0:06:28 0:07:07

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734.  # Apparatus 
Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported.  # Patient Transports = # of PCR with disposition "Treated, 
Transported by EMS".  # Patient Contacts = # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 
2 & 3 data as appropriate. Page # 1 of 2

46



Station 2 0:06:42 0:07:17

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:06:41

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)

Station EMS FIRE

Station 1 0:02:09 0:02:14

Station 2 0:01:59 0:02:24

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:02:08

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
Leeds Fire & Rescue 18:24

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734.  # Apparatus 
Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported.  # Patient Transports = # of PCR with disposition "Treated, 
Transported by EMS".  # Patient Contacts = # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 
2 & 3 data as appropriate. Page # 2 of 2

47



Leeds, AL
This report was generated on 1/2/2020 9:55:19 AM

Leeds Fire & Rescue 

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 86 3.64%

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 2 0.08%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 1655 69.98%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 35 1.48%

Service Call 292 12.35%

Good Intent Call 113 4.78%

False Alarm & False Call 177 7.48%

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 0.04%

Special Incident Type 4 0.17%

TOTAL 2365 100.00%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2019 | End Date: 12/31/2019

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. 
Does not include Imported data.

Page # 1 of 3

48



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
100 - Fire, other 8 0.34%
111 - Building fire 16 0.68%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 5 0.21%
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 8 0.34%
121 - Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1 0.04%
122 - Fire in motor home, camper, recreational vehicle 1 0.04%
130 - Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other 2 0.08%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 11 0.47%
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 4 0.17%
133 - Rail vehicle fire 1 0.04%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 0.04%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 0.08%
143 - Grass fire 5 0.21%
150 - Outside rubbish fire, other 4 0.17%
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 14 0.59%
160 - Special outside fire, other 2 0.08%
162 - Outside equipment fire 1 0.04%
200 - Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 1 0.04%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.04%
300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other 1 0.04%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 34 1.44%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 12 0.51%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1443 61.01%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 66 2.79%
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 2 0.08%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 89 3.76%
342 - Search for person in water 4 0.17%
352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 2 0.08%
354 - Trench/below-grade rescue 1 0.04%
363 - Swift water rescue 1 0.04%
400 - Hazardous condition, other 1 0.04%
411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.04%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 8 0.34%
424 - Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.04%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 10 0.42%
441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 2 0.08%
444 - Power line down 9 0.38%
445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 3 0.13%
500 - Service Call, other 11 0.47%
510 - Person in distress, other 2 0.08%
511 - Lock-out 6 0.25%
520 - Water problem, other 4 0.17%
522 - Water or steam leak 1 0.04%
531 - Smoke or odor removal 2 0.08%
550 - Public service assistance, other 25 1.06%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 30 1.27%
552 - Police matter 16 0.68%
553 - Public service 34 1.44%
554 - Assist invalid 159 6.72%
561 - Unauthorized burning 1 0.04%
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 0.04%
600 - Good intent call, other 9 0.38%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 57 2.41%
621 - Wrong location 4 0.17%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 25 1.06%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. 
Does not include Imported data.

Page # 2 of 3

49



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
641 - Vicinity alarm (incident in other location) 2 0.08%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 11 0.47%
652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1 0.04%
653 - Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle 2 0.08%
661 - EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency 1 0.04%
671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.04%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 110 4.65%
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1 0.04%
711 - Municipal alarm system, malicious false alarm 1 0.04%
714 - Central station, malicious false alarm 2 0.08%
715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm 2 0.08%
730 - System malfunction, other 7 0.30%
731 - Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 3 0.13%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 11 0.47%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 4 0.17%
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.04%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 2 0.08%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 15 0.63%
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 6 0.25%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 12 0.51%
814 - Lightning strike (no fire) 1 0.04%
900 - Special type of incident, other 3 0.13%
911 - Citizen complaint 1 0.04%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 2365 100.00%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. 
Does not include Imported data.

Page # 3 of 3

50



Leeds, AL
This report was generated on 1/2/2020 9:48:27 AM

Leeds Fire & Rescue 

Incident Statistics

Start Date: 12/01/2019 | End Date: 12/31/2019

INCIDENT COUNT

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 134

FIRE 49

TOTAL 183

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3)

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS

# of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS

0 0 0 0

2503 0 1 1

2551 0 12 12

2552 0 22 22

2553 0 1 1

2571 0 1 1

2591 0 89 89

TOTAL 0 126 126

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES

$0.00 $0.00

CO CHECKS

TOTAL

MUTUAL AID

Aid Type Total

OVERLAPPING CALLS

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING

41 22.4

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)

Station EMS FIRE

Station 1 0:06:26 0:06:55

Station 2 0:06:48 0:07:12

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:06:38

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)

Station EMS FIRE

Station 1 0:02:07 0:02:13

Station 2 0:02:06 0:02:01

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:02:07

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734.  # Apparatus 
Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported.  # Patient Transports = # of PCR with disposition "Treated, 
Transported by EMS".  # Patient Contacts = # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 
2 & 3 data as appropriate. Page # 1 of 2

51



AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
Leeds Fire & Rescue 17:13

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734.  # Apparatus 
Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported.  # Patient Transports = # of PCR with disposition "Treated, 
Transported by EMS".  # Patient Contacts = # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 
2 & 3 data as appropriate. Page # 2 of 2

52



Leeds, AL
This report was generated on 1/2/2020 9:58:00 AM

Leeds Fire & Rescue 

Incidents by Day of the Week for Date Range
Start Incident Type: 100 | End Incident Type: 911 | Start Date: 01/01/2019 | End Date: 12/31/2019

DAY OF THE WEEK # INCIDENTS
Sunday 347

Monday 346

Tuesday 330

Wednesday 355

Thursday 314

Friday 325

Saturday 348

TOTAL 2365

Doc Id: 1284
emergencyreporting.com

Page # 1

53



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

12. Library: Library Director Carden 

Snapshot of Library accomplishments in FY 18/19 

Alabama Public Library 2018 Survey 

Alabama Public Library 2019 Survey 

  

54



Leeds Jane Culbreth Library
Fiscal Year Report Snapshot
October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2019

DIGITAL
CHECK OUTS

PHYSICAL
CHECK OUTS

COMPUTER
USAGE40%

20%

30%

 
 

Exactly 72,570 items were

checked out at Leeds Jane

Culbreth Library. 

 

This equates to each library

employee physically checking out

9,000 items to 

library visitors.

TOP 10
LIBRARY

An average of 3500 people visited

Leeds Jane Culbreth Library

each month.

 

 

 

 

That's a total of 42,548 visitors
throughout this fiscal year!

 

COMMUNITY

DRIVEN 

E-BOOKS

& MORE

Leeds citizens have checked out

over 10,000 e-books,

downloadable audio-books,

movies, television, and music from

Libby or Hoopla Digital. 

LSTA 2019 - Children's Nonfiction

LSTA 2020 - Adult Nonfiction

21st CCLC with Leeds City Schools

Leeds Jane Culbreth Library was

awarded 3 federal grants since

October 2018.

 

OVER

$100,000
AWARDED

55



Leeds Jane Culbreth Library
2019 Alabama Public Library Survey

 

Library Identification (1.1 - 1.16)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 AL0101  1.1 FSCS ID
 October 1,2018 - September 30, 2019  1.2 Fiscal Year of Report

LEEDS - JANE CULBRETH 1.3 Name of library  LIBRARY

Street Address
 8104 PARKWAY DRIVE  1.4 Street Address
 LEEDS  1.5 City
 JEFFERSON  1.6 County
 35094  1.7 Zip Code

Mailing Address
 8104 PARKWAY DRIVE  1.8 Mailing Address
 LEEDS  1.9 City
 35094  1.10 Zip Code

 (205) 699-5962  1.11 Phone number
 (205) 699-6843  1.12 FAX Number
 melanie.carden@leedslibrary.com  1.13 Administrative E-mail Address
 Carden, Melanie  1.14 Librarian (Last name, First name)
 Carden, Melanie  1.15 Person Completing Form
 47  1.16 Total Hours Open Per Week

 

Service Outlets (2.1 - 2.8)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 1  2.1 Number of Central Libraries
 0  2.2 Number of Branch Libraries
 0  2.3 Number of Bookmobiles
 1  2.4 Books-by-Mail
 0  2.5 Other Service Outlets
 0  2.6 Systems (Enter Number of Members)

Jefferson County Library 2.7 Library System Member (Enter Name of System)  Cooperative

2.8 Does your library have a legally established Foundation/Friends  No  
Group with a 501(c)3 status

 

Library Staff (3.1 - 3.7)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

3.1 Number of full time equivalent paid librarians with ALA-MLS 
 2  Degree
(To calculate, add hours a week worked and divide by 40)

3.2 Number of full time equivalent paid employees in a Librarian 
 3  position without an ALA-MLS Degree
(To calculate, add hours a week worked and divide by 40)

 5.00  3.3 Total full time equivalent Librarians (3.1 + 3.2)

56



3.4 Number of all other full time equivalent paid staff 1.35  
(To calculate, add hours a week worked and divide by 40)

 6.35  3.5 Total full time equivalent Paid Employees (3.3 + 3.4)
 312  3.6 Number of volunteer hours worked
 0  3.7 Number of bilingual employees on the public library staff

 

Public Service Hours (4.1 - 4.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 2,312  4.1 Total Annual Public Service Hours for Main Library
 0  4.2 Total Annual Public Service Hours (ALL Branch Libraries)

(Do not 4.3 Total Annual Public Service Hours for Bookmobile(s)  0  
include transportation time)

 2,312  4.4 Total Public Service Hours per year (4.1 + 4.2 + 4.3)

4.5 Was the MAIN library closed for more than one week due to a  No  
NATURAL disaster?

 

Services (5.1 - 5.34)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

Users
 25  5.1a Number of Preschool (birth to age 5) Registered Users
 602  5.1b Number of Children (age 6 to 11) Registered Users
 469  5.1c Number of Young Adult (age 12 to 18) Registered Users
 3,540  5.1d Number of Adult (age 19 and up) Registered Users
 4,636  5.1e Number of Registered Users (5.1a + 5.1b + 5.1c + 5.1d)
 42,548  5.2 Total number of library visits

Annual Circulation and Electronic Collection Use
 18,750  5.3a Adult, Book Circulation
 1,999  5.3b YA, Book Circulation
 27,561  5.3c Juvenile, Book Circulation
 48,310  5.4 Total Book Circulation (5.3a + 5.3b + 5.3c)
 9,916  5.5a Adult, Electronic Material Circulation
 N/A  5.5b YA, Electronic Material Circulation
 N/A  5.5c Juvenile, Electronic Material Circulation
 9,916  5.6 Total Electronic Material Circulation (5.5a + 5.5b + 5.5c)
 16,914  5.7a Adult, Other Physical Material Circulation
 97  5.7b YA, Other Physical Material Circulation
 7,249  5.7c Juvenile, Other Physical Material Circulation
 24,260  5.8 Total Other Physical Material Circulation (5.7a + 5.7b + 5.7c)
 45,580  5.9 Total Circulation of Adult materials (5.3a + 5.5a +5.7a)
 2,096  5.10 Total Circulation of YA Materials (5.3b + 5.5b + 5.7b)
 34,810  5.11 Total Circulation of Juvenile Materials (5.3c + 5.5c + 5.7c)
 72,570  5.12 Total Circulation of Physical Items (5.4 + 5.8)
 7,935  5.13 Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information
 17,851  5.14 Total Electronic Content Use (5.6 + 5.13)
 82,486  5.15 Total Circulation of Materials (5.4 + 5.6 + 5.8)
 90,421  5.16 Total Collection Use (5.6 + 5.12 + 5.13)

Reference

57



 37,584  5.17 Total Number of Reference Transactions
Interlibrary Loans

 5,908  5.18 Inter-Library Loans Provided To Other Libraries
 12,354  5.19 Inter-Library Loans Received From Other Libraries

Program Attendance
 127  5.20a All Adult Programs
 27  5.20b All YA Programs
 267  5.20c All Juvenile Programs
 421  5.21 TOTAL Library Programs (5.20a + 5.20b + 5.20c)
 3,219  5.22a Adult Program Attendance
 462  5.22b YA Program Attendance
 6,443  5.22c Juvenile Program Attendance
 10,124  5.23 TOTAL Library Program Attendance (5.22a + 5.22b + 5.22c)

5.24 TOTAL Number of Non-English Language Programs Offered IN 3  
or OUTSIDE the Public Library Facility

Automated Services
 Metro Ethernet  5.25 Type of Internet Connection
 17  5.26 Internet Speed (Megabits per second)

 10  5.27 Number of Computers Used by General Public
 7,970  5.28 Annual number of uses (sessions) of Public Internet Computers

 Yes  5.29 Does the library filter public use internet connections?
 Yes  5.30 Does your library apply for E-rate?

5.31 Does the library have an integrated system for circulation,  Yes  
cataloging and public access catalog?

5.32 Name of system's commercial vendor for circulation  Innovative Interfaces, Inc.  
system/automation system

 N/A  5.33 Wireless Sessions Annually
 4,264  5.34 Website Visits

 

Library Collection (6.1 - 6.11)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

Book Volumes
 27,442  6.1 Total Book Volumes in print format

Electronic Materials
 19,291  6.2 Audio Downloadable Units
 0  6.3 Video Downloadable Units
 47,960  6.4 Total number of E-Books
 61  6.5 Electronic Collections provided by State Library Agency

6.6 Electronic Collections provided by Reporting Library/Other  1  
Cooperative Agreement

 62  6.7 Automatically total (6.5 + 6.6)
Audio Physical Units

 1,171  6.8 Total Audio Physical Units
Video Physical Units

 3,611  6.9 Total Video Physical Units
Other

 27  6.10 Current Print Serial Subscriptions

58



 28  6.11 Total Other materials not counted above
 

Library Operating Income (7.1 - 7.15)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

Local Government Income (Include all local income appropriated to the library and/or paid directly by 
local government for the benefit of the library.)

 Leeds, Alabama  7.1 Name of City or Town
 $416,857  7.2 Library Income provided

 N/A  7.3 Name of County
 N/A  7.4 Library Income provided

 $416,857  7.5 Total Local Government Income (7.2 + 7.4)
State Aid Income

 Yes  7.6 Received directly from APLS
 Yes  7.7 Received directly from a System
 $7,811  7.8 Total State Aid

Federal Income
 $8,750  7.9 LSTA funds received in reporting FY
 $0  7.10 Other Federal funds received in reporting FY
 $8,750  7.11 Total Federal Funds received (7.9 + 7.10)

Other Library Income
 $11,330  7.12 Total Other Income not reported above

Grand Total Library Operating Income

7.13 Grand Total Operating Income for Reporting FY (7.5 + 7.8 +  $444,748  
7.11 + 7.12)

 $0  7.14 Balance brought forward from previous FY
 $444,748  7.15 Total Operating Funds Available (7.13 + 7.14)

 

Library Operating Expenditures (8.1 - 8.56)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

Remember to include all expenditures from available funds whether from appropriations or funds paid 
directly by local government for the benefit of the library.

Personnel

LOCAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $273,857  8.1 Local Expenditures: Salaries
 $80,558  8.2 Local Expenditures: Benefits
 $354,415  8.3 Total Local Expenditures (8.1 + 8.2)

STATE PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $1,770  8.4 State Aid Expenditures: Salaries
 $0  8.5 State Aid Expenditures: Benefits
 $1,770  8.6 Total State Aid Expenditures (8.4 + 8.5)

FEDERAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $0  8.7 Federal Expenditures: Salaries
 $0  8.8 Federal Expenditures: Benefits
 $0  8.9 Total Federal Expenditures (8.7 + 8.8)

OTHER PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

59



 $0  8.10 Other Funds Expenditures: Salaries
 $0  8.11 Other Funds Expenditures: Benefits
 $0  8.12 Total Other Funds Expenditures (8.10 + 8.11)

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $275,627  8.13 Total Salary Expenditures (8.1 + 8.4 + 8.7 + 8.10)
 $80,558  8.14 Total Benefits Expenditures (8.2 + 8.5 + 8.8 + 8.11)
 $356,185  8.15 Total Personnel Expenditures (8.13 + 8.14)

Collection Expenditures

LOCAL COLLECTION EXPENDITURES
 $15,219  8.16 Local Expenditures: Print Materials
 $2,000  8.17 Local Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $1,600  8.18 Local Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $2,479  8.19 Local Expenditures: Video Physical Units

8.20 Local Expenditures: Other Collection Expenditures Not Reported $0  
Above

8.21 Total Local Expenditures Audio, Video, Other (8.18 + 8.19 +  $4,079  
8.20)

 $21,298  8.22 Total Local Expenditures (8.16 + 8.17 + 8.21)
STATE COLLECTION EXPENDITURES

 $1,508  8.23 State Aid Expenditures: Print Materials
 $0  8.24 State Aid Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $0  8.25 State Aid Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $0  8.26 State Aid Expenditures: Video Physical Units

8.27 State Aid Expenditures: Other Collection Expenditures Not  $0  
Reported Above

 $0  8.28 Total State Audio, Video, and Other (8.25 + 8.26 + 8.27)
 $1,508  8.29 Total State Aid Funds (8.23 + 8.24 + 8.28)

FEDERAL COLLECTION EXPENDITURES
 $6,663  8.30 Federal Expenditures: Print Materials
 $0  8.31 Federal Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $0  8.32 Federal Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $1,337  8.33 Federal Expenditures: Video Physical Units

8.34 Federal Expenditures: Other Collection Expenditures Not  $750  
Reported Above

8.35 Total Federal Expenditures Audio, Video and Other (8.32 + 8.33  $2,087  
+ 8.34)

 $8,750  8.36 Total Federal Expenditures (8.30 + 8.31 + 8.35)
OTHER COLLECTION EXPENDITURES

 $0  8.37 Other Funds Expenditures: Print Materials
 $0  8.38 Other Funds Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $0  8.39 Other Funds Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $0  8.40 Other Funds Expenditures: Video Physical Units

8.41 Other Funds Expenditures: Other Collection Expenditures Not  $0  
Reported Above

8.42 Total Other Expenditures Audio, Video, and Other (8.39 + 8.40 + $0  
8.41)

 $0  8.43 Total Other Funds collection Expenditures (8.37 + 8.38 + 8.42)
TOTAL COLLECTION EXPENDITURES

60



 $23,390  8.44 Total Print Materials (8.16 + 8.23 + 8.30 + 8.37)

8.45 Total Electronic Materials / Downloads (8.17 + 8.24 + 8.31 +  $2,000  
8.38)

 $1,600  8.46 Total Audio Physical Units (8.18 + 8.25 + 8.32 + 8.39)
 $3,816  8.47 Total Video Physical Units (8.19 + 8.26 + 8.33 + 8.40)
 $750  8.48 Total Other Library Materials (8.20 + 8.27 + 8.34 + 8.41)
 $6,166  8.49 Total Audio, Video, and Other (8.21 + 8.28 + 8.35 + 8.42)
 $31,556  8.50 Total Collection (8.44 + 8.45 + 8.49)

Expenditures for Library Operations

LOCAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $68,237  8.51 Local Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

STATE LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $7,320  8.52 State Aid Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

FEDERAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $750  8.53 Federal Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

OTHER LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $0  8.54 Other Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES

8.55 Total Expenditures Library Operations and Maintenance (8.51 +  $76,307  
8.52 + 8.53 + 8.54)

Grand Total Library Expenditures
 $464,048  8.56 Grand Total Library Operating Expenditures (8.15 + 8.50 + 8.55)

 

Capital Income (9.1 - 9.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 $0  9.1 Local Government Capital Revenue
 $0  9.2 State Government Capital Revenue
 $0  9.3 Federal Government Capital Revenue
 $0  9.4 Other Capital Revenue
 $0  9.5 Total Capital Revenue (9.1 + 9.2 + 9.3 + 9.4)

 

Capital Expenditures (10.1 - 10.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 $0  10.1 Capital Expenditures: Construction

10.2 Capital Expenditures: Furnishings for new building, addition or  $0  
renovation

10.3 Capital Expenditures: Electronic Equipment for new building,  $0  
addition or renovation

10.4 Capital Expenditures: Site acquisition and other capital not listed $0  
above

 $0  10.5 Total Capital Expenditures (10.1 + 10.2 + 10.3 + 10.4)
 

Library Director's Salary Survey (11.1 - 11.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 $54,413  11.1 Current Library Director's Annual Salary

11.2 Average number of hours director works per week (*new  40  
question)

 Yes  11.3 Library Director provided a retirement program?

61



 Yes  11.4 Library Director provided health insurance?

11.5 Number of years reporting librarian has served as Director of this 3  
reporting library

 

Library Board (12.1 - 12.8)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

Please make sure all board members are listed with their own personal contact information. Do not use the 
library's contact information. To add members, click the Add Group button at the bottom of the page.

 Chairman  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Michael Woodall  12.2 Board Members Name
 6601 Marie Circle  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 699-2964  12.6 Phone Number
 mikewoodall@windstream.net  12.7 E-mail Address
 2017-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Stephen Reese  12.2 Board Members Name
 7815 Laura Street  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 352-3313  12.6 Phone Number
 lreese@briarwood.org  12.7 E-mail Address
 2017-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Mary Anne Moseley  12.2 Board Members Name
 6615 Julia Circle  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 699-6246  12.6 Phone Number
 alphonzob@aol.com  12.7 E-mail Address
 2017-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Vicky Dean  12.2 Board Members Name
 1009 Kings Forest Drive  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 919-7380  12.6 Phone Number
 vdean11846@yahoo.com  12.7 E-mail Address
 2019-2023  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Terri Leigh Gibson  12.2 Board Members Name
 7 Turnberry Place  12.3 Mailing Address
 Birmingham  12.4 City
 35242  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 994-4643  12.6 Phone Number
 tgibson5384@gmail.com  12.7 E-mail Address

62



 2016-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 

Library Outlet Information (13.1 - 13.13)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

Make sure all outlets (main library, branches, bookmobiles, etc.) are listed. To add outlets, click the Add Group 
button at the bottom of the page.

 CE  13.1 Outlet Type Code
LEEDS - JANE CULBRETH 13.2 Name of Outlet  LIBRARY

 8104 PARKWAY DRIVE  13.3 Street Address
 8104 Parkway Drive  13.4 Mailing Address
 LEEDS  13.5 City
 JEFFERSON  13.6 County
 35094  13.7 Zip Code
 (205) 699-5962  13.8 Area Code and Phone Number
 Carden, Melanie  13.9 Librarian Name (Last name, First name)
 5000  13.10 Total Usable Square Feet Available in Outlet
 0  13.11 Number of Bookmobiles in Outlet Record
 2,312  13.12 Public Service Hours Per Year
 50  13.13 Number of Weeks Library is Open

 

For State Use Only (14.1 - 14.7)
Date Due: December 15, 2019

 ME  14.1 Interlibrary Relationship
 CI  14.2 Legal Basis Code
 SO  14.3 Administrative Structure Code
 Y  14.4 FSCS Public Library Definition
 CI1  14.5 Geographic Code

14.6 Population of the Legal Service Area (same as State Aid  12,031  
Population as set by APLS for the reporting year).

 N  14.7 Legal Service Area Boundary Change

63



Leeds Jane Culbreth Library
2018 Alabama Public Library Survey

 

Library Identification (1.1 - 1.16)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 AL0101  1.1 FSCS ID
October 1,2017 - September 30, 1.2 Fiscal Year of Report  2018

LEEDS - JANE CULBRETH 1.3 Name of library  LIBRARY

Street Address
 8104 PARKWAY DRIVE  1.4 Street Address
 LEEDS  1.5 City
 JEFFERSON  1.6 County
 35094  1.7 Zip Code

Mailing Address
 8104 PARKWAY DRIVE  1.8 Mailing Address
 LEEDS  1.9 City
 35094  1.10 Zip Code

 (205) 699-5962  1.11 Phone number
 (205) 699-6843  1.12 FAX Number
 mcarden@bham.lib.al.us  1.13 Administrative E-mail Address
 Carden, Melanie  1.14 Librarian (Last name, First name)
 Melanie Carden  1.15 Person Completing Form
 47  1.16 Total Hours Open Per Week

 

Service Outlets (2.1 - 2.8)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 1  2.1 Number of Central Libraries
 0  2.2 Number of Branch Libraries
 0  2.3 Number of Bookmobiles
 1  2.4 Books-by-Mail
 0  2.5 Other Service Outlets
 0  2.6 Systems (Enter Number of Members)

Jefferson County Library 2.7 Library System Member (Enter Name of System)  Cooperative

2.8 Does your library have a legally established Foundation with a  No  
501(c)3 status

 

Library Staff (3.1 - 3.7)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

3.1 Number of full time equivalent paid librarians with ALA-MLS 
 2  Degree
(To calculate, add hours a week worked and divide by 40)

3.2 Number of full time equivalent paid employees in a Librarian 
 3  position without an ALA-MLS Degree
(To calculate, add hours a week worked and divide by 40)

 5.00  3.3 Total full time equivalent Librarians (3.1 + 3.2)

64



3.4 Number of all other full time equivalent paid staff 2.3  
(To calculate, add hours a week worked and divide by 40)

 7.30  3.5 Total full time equivalent Paid Employees (3.3 + 3.4)
 312  3.6 Number of volunteer hours worked
 0  3.7 Number of bilingual employees on the public library staff

 

Public Service Hours (4.1 - 4.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 2,312  4.1 Total Annual Public Service Hours for Main Library
 0  4.2 Total Annual Public Service Hours (ALL Branch Libraries)

(Do not 4.3 Total Annual Public Service Hours for Bookmobile(s)  0  
include transportation time)

 2,312  4.4 Total Public Service Hours per year (4.1 + 4.2 + 4.3)

4.5 Was the MAIN library closed for more than one week due to a  No  
NATURAL disaster?

 

Services (5.1 - 5.34)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

Users
 27  5.1a Number of Preschool (birth to age 5) Registered Users
 635  5.1b Number of Children (age 6 to 11) Registered Users
 491  5.1c Number of Young Adult (age 12 to 18) Registered Users
 3,854  5.1d Number of Adult (age 19 and up) Registered Users
 5,007  5.1e Number of Registered Users (5.1a + 5.1b + 5.1c + 5.1d)
 45,950  5.2 Total number of library visits

Annual Circulation and Electronic Collection Use
 17,004  5.3a Adult, Book Circulation
 1,656  5.3b YA, Book Circulation
 22,001  5.3c Juvenile, Book Circulation
 40,661  5.4 Total Book Circulation (5.3a + 5.3b + 5.3c)
 7,611  5.5a Adult, Electronic Material Circulation
 0  5.5b YA, Electronic Material Circulation
 0  5.5c Juvenile, Electronic Material Circulation
 7,611  5.6 Total Electronic Material Circulation (5.5a + 5.5b + 5.5c)
 14,586  5.7a Adult, Other Physical Material Circulation
 132  5.7b YA, Other Physical Material Circulation
 5,532  5.7c Juvenile, Other Physical Material Circulation
 20,250  5.8 Total Other Physical Material Circulation (5.7a + 5.7b + 5.7c)
 39,201  5.9 Total Circulation of Adult materials (5.3a + 5.5a +5.7a)
 1,788  5.10 Total Circulation of YA Materials (5.3b + 5.5b + 5.7b)
 27,533  5.11 Total Circulation of Juvenile Materials (5.3c + 5.5c + 5.7c)
 60,911  5.12 Total Circulation of Physical Items (5.4 + 5.8)
 29,986  5.13 Successful Retrieval of Electronic Information
 37,597  5.14 Total Electronic Content Use (5.6 + 5.13)
 68,522  5.15 Total Circulation of Materials (5.4 + 5.6 + 5.8)
 98,508  5.16 Total Collection Use (5.6 + 5.12 + 5.13)

Reference

65



 36,900  5.17 Total Number of Reference Transactions
Interlibrary Loans

 6,504  5.18 Inter-Library Loans Provided To Other Libraries
 11,266  5.19 Inter-Library Loans Received From Other Libraries

Program Attendance
 76  5.20a All Adult Programs
 22  5.20b All YA Programs
 293  5.20c All Juvenile Programs
 391  5.21 TOTAL Library Programs (5.20a + 5.20b + 5.20c)
 919  5.22a Adult Program Attendance
 124  5.22b YA Program Attendance
 8,730  5.22c Juvenile Program Attendance
 9,773  5.23 TOTAL Library Program Attendance (5.22a + 5.22b + 5.22c)

5.24 TOTAL Number of Non-English Language Programs Offered IN  5  
or OUTSIDE the Public Library Facility

Automated Services
 Metro Ethernet  5.25 Type of Internet Connection
 17  5.26 Internet Speed (Megabits per second)

 10  5.27 Number of Computers Used by General Public
 5,694  5.28 Annual number of uses (sessions) of Public Internet Computers

 Yes  5.29 Does the library filter public use internet connections?
 Yes  5.30 Does your library apply for E-rate?

5.31 Does the library have an integrated system for circulation,  Yes  
cataloging and public access catalog?

5.32 Name of system's commercial vendor for circulation  Innovative Interfaces, Inc.  
system/automation system

 N/A  5.33 Wireless Sessions Annually
 N/A  5.34 Website Visits (*New Question)

 

Library Collection (6.1 - 6.11)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

Book Volumes
 29,566  6.1 Total Book Volumes in print format

Electronic Materials
 22,962  6.2 Audio Downloadable Units
 0  6.3 Video Downloadable Units
 59,698  6.4 E-Books
 61  6.5 Electronic Collections provided by State Library Agency

6.6 Electronic Collections provided by Reporting Library/Other  1  
Cooperative Agreement

 62  6.7 Automatically total (6.5 + 6.6)
Audio Physical Units

 1,202  6.8 Total Audio Physical Units
Video Physical Units

 3,697  6.9 Total Video Physical Units
Other

 29  6.10 Current Print Serial Subscriptions

66



 11  6.11 Total Other materials
 

Library Operating Income (7.1 - 7.15)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

Local Government Income (Include all local income appropriated to the library and/or paid directly by 
local government for the benefit of the library.)

 Leeds, Alabama  7.1 Name of City or Town
 $434,499  7.2 Library Income provided

 Jefferson  7.3 Name of County
 $0  7.4 Library Income provided

 $434,499  7.5 Total Local Government Income (7.2 + 7.4)
State Aid Income

 No  7.6 Received directly from APLS
 Yes  7.7 Received directly from a System
 $7,566  7.8 Total State Aid

Federal Income
 $0  7.9 LSTA funds received in reporting FY
 $0  7.10 Other Federal funds received in reporting FY
 $0  7.11 Total Federal Funds received (7.9 + 7.10)

Other Library Income
 $14,858  7.12 Total Other Income

Grand Total Library Operating Income

7.13 Grand Total Operating Income for Reporting FY (7.5 + 7.8 + 7.11  $456,923  
+ 7.12)

 $0  7.14 Balance brought forward from previous FY
 $456,923  7.15 Total Operating Funds Available (7.13 + 7.14)

 

Library Operating Expenditures (8.1 - 8.56)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

Remember to include all expenditures from available funds whether from appropriations or funds paid 
directly by local government for the benefit of the library.

Personnel

LOCAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $260,000  8.1 Local Expenditures: Salaries
 $49,805  8.2 Local Expenditures: Benefits
 $309,805  8.3 Total Local Expenditures (8.1 + 8.2)

STATE PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $725  8.4 State Aid Expenditures: Salaries
 $0  8.5 State Aid Expenditures: Benefits
 $725  8.6 Total State Aid Expenditures (8.4 + 8.5)

FEDERAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $0  8.7 Federal Expenditures: Salaries
 $0  8.8 Federal Expenditures: Benefits
 $0  8.9 Total Federal Expenditures (8.7 + 8.8)

OTHER PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES

67



 $0  8.10 Other Funds Expenditures: Salaries
 $0  8.11 Other Funds Expenditures: Benefits
 $0  8.12 Total Other Funds Expenditures (8.10 + 8.11)

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENDITURES
 $260,725  8.13 Total Salary Expenditures (8.1 + 8.4 + 8.7 + 8.10)
 $49,805  8.14 Total Benefits Expenditures (8.2 + 8.5 + 8.8 + 8.11)
 $310,530  8.15 Total Personnel Expenditures (8.13 + 8.14)

Collection Expenditures

LOCAL COLLECTION EXPENDITURES
 $12,872  8.16 Local Expenditures: Print Materials
 $940  8.17 Local Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $1,062  8.18 Local Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $3,582  8.19 Local Expenditures: Video Physical Units
 $0  8.20 Local Expenditures: Other
 $4,644  8.21 Total Local Expenditures Audio, Video, Other (8.18 + 8.19 + 8.20)
 $18,456  8.22 Total Local Expenditures (8.16 + 8.17 + 8.21)

STATE COLLECTION EXPENDITURES
 $1,453  8.23 State Aid Expenditures: Print Materials
 $0  8.24 State Aid Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $0  8.25 State Aid Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $50  8.26 State Aid Expenditures: Video Physical Units
 $0  8.27 State Aid Expenditures: Other Nonbook
 $50  8.28 Total State Audio, Video, and Other (8.25 + 8.26 + 8.27)
 $1,503  8.29 Total State Aid Funds (8.23 + 8.24 + 8.28)

FEDERAL COLLECTION EXPENDITURES
 $0  8.30 Federal Expenditures: Print Materials
 $0  8.31 Federal Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $0  8.32 Federal Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $0  8.33 Federal Expenditures: Video Physical Units
 $0  8.34 Federal Expenditures: Other Nonbook

8.35 Total Federal Expenditures Audio, Video and Other (8.32 + 8.33 + $0  
8.34)

 $0  8.36 Total Federal Expenditures (8.30 + 8.31 + 8.35)
OTHER COLLECTION EXPENDITURES

 $0  8.37 Other Funds Expenditures: Print Materials
 $0  8.38 Other Funds Expenditures: Electronic Materials / Downloads
 $0  8.39 Other Funds Expenditures: Audio Physical Units
 $0  8.40 Other Funds Expenditures: Video Physical Units
 $0  8.41 Other Funds Expenditures: Other Nonbook

8.42 Total Other Expenditures Audio, Video, and Other (8.39 + 8.40 +  $0  
8.41)

 $0  8.43 Total Other Funds collection Expenditures (8.37 + 8.38 + 8.42)
TOTAL COLLECTION EXPENDITURES

 $14,325  8.44 Total Print Materials (8.16 + 8.23 + 8.30 + 8.37)
 $940  8.45 Total Electronic Materials / Downloads (8.17 + 8.24 + 8.31 + 8.38)
 $1,062  8.46 Total Audio Physical Units (8.18 + 8.25 + 8.32 + 8.39)
 $3,632  8.47 Total Video Physical Units (8.19 + 8.26 + 8.33 + 8.40)

68



 $0  8.48 Total Other Library Materials (8.20 + 8.27 + 8.34 + 8.41)
 $4,694  8.49 Total Audio, Video, and Other (8.21 + 8.28 + 8.35 + 8.42)
 $19,959  8.50 Total Collection (8.44 + 8.45 + 8.49)

Expenditures for Library Operations

LOCAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $62,000  8.51 Local Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

STATE LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $5,338  8.52 State Aid Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

FEDERAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $0  8.53 Federal Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

OTHER LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES
 $0  8.54 Other Expenditures: Library Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES

8.55 Total Expenditures Library Operations and Maintenance (8.51 +  $67,338  
8.52 + 8.53 + 8.54)

Grand Total Library Expenditures
 $397,827  8.56 Grand Total Library Operating Expenditures (8.15 + 8.50 + 8.55)

 

Capital Income (9.1 - 9.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 $0  9.1 Local Government Capital Revenue
 0  9.2 State Government Capital Revenue
 0  9.3 Federal Government Capital Revenue
 0  9.4 Other Capital Revenue
 $0  9.5 Total Capital Revenue (9.1 + 9.2 + 9.3 + 9.4)

 

Capital Expenditures (10.1 - 10.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 $0  10.1 Capital Expenditures: Construction

10.2 Capital Expenditures: Furnishings for new building, addition or  0  
renovation

10.3 Capital Expenditures: Electronic Equipment for new building,  0  
addition or renovation

10.4 Capital Expenditures: Site acquisition and other capital not listed  0  
above

 $0  10.5 Total Capital Expenditures (10.1 + 10.2 + 10.3 + 10.4)
 

Library Director's Salary Survey (11.1 - 11.5)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 $48,152  11.1 Current Library Director's Annual Salary

11.2 Average number of hours director works per week (*new  40  
question)

 Yes  11.3 Library Director provided a retirement program?
 Yes  11.4 Library Director provided health insurance?

11.5 Number of years reporting librarian has served as Director of this  2  
reporting library

 

Library Board (12.1 - 12.8)

69



Date Due: December 15, 2018

Please make sure all board members are listed with their own personal contact information. Do not use the 
library's contact information. To add members, click the Add Group button at the bottom of the page.

 Chairman  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Michael Woodall  12.2 Board Members Name
 6601 Marie Circle  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 699-2964  12.6 Phone Number
 mikewoodall@windstream.net  12.7 E-mail Address
 2017-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Stephen Reese  12.2 Board Members Name
 7815 Laura Street  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 352-3313  12.6 Phone Number
 lreese@briarwood.org  12.7 E-mail Address
 2017-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Mary Anne Moseley  12.2 Board Members Name
 6615 Julia Circle  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 699-6246  12.6 Phone Number
 alphonzob@aol.com  12.7 E-mail Address
 2017-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Vicky Dean  12.2 Board Members Name
 1009 Kings Forest Drive  12.3 Mailing Address
 Leeds  12.4 City
 35094  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 919-7380  12.6 Phone Number
 vdean11846@yahoo.com  12.7 E-mail Address
 2016-2019  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)
 Trustee  12.1 Chairman or Trustee
 Terri Leigh Gibson  12.2 Board Members Name
 7 Turnberry Place  12.3 Mailing Address
 Birmingham  12.4 City
 35242  12.5 Zip Code
 (205) 994-4643  12.6 Phone Number
 tgibson5384@gmail.com  12.7 E-mail Address
 2016-2020  12.8 Terms of service (Example: 2017-2020)

 

Library Outlet Information (13.1 - 13.13)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

70



Make sure all outlets (main library, branches, bookmobiles, etc.) are listed. To add outlets, click the Add Group 
button at the bottom of the page.

 CE  13.1 Outlet Type Code
LEEDS - JANE CULBRETH 13.2 Name of Outlet  LIBRARY

 8104 PARKWAY DRIVE  13.3 Street Address
 8104 Parkway Drive  13.4 Mailing Address
 LEEDS  13.5 City
 JEFFERSON  13.6 County
 35094  13.7 Zip Code
 (205) 699-5962  13.8 Area Code and Phone Number
 Carden, Melanie  13.9 Librarian Name (Last name, First name)
 5000  13.10 Total Usable Square Feet Available in Outlet
 0  13.11 Number of Bookmobiles in Outlet Record
 2,312  13.12 Public Service Hours Per Year
 50  13.13 Number of Weeks Library is Open

 

For State Use Only (14.1 - 14.7)
Date Due: December 15, 2018

 ME  14.1 Interlibrary Relationship
 CI  14.2 Legal Basis Code
 SO  14.3 Administrative Structure Code
 Y  14.4 FSCS Public Library Definition
 CI1  14.5 Geographic Code

14.6 Population of the Legal Service Area (same as State Aid  11,940  
Population as set by APLS for the reporting year).

 N  14.7 Legal Service Area Boundary Change

71



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

14. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson 

  

72



Department Hours- OT 
11/19/19 to 12/02/19

Department OT COM PDC FDC Totals
181:18 7:25 4:00 91:00 283:43

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Dec-03 19 10:59am Page 1 of 1

FINANCE 4:32 4:32
FIRE 52:00 91:00 143:00
LIBRARY 2:45 4:55 7:40
P&R 3:14 3:14
POLICE 106:36 4:00 110:36
STREET 12:11 2:30 14:41

73



Department Hours- OT 
12/03/19 to 12/16/19

Department OT COM FDC Totals
350:47 55:45 21:45 428:17

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Dec-17 19 11:13am Page 1 of 1

ADMIN 0:30 0:30
COURT 55:45 55:45
DEV 2:51 2:51
FINANCE 3:05 3:05
FIRE 205:00 21:45 226:45
LIBRARY 4:30 4:30
P&R 4:36 4:36
POLICE 80:55 80:55
STREET 49:20 49:20

74



Department Hours- OT 
12/17/19 to 12/30/19

Department OT COM PDC FDC Totals
143:42 56:15 10:00 2:30 212:27

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Dec-31 19 07:51am Page 1 of 1

FIRE 2:00 2:30 4:30
LIBRARY 56:15 56:15
POLICE 141:42 10:00 151:42

75



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

16. Ordinance 2019-12-01 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 2019) 
Consider Establishing Post-Construction Best Management Practices for Permanent Storm 
Water Control Structures (Budget Neutral) 

  

76



Page 1 of 5 
 

CITY OF LEEDS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-12-01 
 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT POST-CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCE 
 

SUMMARY: AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING POST-CONSTRUCTION BEST 
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR PERMANENT STORMWATER CONTROL 

STRUCTURES 
 
THE PUBLIC GOOD REQUIRING IT, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds operates under the requirements of the Alabama Department of 
Environmental Management (ADEM) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit 
ALR040047; and 
 
WHEREAS, this permit authorizes stormwater discharges from regulated small municipal separate storm 
sewer systems (MS4s); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds must be compliant with the ADEM NPDES Permit by developing, 
implementing, and enforcing a program to address post-construction stormwater management; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds finds it necessary to enact an ordinance to address and enforce post- 
construction stormwater management standards on Qualifying Sites to prevent or minimize water quality 
impacts and ensure that the volume and velocity of pre-construction stormwater runoff is not exceeded for 
the life of the property’s use to the maximum extent practical (MEP) 
 
Be it Ordained as follows: 

 
Section 1  

DEFINITIONS 
 
For the purposes of this ordinance, the following words and terms shall have the meaning assigned to them 
in this section. 
 
Best Management Practices (BMPs) –activities, prohibitions of practices, maintenance procedures and 
management practices designed to prevent or reduce the pollution of waters to the MS4. BMPs also include 
treatment systems, operating procedures, and practices to control facility site runoff, spillage or leaks, sludge 
or water disposal, or drainage from raw material storage. 
 
Green Infrastructure – Systems and practices that use or mimic natural processes to infiltrate, promote 
evapotranspiration (the return of water to the atmosphere either through evaporation or by plants), or reuse 
stormwater or runoff on the site where it is generated. 
 
Hydrology –the physical characteristics of stormwater discharge, including the magnitude, duration, frequency, 
and timing of discharge. 
 
Low Impact Development (LID) –An approach to land development (or re-development) that works with nature 
to manage stormwater as close to its source as possible. LID employs principles such as preserving and 
recreating natural landscape features, minimizing effective imperviousness, to create functional and appealing 
site drainage that treats stormwater as a resource rather than a waste product. Non-structural BMPs –may 
include, but not be limited to the following: preservation of open spaces and vegetation, establishment of 

77



Page 2 of 5 
 

conservation easements, establishment of buffers along streams and other waters, maintenance of vegetation, 
BMP inspection and maintenance, and planning for future development or redevelopment. 
 
Qualifying Site –any new development site or re-development site that results in land disturbance and 
implements Structural and/or Non-structural BMPs. 
 
Structural BMPs –may include, but not be limited to the following: detention/retention devices, check dams, 
drainage swales, lined ditches, infiltration basins, porous pavement, outlet protection, velocity dissipation 
devices, slope protection, constructed wetlands, rain gardens, catch basin inserts, vegetated filter strips, and 
rain barrels. 

 
Section 2 

 ADMINISTRATION 
 
The provisions of this ordinance shall be administered by a municipal official or employee who is a qualified 
credentialed professional (QCP), such other municipal official or municipal employee who has had sufficient 
experience with BMP design, or an individual or agency contracted by the City to provide such service. 

 
Section 3 

POST-CONSTRUCTION BMP DESIGN 
 
Section 3.1 Design Standards 
 
The post-construction BMPs for Qualifying Sites, which may include a combination of structural BMPs 
and/or non-structural BMPs, must be designed to ensure that the volume and velocity of preconstruction 
stormwater runoff, to the maximum extent practicable, is not exceeded. 
 
Landowners and developers must develop and maintain best management practices to ensure, to the 
maximum extent practicable, that post-construction hydrology mimics pre-construction hydrology of the site. 
A 25-year, 24-hour rain event shall be the basis for the design and implementation of post- construction 
BMPs. 
 
The current City of Leeds Subdivision and Development Regulations details acceptable design criteria 
meeting the requirement of the current NPDES Permit No. ALS000011 and shall be the basis for the design 
and implementation of post-construction BMPs. 
 
Section 3.2 Design References 
 
By reference in this Section, the City adopts the following as design references to meet the design standards: 
 

a) The latest version of the “Alabama Handbook for Erosion Control, Sedimentation Control, 
and Stormwater Management on Construction Sites and Urban Areas”, Volumes 1 and 2. 

b) The latest version of the “Low Impact Development Handbook for the State of Alabama”. 

c) Any stormwater design manual approved by the City that meets the design requirement of this 
ordinance. 

 
 
Section 4 APPLICATION REQUIRMENTS 
 
As part of the Land Disturbance Application, all Qualifying Sites shall include the following components: 
 
Section 4.1 Post-Construction BMP Design Description 
 

78



Page 3 of 5 
 

Structural BMPs and/or non-structural BMPs that meet the design standards for Qualifying Sites found in 
Section 3.1 of this ordinance will be submitted to the City for review and approval. Submittal of a post-
construction BMP plan, for approval by the City, must be included as an integral part of the site- plan 
approval process. 
 
Changes to design of any structural or non-structural BMPs should be submitted to the City as a Revision. All 
Revisions must be submitted and stamped by a design professional, reviewed for compliance, and approved 
prior to construction. All approved plans and Revisions will remain in the project address folder and serve as 
“as-built” certification once the Certificate of Occupancy/Completion is issued. 
 
 
 
Section 4.2 Post-Construction BMP Inspection Plan Description 
The City shall perform or require the performance of an inspection by the developer/owner/operator at least 
once per year to confirm proper function of BMPs, require corrective actions to poorly functioning or 
inadequately maintained BMPs, and require record keeping of maintenance activities, inspections, and 
corrective actions. Records of these inspections shall be made available to ADEM upon request and copies 
shall be provided to the City on an annual basis. The minimum documentation requirements for inspections 
are as follows: 

a) Facility type; 

b) Inspection date; 

c) Name and signature of qualified inspector; 

d) Site location; 

e) Owner information (name, address, phone number, and email); 

f) Checklist of BMP’s that must be inspected and required condition of BMP’s to ensure proper 
functioning. Description of the existing stormwater BMP condition that may include the quality 
of: vegetation and soils, inlet and outlet channels and structures, embankments, slopes, and 
safety benches; permeable paving; spillways, weirs, and other control structures; and sediment 
and debris accumulation in storage and forebay areas as well as in and around inlet and outlet 
structures; 

g) Photographic documentation of all critical stormwater BMP components; 

h) Specific maintenance items or violations to be addressed by the responsible party of the 
stormwater control or BMPs; and 

i) Maintenance agreements for long-term BMP operations and maintenance. 
 
Section 4.3 Post-Construction BMP Operation and Maintenance Plan Description 
A BMP Operation and Maintenance Plan shall be a part of the plan review process and an executed copy 
shall be placed in the project address folder and the MS4 Post-Construction folder. The plan shall identify the 
necessary reoccurring maintenance and operational activities and schedule of those activities necessary to 
ensure that the BMPs continue to meet the original design intent and standards of this ordinance. The 
Operation and Maintenance Plan shall also designate the party that is responsible and funding mechanism 
necessary to implement the Plan. 
 
One or more of the following shall be applicable (as determined by the City) to establish the responsible party 
for long term operation and maintenance: 

a) The developer’s signed statement accepting responsibility for maintenance until the 
maintenance responsibility is legally transferred to another party. 

b) Written conditions in the sales or lease agreement that require the recipient to assume 
responsibility for maintenance. 

c) Written conditions in projection conditions, covenants, and restrictions for residential 
properties assigning maintenance responsibilities to a homeowner’s association or other 
appropriate group for maintenance of structural and treatment control management practices. 

d) Any other legally enforceable agreement that assigns permanent responsibility for maintenance. 

 

79



Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Section 5  

ENFORCEMENT AND ABATEMENT 
 
If the responsible party fails or refuses to meet design, operation, or maintenance standards required by this 
ordinance, the City, after reasonable notice, may correct a violation of the design standards, operations, or 
maintenance needs by performing all necessary work to place the measures in proper working condition. In 
the event the BMPs become a danger to public safety or public health, which includes water quality, the City 
shall notify in writing the responsible party for changes to design, operation, maintenance, and repairs of the 
BMP. Upon receipt of that notice, the responsible party shall have 14 calendar days, or such additional time 
as the City shall determine to be reasonably necessary to complete the actions, to make changes to design, 
operation, maintenance, and repairs of the measures in an approved manner. In the event corrective action is 
not undertaken within that time, the City may take necessary corrective action. The cost of any action by the 
City under this Section shall be billed to the responsible party. If the responsible party refuses to pay the bill, 
the City is entitled to bring an action against the responsible party to pay, file a lien against the property, or 
both. Costs shall include interest, collection fees, and reasonable attorney fees. 
The City shall also have the authority to issue a Stop Work Order on any other components of the 
development to ensure that the BMPs are properly installed and maintained. 

 
Section 6 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
Section 6.1 Notices 
 
Whenever the City is required or permitted to: 

a) Give a notice to any party, such notice must be in writing; or 

b) Deliver a document to any party; such notice or document may be delivered by personal 
delivery, certified mail (return receipt requested), registered mail (return receipt requested) or a 
generally recognized overnight carrier, to the address of such party which is in the records of 
the City or is otherwise known to the City. 

 
Section 6.2 References 
 
Whenever a Section is referred to in this ordinance, unless the context clearly indicates the contrary, such 
reference shall be to a section of this ordinance. 
 
Section 6.3 Severability 
The provisions of this ordinance are severable. If any part of this ordinance is determined by a court of law to 
be invalid, unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this 
ordinance. 
 
Section 6.4 Captions 
The captions of Sections and sections are for the purpose of reference only, and such captions shall not affect 
the meaning of any provision of this ordinance. 
 
Section 6.5 Ultimate Responsibility 
The standards set forth herein and promulgated pursuant to this ordinance are minimum standards; therefore, 
this ordinance does not intend nor imply that compliance by any person will ensure that there will be no 
contamination, pollution, nor unauthorized discharge of pollutants. 

 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, execution and publication as provided by 
law. 
 

80



Page 5 of 5 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on 
this the 6th day of January 2020 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
 
________________________________     __________________________________ 
David Miller, Mayor           DATE 
 
       AYES:    ______ 
       NAYS:    ______ 
       ABSENT FROM VOTING: ______ 
ATTEST:      ABSTAIN:   ______ 
 
___________________________________  
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     
 
   

As the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Ordinance was duly adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Leeds at a special called meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020 
  

 
___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

81



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

17. Resolution 2019-12-02 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 
2019) Consider Adoption and Ratification of Monthly City Expenditures/Payables 

  

82



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2019-12-02 

 

RESOLUTION IN ADOPTION AND RATIFICATION OF MONTHLY CITY 
PAYABLES/EXPENITURES  

 
WHEREAS, although the Council approves a City budget and the related expenditures on an annual 

basis, the Council also has made it a practice to review and to ratify those expenditures; and 
  
WHEREAS, in order to improve accountability and transparency, the Finance Committee has 

recommended that the review and ratification procedure occur on a monthly basis; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff and the City Council has considered the attached monthly City 

expenditures and considers the approval and/or the ratification of those items to be just, authorized, and in the 
best interest of the City. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 
 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The attached list of City expenditures is hereby ratified and approved for the month ending November 
30, 2019. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 
such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the actions 
so authorized herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on this 
the 6th day of January 2020 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________ 
David Miller, Mayor                     DATE 
 
 
ATTEST:      AYES:     ______ 
       NAYS:     ______ 
       ABSENT:    ______ 
___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     

 
 
In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
City Clerk 

83



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   1/19

City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

November 2019

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4000 Admin Exp

01-4001 Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

17,157.10

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

8,373.82 25,530.92

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

8,539.96 34,070.88

Total for 01-4001 Salaries & Wages $16,913.78

01-4002 Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,239.43

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

603.86 1,843.29

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

616.72 2,460.01

Total for 01-4002 Payroll Taxes $1,220.58

01-4004 Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

1,374.00

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-343.50 1,030.50

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

ADMINISTRATION & REVENUE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,061.00 3,091.50

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-343.50 2,748.00

Total for 01-4004 Health Insurance $1,374.00

01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem.

Beginning 
Balance

5,320.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

RETIREES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,310.00 10,630.00

Total for 01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem. $5,310.00

01-4006 Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

2,273.09

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

915.44 3,188.53

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

894.20 4,082.73

Total for 01-4006 Retirement $1,809.64

01-4015 EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-13.83

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.27 -3.56

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.98 12.42

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 29.05

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.27 39.32

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.27 49.59

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.98 65.57

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.98 81.55

Total for 01-4015 EE Life & Disability Ins $95.38

01-4100 Insurance - General

Beginning 
Balance

914.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 100.00 1,014.00

Total for 01-4100 Insurance - General $100.00

01-4200 Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

519.92

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 394.22 914.14

84



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   2/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 01-4200 Electrical Utilities $394.22

01-4201 Internet

Beginning 
Balance

5,978.80

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,760.00 7,738.80

11/15/2019 Bill 2997-UNITI FIBER /dba/ CONTACT 
NETWORK/INLINE

CITY HALL; PD/COURTS; DEVELOPMENT SERVICES; 
FD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,218.80 11,957.60

Total for 01-4201 Internet $5,978.80

01-4202 Telephone

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 317.09 317.09

Total for 01-4202 Telephone $317.09

01-4203 Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

-40.11

11/05/2019 Sales Receipt CITY OF LEEDS - GENERAL FUND 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -40.11 -80.22

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 196.00 115.78

Total for 01-4203 Cell / Wireless Services $155.89

01-4204 Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

30.89

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC CITY HALL & RECORDS BLDG 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.24 62.13

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC CITY HALL & RECORDS BLDG 00-2010 Accounts Payable 46.31 108.44

Total for 01-4204 Gas Utilities $77.55

01-4206 Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.61 39.61

Total for 01-4206 Water Utilities $39.61

01-4208 Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 43.19 43.19

Total for 01-4208 Sewer Utilities $43.19

01-4212 Storm Water Fee

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 691.88 691.88

Total for 01-4212 Storm Water Fee $691.88

01-4304 Copier & Printer Mtc

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 183.16 183.16

Total for 01-4304 Copier & Printer Mtc $183.16

01-4306 Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,331.94 4,331.94

Total for 01-4306 Department Supplies $4,331.94

01-4308 PR Advertising

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 118.80 118.80

Total for 01-4308 PR Advertising $118.80

01-4314 Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

9,434.38

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 906.43 10,340.81

11/15/2019 Bill CORPORATE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 75% OF DISCOUNTED IMPLEMENTATION FEE FOR 
PAYROLL/HRIS SERVICES

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,815.00 12,155.81

Total for 01-4314 Subscriptions $2,721.43

01-4316 Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

794.50

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

296.25 1,090.75

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

525.75 1,616.50

Total for 01-4316 Dues & Fees $822.00

01-4320 Postage

Beginning 
Balance

27.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 178.50 205.50

11/15/2019 Bill PURCHASE POWER ACCOUNT# 800-9090-1005-8498 00-2010 Accounts Payable 75.00 280.50

Total for 01-4320 Postage $253.50

01-4324 Computer Software

Beginning 
Balance

1,400.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 311.56 1,711.56

Total for 01-4324 Computer Software $311.56

01-4326 Computer Hardware

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 436.49 436.49

11/30/2019 Bill 2687 CDW GOVERNMENT INVOICE TWK0501 00-2010 Accounts Payable 134.05 570.54

85



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   3/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 01-4326 Computer Hardware $570.54

01-4328 Server Support

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,697.75 7,697.75

Total for 01-4328 Server Support $7,697.75

01-4330 Education & Training

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 855.00 855.00

Total for 01-4330 Education & Training $855.00

01-4332 Travel

Beginning 
Balance

121.07

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 523.09 644.16

Total for 01-4332 Travel $523.09

01-4400 Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

10,329.47

11/13/2019 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1299 Undeposited Funds 3,173.04 13,502.51

11/15/2019 Bill 2193-LANEY'S OCT 2019 SR LUNCHES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,840.00 15,342.51

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,302.26 16,644.77

11/30/2019 Bill 2193-LANEY'S NOVEMBER LUNCHES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,644.00 18,288.77

11/30/2019 Bill 1184-EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE SERVICES NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 253.00 18,541.77

Total for 01-4400 Contract Services $8,212.30

01-4402 Attorney/Legal

Beginning 
Balance

21,400.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2823-BRUNSON, BARNETT & SHERRER 
PC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 20,780.00 42,180.00

Total for 01-4402 Attorney/Legal $20,780.00

01-4404 Auditing/Accounting

Beginning 
Balance

15,886.72

11/15/2019 Bill 1238-BMSS - BARFIELD MURPHY SHANK 
& SMITH

BALANCE OWED FROM AUG 2019 INVOICE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,901.00 18,787.72

11/30/2019 Bill 1238-BMSS - BARFIELD MURPHY SHANK 
& SMITH

00-2010 Accounts Payable 13,792.00 32,579.72

Total for 01-4404 Auditing/Accounting $16,693.00

01-4500 Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

42.99

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 47.23 90.22

Total for 01-4500 Repair & Maint Auto $47.23

01-4508 Repair & MTC - General

Beginning 
Balance

225.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,897.91 3,122.91

11/15/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

CITY HALL RECORDS ROOM 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15,303.18 18,426.09

11/15/2019 Bill 319-TRI-COUNTY ROOFING & SIDING REMOVED HVAC UNIT FROM ROOF & REPLACED 
METAL ROOFING PANELS

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,750.00 20,176.09

11/30/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

CITY HALL FLAG LIGHT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 368.00 20,544.09

Total for 01-4508 Repair & MTC - General $20,319.09

01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

28.17

Total for 01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto

01-4702 Economic Redevelopment

Beginning 
Balance

1,808.33

11/15/2019 Bill 597-LEEDS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,808.33 3,616.66

Total for 01-4702 Economic Redevelopment $1,808.33

01-5011 City Prosecutor

Beginning 
Balance

7,000.00

11/30/2019 Bill 2120-BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM PC PROSECUTOR & APPEALS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,000.00 14,000.00

Total for 01-5011 City Prosecutor $7,000.00

01-7720 772 Grant Agreement

Beginning 
Balance

222,137.00

11/30/2019 Bill ANN'S NEW LIFE CENTER RESOLUTION 2019-11-01 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,500.00 224,637.00

Total for 01-7720 772 Grant Agreement $2,500.00

Total for 01-4000 Admin Exp $130,270.33

10-4000 Mayor

86



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   4/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

10-4202 Mayor-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

104.97

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 104.97 209.94

Total for 10-4202 Mayor-Telephone $104.97

10-4203 Mayor-Cell/Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 154.58 154.58

Total for 10-4203 Mayor-Cell/Wireless Services $154.58

10-4300 Mayor-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

16.19

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35.12 51.31

Total for 10-4300 Mayor-Office Supplies $35.12

10-6702 Mayor-City Projects

Beginning 
Balance

2,500.00

Total for 10-6702 Mayor-City Projects

Total for 10-4000 Mayor $294.67

11-4000 Court Exp

11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

12,272.24

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

5,556.17 17,828.41

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,513.42 24,341.83

Total for 11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages $12,069.59

11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

914.60

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

412.39 1,326.99

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

486.50 1,813.49

Total for 11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes $898.89

11-4004 Court-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

1,353.00

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-15.00 1,338.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

COURT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,383.00 2,721.00

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-15.00 2,706.00

Total for 11-4004 Court-Health Insurance $1,353.00

11-4006 Court-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

2,273.09

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

915.44 3,188.53

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

894.20 4,082.73

Total for 11-4006 Court-Retirement $1,809.64

11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

45.86

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.93 68.79

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.93 91.72

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 108.35

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.93 131.28

Total for 11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins $85.42

11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

1,182.26

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 865.84 2,048.10

Total for 11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities $865.84

87



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   5/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11-4202 Court-Telephone Expense

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 148.25 148.25

Total for 11-4202 Court-Telephone Expense $148.25

11-4203 Court-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 209.47 209.47

Total for 11-4203 Court-Cell / Wireless Services $209.47

11-4204 Court-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

14.15

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC COURTS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 13.41 27.56

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC COURT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30.56 58.12

Total for 11-4204 Court-Gas Utilities $43.97

11-4206 Court-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 44.26 44.26

Total for 11-4206 Court-Water Utilities $44.26

11-4208 Court-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 69.72 69.72

Total for 11-4208 Court-Sewer Utilities $69.72

11-4304 Court-Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

122.20

Total for 11-4304 Court-Copier & Printer Mtc

11-4306 Court-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 50.95 50.95

Total for 11-4306 Court-Department Supplies $50.95

11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 34.34 34.34

Total for 11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees $34.34

11-4400 Court-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

360.35

Total for 11-4400 Court-Contract Services

11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

51.38

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.00 73.38

11/15/2019 Bill 3021-JOY MOMAN MILEAGE FOR SEPT & OCT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.20 154.58

11/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK COURT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26.57 181.15

Total for 11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto $129.77

11-5000 Court-Govt Agencies Monthly Report Fees

11/15/2019 Bill 329-FINANCE DEPT-COMPTROLLER'S 
OFFICE

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9,433.34 9,433.34

11/15/2019 Bill 1459-ST CLAIR COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

OCT 2019-BAIL BOND FEES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 98.32 9,531.66

11/15/2019 Bill 1201-JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

OCT 2019 BAIL BOND FEES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 94.50 9,626.16

11/15/2019 Bill 1459-ST CLAIR COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

OCT 2019 SOLICITOR FUND 00-2010 Accounts Payable 52.47 9,678.63

11/15/2019 Bill 2038-CIRCUIT CLERKS' JUDICIAL 
ADMINISTRATION FUND JEFF CO

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 334.94 10,013.57

11/15/2019 Bill 2040-CIRCUIT CLERKS' JUDICIAL ADMIN 
FUND ST CLAIR CO

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12.33 10,025.90

11/15/2019 Bill 2042-PRESIDING CIRCUIT JUDGES' 
JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND ST CLAIR

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12.33 10,038.23

11/15/2019 Bill 2041-PRESIDING CIRCUIT 
JUDGES'JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND JEFF CO

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 329.94 10,368.17

11/15/2019 Bill 1201-JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

OCT 2019 SOLICITOR FUND 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,142.50 12,510.67

11/15/2019 Bill 2119-STONE LAW FIRM OCT 2019 PUBLIC DEFENDER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,405.00 14,915.67

11/15/2019 Bill 109-ALABAMA PEACE OFFICERS 
ANNUITY & BENEFIT FUND

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 850.00 15,765.67

11/15/2019 Bill 95-ALABAMA CRIME VICTIMS 
COMPENSATION COMMISSION

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 531.00 16,296.67

11/15/2019 Bill 1404- CITIZENSHIP TRUST FUND OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 150.00 16,446.67

11/15/2019 Bill 2020-STATE JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,440.12 17,886.79

11/15/2019 Bill 3085-ALABAMA LAW ENFORCEMENT 
AGENCY (ALEA)

OCT 2019-HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY FUND 00-2010 Accounts Payable 60.00 17,946.79

11/15/2019 Bill 3085-ALABAMA LAW ENFORCEMENT 
AGENCY (ALEA)

OCT 2019-ALABAMA INTERLOCK INDIGENT FUND 00-2010 Accounts Payable 34.00 17,980.79

Total for 11-5000 Court-Govt Agencies Monthly Report Fees $17,980.79

11-5002 Court-Restitution

11/15/2019 Bill PAULETTE PAYNE MC18-730 00-2010 Accounts Payable 200.00 200.00

Total for 11-5002 Court-Restitution $200.00

88



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   6/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge

Beginning 
Balance

2,500.00

11/30/2019 Bill 2943-CLIFTON S PRICE, III NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,500.00 5,000.00

Total for 11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge $2,500.00

11-6998 Court to Court Transfer

11/15/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
CORRECTIONS

OCT 2019: COPY, CORRECTIONS FUND, 
MONITORING FEE, WARRANT RECALL FEE, WRIT 
FEE

00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,198.32 7,198.32

11/15/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL JUDICIAL 
ADMINISTRATIVE FUND

OCT 2019 TRANSFERS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,835.86 9,034.18

11/15/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
MAGISTRATE TRAINING & EDUCATION 
FUND

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 307.50 9,341.68

Total for 11-6998 Court to Court Transfer $9,341.68

11-6999 Court to GF Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

-32,904.33

11/15/2019 Bill 66-CITY OF LEEDS - GENERAL FUND OCT 2019 COLLECTIONS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26,746.00 -6,158.33

Total for 11-6999 Court to GF Transfer $26,746.00

Total for 11-4000 Court Exp $74,581.58

12-4000 Cemetery Exp

11/30/2019 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING SHILOH CEMETERY  11/18/2019 - 11/25/2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 550.00 550.00

11/30/2019 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING CEDAR GROVE CEMETERY  11/19/2019  -  11/26/2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,980.00 2,530.00

Total for 12-4000 Cemetery Exp $2,530.00

12-4206 Cemetery-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 90.06 90.06

Total for 12-4206 Cemetery-Water Utilities $90.06

12-4306 Cemetery-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 47.76 47.76

Total for 12-4306 Cemetery-Department Supplies $47.76

12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

7,530.00

11/15/2019 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING SHILOH 00-2010 Accounts Payable 825.00 8,355.00

11/15/2019 Bill 1503-RAM LANDSCAPING CEDAR GROVE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,940.00 11,295.00

Total for 12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services $3,765.00

Total for 12-4000 Cemetery Exp with subs $6,432.82

13-4000 Council

13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

6,050.00

Total for 13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages

13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

468.28

Total for 13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes

Total for 13-4000 Council

16-4000 Sr Citizens

16-4306 Sr Citizens-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

25.92

11/15/2019 Bill 163-ALINDA YARBROUGH WAL-MART 00-2010 Accounts Payable 70.36 96.28

Total for 16-4306 Sr Citizens-Department Supplies $70.36

16-4400 Sr Citizens-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

440.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2710-PAUL ZUCKERMAN OCTOBER EXERCISE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 400.00 840.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3149-PATRICIA KELLY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 80.00 920.00

11/30/2019 Bill 2710-PAUL ZUCKERMAN NOVEMBER CLASS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 480.00 1,400.00

Total for 16-4400 Sr Citizens-Contract Services $960.00

Total for 16-4000 Sr Citizens $1,030.36

19-4000 City Projects

19-6102 Parks & Paving-City Projects

Beginning 
Balance

237,389.00

Total for 19-6102 Parks & Paving-City Projects

19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering

Beginning 
Balance

12,306.25

11/15/2019 Bill 389-GOODWYN, MILLS & CAWOOD INC ALDOT PROJECT NO. STPAA-0004(543) US 78 
IMPROVEMENTS FROM PRESIDENT ST TO PARK DR

00-2010 Accounts Payable 22,334.25 34,640.50

89



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   7/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/30/2019 Bill 389-GOODWYN, MILLS & CAWOOD INC CBHM160054 LEEDS HWY 78 DRIVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
WARRANT STUDY

00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,000.00 36,640.50

11/30/2019 Bill 389-GOODWYN, MILLS & CAWOOD INC CBHM160055 LEEDS PRESIDENT STREET TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL WARRANT STUDY DESIGN

00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,000.00 38,640.50

Total for 19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering $26,334.25

19-6702 Main St Al-City Projects

Beginning 
Balance

9,660.21

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

INVOICE 2019-800 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,729.00 11,389.21

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

INVOICE 2019-725 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,987.50 13,376.71

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,650.00 15,026.71

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

00-2010 Accounts Payable 660.00 15,686.71

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

00-2010 Accounts Payable 900.00 16,586.71

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR 8347 RAILROAD AVE 
PARKING LOT PROJECT-PHASE II

00-2010 Accounts Payable 18,011.25 34,597.96

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR 8052 PARKWAY DR PARKING 
LOT PROJECT-PHASE II

00-2010 Accounts Payable 19,051.25 53,649.21

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR 8347 RAILROAD AV PARKING 
LOT PROJECT-SITE PREPARATION

00-2010 Accounts Payable 25,468.75 79,117.96

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR 8052 PARKWAY DR PARKING 
LOT PROJECT-SITE PREPARATION

00-2010 Accounts Payable 28,191.76 107,309.72

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR 8347 RAILROAD AVE 
PARKING LOT PROJECT-LAND CLEARING/DEBRIS 
REMOVAL

00-2010 Accounts Payable 23,603.75 130,913.47

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR 8052 PARKWAY DR PARKING 
LOT PROJECT-LAND CLEARING/DEBRIS REMOVAL

00-2010 Accounts Payable 20,880.00 151,793.47

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29808 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,156.96 152,950.43

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29685 00-2010 Accounts Payable 685.96 153,636.39

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29618 00-2010 Accounts Payable 887.69 154,524.08

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29599 00-2010 Accounts Payable 225.04 154,749.12

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29590 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,203.32 155,952.44

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29547 00-2010 Accounts Payable 230.58 156,183.02

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29498 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,165.39 157,348.41

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29393 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,201.56 158,549.97

11/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT-INVOICE 29269 00-2010 Accounts Payable 200.69 158,750.66

Total for 19-6702 Main St Al-City Projects $149,090.45

Total for 19-4000 City Projects $175,424.70

22-4000 Police Exp

22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

118,600.08

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

61,291.22 179,891.30

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

61,405.58 241,296.88

Total for 22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages $122,696.80

22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

8,847.48

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,577.84 13,425.32

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,586.70 18,012.02

Total for 22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes $9,164.54

22-4004 Police-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

15,949.00

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking -1,747.50 14,201.50

90



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   8/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19,444.00 33,645.50

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-1,747.50 31,898.00

Total for 22-4004 Police-Health Insurance $15,949.00

22-4006 Police-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

13,111.45

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

7,347.00 20,458.45

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

7,536.12 27,994.57

Total for 22-4006 Police-Retirement $14,883.12

22-4012 Police-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

881.93

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 254.76 1,136.69

Total for 22-4012 Police-Uniforms $254.76

22-4014 Police-Other Benefits

Beginning 
Balance

690.00

Total for 22-4014 Police-Other Benefits

22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

436.92

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 235.31 672.23

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 235.31 907.54

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 924.17

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 235.31 1,159.48

Total for 22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins $722.56

22-4018 Police-Employment Expense

Beginning 
Balance

50.00

11/15/2019 Bill JESSE SPRAYBERRY POLYGRAPH & INTERVIEW-JOSEPH DEWAYNE 
McLAUGHLIN

00-2010 Accounts Payable 150.00 200.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 540.00 740.00

11/15/2019 Bill JESSE SPRAYBERRY POLYGRAPH & INTERVIEW-NIYASMINE JALEXUS 
MORGAN

00-2010 Accounts Payable 150.00 890.00

Total for 22-4018 Police-Employment Expense $840.00

22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

1,182.26

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 134.21 1,316.47

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 865.85 2,182.32

Total for 22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities $1,000.06

22-4202 Police-Telephone

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 618.93 618.93

Total for 22-4202 Police-Telephone $618.93

22-4203 Police-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,034.42 1,034.42

Total for 22-4203 Police-Cell / Wireless Services $1,034.42

22-4204 Police-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

14.15

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 13.41 27.56

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.52 36.08

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30.56 66.64

Total for 22-4204 Police-Gas Utilities $52.49

22-4206 Police-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 44.26 44.26

Total for 22-4206 Police-Water Utilities $44.26

22-4208 Police-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 69.72 69.72

Total for 22-4208 Police-Sewer Utilities $69.72

22-4300 Police-Office Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 145.78 145.78

Total for 22-4300 Police-Office Supplies $145.78

22-4304 Police-Copier & Printer Mtc

91



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   9/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 163.77 163.77

Total for 22-4304 Police-Copier & Printer Mtc $163.77

22-4306 Police-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 597.98 597.98

Total for 22-4306 Police-Department Supplies $597.98

22-4314 Police-Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

690.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,980.00 3,670.00

Total for 22-4314 Police-Subscriptions $2,980.00

22-4332 Police-Travel

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.00 20.00

11/15/2019 Bill MARK STILTS MILEAGE (118 MILES) FOR DRAGER RECERT CLASS 
@ JSU (ANNISTON) ON 11/05/2019

00-2010 Accounts Payable 68.44 88.44

Total for 22-4332 Police-Travel $88.44

22-4400 Police-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,412.01

Total for 22-4400 Police-Contract Services

22-4412 Police-Community Program

Beginning 
Balance

4,262.69

Total for 22-4412 Police-Community Program

22-4420 Police-Jail Expense

11/15/2019 Bill 2649-ST CLAIR COUNTY JAIL OCT 2019 JAIL REPORT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10,042.50 10,042.50

Total for 22-4420 Police-Jail Expense $10,042.50

22-4500 Police-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

118.99

11/05/2019 Journal Entry 2019 payout -Split- -1,226.26 -1,107.27

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,515.94 1,408.67

Total for 22-4500 Police-Repair & Maint Auto $1,289.68

22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.75 31.75

Total for 22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings $31.75

22-4514 Police-Firing Range

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,000.00 2,000.00

Total for 22-4514 Police-Firing Range $2,000.00

22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

4,763.62

11/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,445.96 9,209.58

Total for 22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto $4,445.96

Total for 22-4000 Police Exp $189,116.52

26-4000 Fire Exp

26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

112,195.37

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

57,677.33 169,872.70

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

60,003.14 229,875.84

Total for 26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages $117,680.47

26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

8,173.64

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,208.76 12,382.40

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,388.78 16,771.18

Total for 26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes $8,597.54

26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

17,571.00

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-2,449.50 15,121.50

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

FD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24,992.00 40,113.50

92



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
10/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-2,449.50 37,664.00

Total for 26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance $20,093.00

26-4006 Fire-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

13,111.44

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

7,347.00 20,458.44

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

7,536.12 27,994.56

Total for 26-4006 Fire-Retirement $14,883.12

26-4012 Fire-Uniforms

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 273.41 273.41

Total for 26-4012 Fire-Uniforms $273.41

26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

601.70

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 209.81 811.51

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 241.71 1,053.22

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 218.60 1,271.82

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 1,288.45

Total for 26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins $686.75

26-4018 Fire-Employment Expense

Beginning 
Balance

130.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.72 138.72

11/30/2019 Bill 2106-ST VINCENTS OCCUPATIONAL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 46.00 184.72

Total for 26-4018 Fire-Employment Expense $54.72

26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

2,287.87

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 134.20 2,422.07

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,665.35 4,087.42

Total for 26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities $1,799.55

26-4202 Fire-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 369.13 369.13

Total for 26-4202 Fire-Cell / Wireless Services $369.13

26-4203 Fire-Telephone

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 247.12 247.12

Total for 26-4203 Fire-Telephone $247.12

26-4204 Fire-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

129.99

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC FD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 128.44 258.43

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.52 266.95

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC STATION 1, STATION 2 & LANE DRIVE STATION 00-2010 Accounts Payable 693.68 960.63

Total for 26-4204 Fire-Gas Utilities $830.64

26-4206 Fire-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 199.31 199.31

Total for 26-4206 Fire-Water Utilities $199.31

26-4208 Fire-Sewer Utilites

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 152.76 152.76

Total for 26-4208 Fire-Sewer Utilites $152.76

26-4306 Fire-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

313.58

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 719.97 1,033.55

Total for 26-4306 Fire-Department Supplies $719.97

26-4316 Fire-Dues & Fees

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 865.00 865.00

Total for 26-4316 Fire-Dues & Fees $865.00

26-4330 Fire-Education & Training

Beginning 
Balance

4,120.00

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,504.96 5,624.96

Total for 26-4330 Fire-Education & Training $1,504.96

26-4332 Fire-Travel

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 36.00 36.00

Total for 26-4332 Fire-Travel $36.00

93



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
11/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

26-4400 Fire-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

5,369.02

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 96.08 5,465.10

Total for 26-4400 Fire-Contract Services $96.08

26-4412 Fire-Community Programs

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 107.96 107.96

Total for 26-4412 Fire-Community Programs $107.96

26-4500 Fire-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

39.79

11/15/2019 Bill SOUTHERN VINTAGE FIRE APPARATUS 
ASSOC (SVFAA)

APPARATUS STORAGE FOR 1 YEAR 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,200.00 1,239.79

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,802.85 6,042.64

Total for 26-4500 Fire-Repair & Maint Auto $6,002.85

26-4508 Fire-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

88.93

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 419.17 508.10

Total for 26-4508 Fire-Repair & MTC - Building $419.17

26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

2,254.20

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 28.60 2,282.80

11/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK FD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,106.72 4,389.52

Total for 26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto $2,135.32

26-4530 Fire-Department Tools

Beginning 
Balance

551.34

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.97 591.31

Total for 26-4530 Fire-Department Tools $39.97

26-4540 Fire-Medical Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

148.30

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,007.30 5,155.60

Total for 26-4540 Fire-Medical Supplies $5,007.30

26-4602 Fire-Rent - Fire Hydrants

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,112.90 2,112.90

Total for 26-4602 Fire-Rent - Fire Hydrants $2,112.90

Total for 26-4000 Fire Exp $184,915.00

33-4000 Depot

33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

450.87

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 260.18 711.05

Total for 33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities $260.18

33-4206 Depot-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 18.67

Total for 33-4206 Depot-Water Utilities $18.67

Total for 33-4000 Depot $278.85

34-4000 Visitor's Center

34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

331.26

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 95.36 426.62

Total for 34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities $95.36

34-4204 Visitor's Center-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

14.39

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC CHAMBER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.30 22.69

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC CHAMBER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 61.84 84.53

Total for 34-4204 Visitor's Center-Gas Utilities $70.14

34-4206 Visitor's Center-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 18.67

Total for 34-4206 Visitor's Center-Water Utilities $18.67

34-4208 Visitor's Center-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 28.19 28.19

Total for 34-4208 Visitor's Center-Sewer Utilities $28.19

34-4400 Visitor's Center-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

492.71

94



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
12/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 34-4400 Visitor's Center-Contract Services

34-4508 Visitor's Center-Repair & MTC - Building

11/15/2019 Bill 1332-K&K CONSTRUCTION INC 00-2010 Accounts Payable 17,547.23 17,547.23

Total for 34-4508 Visitor's Center-Repair & MTC - Building $17,547.23

Total for 34-4000 Visitor's Center $17,759.59

40-4000 Parks Exp

40-4001 Parks-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

4,614.37

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

2,324.32 6,938.69

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

2,196.13 9,134.82

Total for 40-4001 Parks-Salaries & Wages $4,520.45

40-4002 Parks-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

357.16

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

179.90 537.06

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

169.98 707.04

Total for 40-4002 Parks-Payroll Taxes $349.88

40-4006 Parks-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

2,273.09

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

915.44 3,188.53

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

894.20 4,082.73

Total for 40-4006 Parks-Retirement $1,809.64

40-4015 Parks-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

17.46

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.73 26.19

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 42.82

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.73 51.55

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.73 60.28

Total for 40-4015 Parks-Ee Life & Disability Ins $42.82

40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

7,066.55

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,004.51 13,071.06

Total for 40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities $6,004.51

40-4203 Parks-Telephone

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.96 29.96

Total for 40-4203 Parks-Telephone $29.96

40-4204 Parks-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

66.33

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.35 119.68

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC CIVIC CENTER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 64.76 184.44

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC CIVIC CENTER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 221.04 405.48

Total for 40-4204 Parks-Gas Utilities $339.15

40-4206 Parks-Water Utilites

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 975.26 975.26

Total for 40-4206 Parks-Water Utilites $975.26

40-4208 Parks-Sewer Utilites

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 91.13 91.13

Total for 40-4208 Parks-Sewer Utilites $91.13

40-4306 Parks-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 785.50 785.50

Total for 40-4306 Parks-Department Supplies $785.50

40-4400 Parks-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

6,382.21

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,234.00 7,616.21

Total for 40-4400 Parks-Contract Services $1,234.00

95



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
13/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

40-4414 Parks-Downtown Beautification

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 92.16 92.16

11/30/2019 Bill ALABAMA POWER CO-JOINT USE & 
REVENUE REPORTING

00-2010 Accounts Payable 789.75 881.91

11/30/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 214.87 1,096.78

Total for 40-4414 Parks-Downtown Beautification $1,096.78

40-4416 Parks-Tree Commission

11/30/2019 Bill 2718-SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.50 81.50

Total for 40-4416 Parks-Tree Commission $81.50

40-4500 Parks-Repair & MTC - Auto

11/30/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 50.00 50.00

Total for 40-4500 Parks-Repair & MTC - Auto $50.00

40-4508 Parks-Repair & MTC - Building

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 220.48 220.48

Total for 40-4508 Parks-Repair & MTC - Building $220.48

Total for 40-4000 Parks Exp $17,631.06

50-4000 Development Exp

50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

11,852.94

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,417.38 18,270.32

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

5,426.47 23,696.79

Total for 50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages $11,843.85

50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

884.73

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

480.36 1,365.09

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

403.67 1,768.76

Total for 50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes $884.03

50-4004 Development-Heatlh Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

1,717.50

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-171.75 1,545.75

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,061.00 3,606.75

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-171.75 3,435.00

Total for 50-4004 Development-Heatlh Insurance $1,717.50

50-4006 Development-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

2,273.09

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

915.44 3,188.53

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

894.20 4,082.73

Total for 50-4006 Development-Retirement $1,809.64

50-4012 Development-Uniforms

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 492.89 492.89

Total for 50-4012 Development-Uniforms $492.89

50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

58.16

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.08 87.24

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.08 116.32

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 132.95

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.08 162.03

Total for 50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins $103.87

50-4131 Development-Const. Ind. Craft Train

11/15/2019 Bill 2930-CRAFT TRAINING FUND APRIL 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 197.00 197.00

96



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
14/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2019 Bill 2930-CRAFT TRAINING FUND JUNE 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 157.00 354.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2930-CRAFT TRAINING FUND AUGUST 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 678.00 1,032.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2930-CRAFT TRAINING FUND JULY 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4.00 1,036.00

11/15/2019 Bill 2930-CRAFT TRAINING FUND SEPT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1.00 1,037.00

Total for 50-4131 Development-Const. Ind. Craft Train $1,037.00

50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

226.10

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 120.35 346.45

Total for 50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities $120.35

50-4202 Development-Telephone

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 95.46 95.46

Total for 50-4202 Development-Telephone $95.46

50-4203 Development-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 184.34 184.34

Total for 50-4203 Development-Cell / Wireless Services $184.34

50-4206 Development-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.91 18.91

Total for 50-4206 Development-Water Utilities $18.91

50-4208 Development-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 27.90 27.90

Total for 50-4208 Development-Sewer Utilities $27.90

50-4300 Development-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

56.03

Total for 50-4300 Development-Office Supplies

50-4303 Development-Copier & Printer Mtc

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 312.94 312.94

Total for 50-4303 Development-Copier & Printer Mtc $312.94

50-4306 Development-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6.49 6.49

11/30/2019 Bill 1053-THREADS INC 00-2010 Accounts Payable 60.00 66.49

Total for 50-4306 Development-Department Supplies $66.49

50-4324 Development-Computer Software

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 85.94 85.94

Total for 50-4324 Development-Computer Software $85.94

50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 737.18 737.18

Total for 50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware $737.18

50-4332 Development-Travel

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 70.33 70.33

Total for 50-4332 Development-Travel $70.33

50-4400 Development-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

492.71

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 179.00 671.71

Total for 50-4400 Development-Contract Services $179.00

50-4406 Development-Engineer Services

Beginning 
Balance

919.67

Total for 50-4406 Development-Engineer Services

50-4412 Development-Community Programs

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,988.18 7,988.18

Total for 50-4412 Development-Community Programs $7,988.18

50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 519.78 519.78

Total for 50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto $519.78

50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

257.37

11/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 161.63 419.00

Total for 50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto $161.63

50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 73.49 73.49

Total for 50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees $73.49

Total for 50-4000 Development Exp $28,530.70

51-4000 Storm Water Exp

51-4412 Storm Water - Community Programs

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 301.00 301.00

Total for 51-4412 Storm Water - Community Programs $301.00

97



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
15/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 51-4000 Storm Water Exp $301.00

70-4000 Library

70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

18,316.14

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

9,348.13 27,664.27

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

8,978.16 36,642.43

Total for 70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages $18,326.29

70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,382.43

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

705.91 2,088.34

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

677.29 2,765.63

Total for 70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes $1,383.20

70-4004 Library-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

2,609.50

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-186.75 2,422.75

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,983.00 5,405.75

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-186.75 5,219.00

Total for 70-4004 Library-Health Insurance $2,609.50

70-4006 Library-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

2,273.10

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

915.44 3,188.54

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

894.20 4,082.74

Total for 70-4006 Library-Retirement $1,809.64

70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

77.74

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 38.87 116.61

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 38.87 155.48

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.63 172.11

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 38.87 210.98

Total for 70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins $133.24

70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

1,013.94

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 674.74 1,688.68

Total for 70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities $674.74

70-4203 Library-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 52.51 52.51

Total for 70-4203 Library-Cell / Wireless Services $52.51

70-4204 Library-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

15.62

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.62 31.24

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.63 46.87

Total for 70-4204 Library-Gas Utilities $31.25

70-4206 Library-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 18.67

Total for 70-4206 Library-Water Utilities $18.67

70-4208 Library-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 60.50 60.50

Total for 70-4208 Library-Sewer Utilities $60.50

70-4300 Library-Office Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 157.85 157.85

98



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
16/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 70-4300 Library-Office Supplies $157.85

70-4306 Library-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

482.58

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 61.14 543.72

11/30/2019 Bill 821-QUILL LLC 00-2010 Accounts Payable 21.59 565.31

11/30/2019 Bill 821-QUILL LLC 00-2010 Accounts Payable 183.63 748.94

Total for 70-4306 Library-Department Supplies $266.36

70-4314 Library-Subscriptions

11/30/2019 Bill 1241-EBSCO 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,503.71 1,503.71

Total for 70-4314 Library-Subscriptions $1,503.71

70-4316 Library-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

374.00

Total for 70-4316 Library-Dues & Fees

70-4326 Library-Computer Hardware

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 314.96 314.96

Total for 70-4326 Library-Computer Hardware $314.96

70-4330 Library-Education & Training

Beginning 
Balance

49.00

Total for 70-4330 Library-Education & Training

70-4332 Library-Travel

11/30/2019 Bill 2829-VIRGINIA EDWARDS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 431.48 431.48

Total for 70-4332 Library-Travel $431.48

70-4350 Library-Books - Juvenile

Beginning 
Balance

249.19

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 40997998 00-2010 Accounts Payable 48.08 297.27

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N21T5SHL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 25.61 322.88

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 40844850 00-2010 Accounts Payable 45.06 367.94

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N29BT6HL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.95 386.89

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES O# N3LF40HL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.93 397.82

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 40728852 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.61 414.43

Total for 70-4350 Library-Books - Juvenile $165.24

70-4352 Library-Books - Adult

Beginning 
Balance

302.81

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N22VHXHL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.13 324.94

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N3LF40HL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 68.23 393.17

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N3LF40HL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.02 411.19

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N21T5SHL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.61 430.80

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N29BT6HL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.43 451.23

11/15/2019 Bill 176-CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT INVOICE 1728321 00-2010 Accounts Payable 88.68 539.91

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38693970 00-2010 Accounts Payable 17.96 557.87

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38693997 00-2010 Accounts Payable 177.93 735.80

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N3LF40HL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.90 752.70

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38720005 00-2010 Accounts Payable 14.96 767.66

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38720013 00-2010 Accounts Payable 33.30 800.96

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 40855401 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12.47 813.43

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 40997996 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42.66 856.09

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38614363 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.53 876.62

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 40717317 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12.77 889.39

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N3BPSHHL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.71 912.10

11/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES OE# N3PJ0THL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.70 934.80

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38720019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 59.31 994.11

11/30/2019 Bill 176-CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 88.68 1,082.79

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35.42 1,118.21

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 17.05 1,135.26

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 17.94 1,153.20

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 13.20 1,166.40

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.71 1,189.11

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.70 1,208.81

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 51.18 1,259.99

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.48 1,275.47

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.53 1,296.00

Total for 70-4352 Library-Books - Adult $993.19

70-4354 Library-Audio/Video

Beginning 
Balance

1,019.06

11/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC ORDER 465166 00-2010 Accounts Payable 49.58 1,068.64

11/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC ORDER 465166 00-2010 Accounts Payable 151.68 1,220.32

99



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
17/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 21.15 1,241.47

Total for 70-4354 Library-Audio/Video $222.41

70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System

Beginning 
Balance

3,742.11

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38614353 00-2010 Accounts Payable 14.70 3,756.81

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38614352 00-2010 Accounts Payable 13.56 3,770.37

11/15/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES CONTRACT# 001-8881491-016 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.49 3,823.86

11/15/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES CONTRACT# 001-8881491-015 00-2010 Accounts Payable 177.58 4,001.44

11/15/2019 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY CO-
OP

JCLC MEMBER SERVICES FEES-1ST QTR (OCT-DEC 
2019)

00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,434.91 7,436.35

11/15/2019 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY CO-
OP

PC SOFTWARE INSTALLED ON LIBRARY'S 
COMPUTERS-1ST QTR (OCT-DEC 2019)

00-2010 Accounts Payable 177.41 7,613.76

11/15/2019 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY CO-
OP

LEEDS FY2019-2020 COMPRISE-1ST QTR (OCT-DEC 
2019)

00-2010 Accounts Payable 217.37 7,831.13

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 348.11 8,179.24

11/15/2019 Bill 2997-UNITI FIBER /dba/ CONTACT 
NETWORK/INLINE

LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,054.70 9,233.94

11/15/2019 Bill 1749-AMAZON TRANSACTION 38657517 00-2010 Accounts Payable 179.08 9,413.02

11/15/2019 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY CO-
OP

RECEIPT PRINTER PAPER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 32.00 9,445.02

11/30/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 234.92 9,679.94

11/30/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 189.38 9,869.32

Total for 70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System $6,127.21

70-4400 Library-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

720.71

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 21.28 741.99

Total for 70-4400 Library-Contract Services $21.28

70-4412 Library-Community Programs

Beginning 
Balance

140.17

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,366.32 1,506.49

Total for 70-4412 Library-Community Programs $1,366.32

70-4508 Library-Repair & MTC

Beginning 
Balance

269.70

11/30/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 145.25 414.95

Total for 70-4508 Library-Repair & MTC $145.25

70-4600 Library-Rent - Building

Beginning 
Balance

1,000.00

11/30/2019 Bill 631-FRANK W LITTLE - LIBRARY RENT NOV 2019 RENT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,000.00 2,000.00

Total for 70-4600 Library-Rent - Building $1,000.00

70-4601 LIBRARY EXPENSES

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 23.29 23.29

11/30/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 620.79 644.08

Total for 70-4601 LIBRARY EXPENSES $644.08

Total for 70-4000 Library $38,458.88

80-4000 Streets

11/15/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC PUBLIC WORKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 63.64 63.64

Total for 80-4000 Streets $63.64

80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

32,709.94

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

16,344.38 49,054.32

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

16,111.08 65,165.40

Total for 80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages $32,455.46

80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

2,470.24

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

1,234.34 3,704.58

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

1,216.23 4,920.81

Total for 80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes $2,450.57

80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance

100



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
18/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

5,983.50

11/08/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-221.75 5,761.75

11/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

PUBLIC WORKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,888.00 12,649.75

11/22/2019 Expense PBS 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-221.75 12,428.00

Total for 80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance $6,444.50

80-4006 Streets-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

2,273.10

11/08/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

915.44 3,188.54

11/25/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

894.20 4,082.74

Total for 80-4006 Streets-Retirement $1,809.64

80-4012 Streets-Uniforms

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 590.80 590.80

Total for 80-4012 Streets-Uniforms $590.80

80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

214.16

11/15/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.75 295.91

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.75 377.66

11/30/2019 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.64 394.30

11/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.75 476.05

Total for 80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins $261.89

80-4018 Streets-Employment Expense

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 230.00 230.00

Total for 80-4018 Streets-Employment Expense $230.00

80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

720.49

11/15/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 338.01 1,058.50

Total for 80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities $338.01

80-4202 Streets-Telephone

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 183.48 183.48

Total for 80-4202 Streets-Telephone $183.48

80-4203 Streets-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 105.86 105.86

Total for 80-4203 Streets-Cell / Wireless Services $105.86

80-4204 Streets-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

62.25

11/30/2019 Bill 122-SPIRE INC SHOP & RECYCLING 00-2010 Accounts Payable 65.73 127.98

Total for 80-4204 Streets-Gas Utilities $65.73

80-4206 Streets-Water Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 228.92 228.92

Total for 80-4206 Streets-Water Utilities $228.92

80-4208 Streets-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 106.73 106.73

Total for 80-4208 Streets-Sewer Utilities $106.73

80-4304 Streets-Copier & Printer Mtc

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2.85 2.85

Total for 80-4304 Streets-Copier & Printer Mtc $2.85

80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,341.18 4,341.18

Total for 80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies $4,341.18

80-4400 Streets-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

834.71

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,420.10 3,254.81

Total for 80-4400 Streets-Contract Services $2,420.10

80-4500 Streets-Repair & Maint Auto

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 338.68 338.68

Total for 80-4500 Streets-Repair & Maint Auto $338.68

80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building

101



  Friday, December 13, 2019 07:18 AM GMT-8   
19/19

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.98 9.98

11/30/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 334.39 344.37

Total for 80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building $344.37

80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets

11/15/2019 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 236.78 236.78

11/15/2019 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 114.28 351.06

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,056.60 2,407.66

Total for 80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets $2,407.66

80-4516 Streets-Repair & MTC - Grounds

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.99 19.99

Total for 80-4516 Streets-Repair & MTC - Grounds $19.99

80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

1,441.80

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 315.49 1,757.29

11/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK PUBLIC WORKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,340.68 3,097.97

Total for 80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto $1,656.17

80-4530 Streets-Department Tools

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 919.30 919.30

Total for 80-4530 Streets-Department Tools $919.30

80-4604 Streets-Equipment Rent/Lease

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 148.45 148.45

Total for 80-4604 Streets-Equipment Rent/Lease $148.45

80-6704 Streets-Asset Purchase

11/22/2019 Bill ALTEC NUECO 2015 FORD F550 AT40G; VIN# 1FDUF5HT1FED32905 00-2010 Accounts Payable 74,000.00 74,000.00

Total for 80-6704 Streets-Asset Purchase $74,000.00

Total for 80-4000 Streets with subs $131,933.98

83-4000 Solid Waste Exp

83-4210 Solid Waste-Disposal Fee

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,209.24 7,209.24

Total for 83-4210 Solid Waste-Disposal Fee $7,209.24

83-4300 Solid Waste-Department Supplies

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 180.00 180.00

Total for 83-4300 Solid Waste-Department Supplies $180.00

83-4502 Solid Waste-Repair & MTC -Auto

Beginning 
Balance

39.96

11/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,544.00 1,583.96

Total for 83-4502 Solid Waste-Repair & MTC -Auto $1,544.00

83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste

Beginning 
Balance

1,429.35

11/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK SOLID WASTE FUEL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,442.08 2,871.43

Total for 83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste $1,442.08

Total for 83-4000 Solid Waste Exp $10,375.32

102



Cash Basis     1/1

City of Leeds-Debt Service
EXPENSE DETAIL

November 2019

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

09-4716 PLEDGED REVENUES

Beginning 
Balance

225,864.38

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1001005673

No 3151-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2018 
WARRANTS

Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

225,864.38 451,728.76

Total for 09-4716 PLEDGED REVENUES $225,864.38

09-6100 BOND FEES

Beginning 
Balance

2,295.63

11/30/2019 Bill DEBT-INV 
75190

No 2331- REGIONS CORP TRUST 
OPERATIONS

LEEDS PEBA EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES REVENUE SERIES 2015 
BI# 7362

Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

3,406.25 5,701.88

Total for 09-6100 BOND FEES $3,406.25

09-6200 GEN OBLIG PRINCIPAL RET

Beginning 
Balance

21,250.00

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1041014383

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LESS EXCESS FUNDS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

-1,454.70 19,795.30

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1041014383

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017A WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

21,666.67 41,461.97

Total for 09-6200 GEN OBLIG PRINCIPAL RET $20,211.97

09-6202 GEN OBLIG INTEREST

Beginning 
Balance

12,592.71

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1041014383

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LESS EXCESS FUNDS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

-1,454.70 11,138.01

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1041014383

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017A WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

12,167.71 23,305.72

Total for 09-6202 GEN OBLIG INTEREST $10,713.01

09-6999 Account Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

-47,093.29

11/20/2019 Sales Receipt 3761 No 18558 - CITY OF LEEDS - DEBT 
REDUCTION

NOV 2019 TRANSFER Undeposited Funds -11,290.74 -58,384.03

Total for 09-6999 Account Transfer $ -
11,290.74

19-6507 19-6507 Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt

Beginning 
Balance

33,333.33

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1001001075

No 68- REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

33,333.33 66,666.66

Total for 19-6507 19-6507 Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt $33,333.33

19-6508 19-6508 Primary School Constr.-Long Term Interest

Beginning 
Balance

35,473.44

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1001001075

No 68- REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST Primary School Constr.-Long Term Interest Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

35,473.44 70,946.88

Total for 19-6508 19-6508 Primary School Constr.-Long Term Interest $35,473.44

26-6300 26-6300 Fire-Long Term Debt-Fire Truck

Beginning 
Balance

47,093.29

Total for 26-6300 26-6300 Fire-Long Term Debt-Fire Truck

40-6300 40-6300 Parks Long Term Debt Prin Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

17,133.02

11/15/2019 Bill DS-
1041014392

No 3153-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017B WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

15,438.14 32,571.16

Total for 40-6300 40-6300 Parks Long Term Debt Prin Retirement $15,438.14

103



Cash Basis     1/1

City of Leeds-Gas Taxes
EXPENSE DETAIL

November 2019

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

07-4000 Seven Cent Expenses

07-4200 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES

Beginning Balance 13,328.34

11/15/2019 Bill 7C-OCT 2019 No 111-ALABAMA POWER Accounts Payable (A/P) 13,503.64 26,831.98

Total for 07-4200 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES $13,503.64

07-4510 7 CT RPR & MTC - STREETS

Beginning Balance 49,988.42

Total for 07-4510 7 CT RPR & MTC - STREETS

Total for 07-4000 Seven Cent Expenses $13,503.64

104



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

18. Resolution 2019-12-03 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 2019) 
Consider Authorizing and Approving Library Collection Development Grant (Budgeted Item) 

  

105



Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2019-12-03 

 
 

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING LIBRARY COLLECTION DEVELOPMENT GRANT  
 

WHEREAS, the Leeds Jane Culbreth Library received the attached notice and grant agreement 
providing for an award of up to $20,000.00 regarding project #20-4-14 subject to a local match amount of 
$5000.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the funds to be received are part of the Collection Development program of the Alabama 

Public Library Service and are to be used generally for Library Materials; and 
 
WHEREAS, receipt of the subject Grant is due to be approved by the City Council. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LEEDS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 
2. The City Council hereby finds it to be in the best interest of the City to authorize and approve the 

attached Grant for the benefit of the Leeds Jane Culbreth Library which shall include the allocation 
and approval for a monetary match to be expended in the amount for $5000.00. 

3. The Mayor, City staff, and City Attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, perform 
those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so 
authorized herein. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on 
this the 6th day of January 2020 
  AYES:       
  NAYS:       
  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    
  ABSTAIN:      
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
 
        
David Miller, Mayor     DATE 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 
In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020 
 
 
  ___________________________________ 
  City Clerk 

106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

19. Resolution 2019-12-04 (Carried over from the canceled meeting - December 16, 2019) 
Consider Authorizing and Approving Supplemental Insurance Benefits for City Career 
Firefighters 

Alabama First Respondents Benefit Program - Mandated by State Law - Budget Adjustment 
(No New Funds Requested - General Fund) 

  

126



Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  2019-12-04 

 
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE BENEFITS FOR CITY 

CAREER FIREFIGHTERS 
 

WHEREAS, Act 2019-361 was passed by the State Legislature and ultimately signed into law by the 
Governor on June 4, 2019 and is due to go into effect on January 1, 2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, the new law mandates that all local governments provide supplemental cancer insurance 

to career firefighters who have served the City for a minimum of 12 consecutive months; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Alabama First Responders Benefits Program has created a proposal to local 

governmental entities to comply with the State legislative mandate, and the subject insurance will be ultimately 
provided by the Hartford; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order for the City employees to be allowed such coverage the Council is required to 

approve one of the proposed coverage options as an added benefit for the eligible employees. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LEEDS, ALABAMA, SUBJECT AND PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 2019-361, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 
2. The City Council hereby finds it to be in the best interest of the City to authorize and approve the attached 

application and proposal presented by the Alabama First Responders Benefits Program as the administrator 
for a cancer insurance policy which is designed by The Hartford to meet the requirements of Ala. Act 2019-
361 for the benefit of eligible City firefighters. 

3. The City hereby approves the [“Basic Plan” ($186.48/firefighter/annually)], [“Enhanced Plan” 
($198.24/firefighter/annually)] as presented by and subject to the attached proposal and plan details. 

4. The Mayor, City staff, and City Attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those 
functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on 
this the 6th day of January 2020 
  AYES:       
  NAYS:       
  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    
  ABSTAIN:      
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
        
David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
  
In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020 
 
  ___________________________________ 
  City Clerk 

127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

20. Ordinance 2020-01-01 Consider Determination of Assenting to the Rezoning at 1730 Jones 
Street (Site address only) 

  

143



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
City of Leeds 
City Council 
Application for Rezoning 
 

APPLICATION 
An application has been filed with the City of Leeds requesting the Rezoning of a certain parcel of property 
from R-2 Single Family Residential District to R-5, Garden Home District. 
 
City Council 
The City Council makes the final determination of this request for rezoning. Appeals to the decision of the 
City Council are made to Circuit Court of (in this instance) Jefferson County and St. Clair Co. 
 

 
CASE #:   Z-2019-008 
APPLICANT NAME:  MICHAEL MYRICK & JANIE MYRICK 
PROPERTY OWNER: MYRICK JACK A JR & JANIE P; MYRICK MICHAEL 

G ETAL 
TAX PARCEL ID: 2605161001037000; 2605161001042000; 

2605161001040000; 2500164001001.000 
SITE ADDRESS:  1730 Jones St., Leeds, AL 35094 – Site Only 
    Jefferson CO & St. Clair Co 
CURRENT ZONING: R-2, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
request. 

 The hearing is scheduled on 

  Date:  Monday, January 6, 2020 
  Time:  6:00 pm 
  Place:  Leeds Civic Center Meeting Room 
    1000 Park Drive 
    Leeds, AL 35094 
 
Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and 
comment on the application.  Comments are limited to two (2) minutes. All comments should be directed to 
the council and please refrain from repeating statements made by previous speakers. Written comments may 
be mailed or emailed to the Council. 
 
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment: 
 Contact Person: Brad Watson 
 E-mail:   bwatson@leedsalabama.gov 
 Phone:   (205) 699-0907 
 Mailing Address: Leeds City Council – Rezoning Case Z-2019-008 
    % Development Services 

1404 9th Street 
Leeds, Al 35094 

144



 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE NO.  2020-01-01 

 

ORDINANCE ASSENTING TO THE REZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY OR PARCEL 
FROM R-2, SINGLE FMAILY DISTRICT TO R-5, GARDEN HOME DISTRICT IN THE CITY 

OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Leeds, Alabama has received a request to amend the 
City's Official Zoning Map, and has made, a report of their recommendations concerning the rezoning of the 
following parcel of property from R-2, Single Family District to R-5, Garden Home District; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds City Council held a formal public hearing for the purpose of considering an 
ordinance to amend the zoning map of the City in accordance with said zoning request on January 6, 2020; 
and 

 
CASE #:   Z-2019-008 
APPLICANT NAME:  MICHAEL MYRICK & JANIE MYRICK 
PROPERTY OWNER: MYRICK JACK A JR & JANIE P; MYRICK MICHAEL 

G ETAL 
TAX PARCEL ID: 2605161001037000; 2605161001042000; 

2605161001040000; 2500164001001.000 
SITE ADDRESS:  1730 Jones St., Leeds, AL 35094 – Site Only 
    Jefferson CO & St. Clair Co 
CURRENT ZONING: R-2, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
PROPOSED ZONING: R-5, GARDEN HOME DISTRICT 
 

 

WHEREAS, Resolution and Proposed Ordinance were published in accordance with State Law and City 
Ordinance by posting in four (4) conspicuous places. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 
ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City's Official Zoning Map shall be amended to rezone the above listed parcel of property from R-2, 
Single Family District to R-5, Garden Home District according to the City's current zoning regulations. 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, 
Alabama on this this the day of January 6, 2020. 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Mayor and City staff shall have the full authority to do those 
things, perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so 
authorized herein. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the provisions of this Ordinance are severable if any part of this 
Ordinance is determined by a court of law to be invalid, unenforceable or unconstitutional, such 
determination shall not affect any other part of this Ordinance. 

145



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  

AYES:  

NAYS: 

ABSENT FROM VOTI NG: 

ABSTAIN:          

  

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

_______________________________________    ______________________________ 
David Miller, MAYOR                   DATE                                         
 

ATTEST:  

 
_______________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Ordinance was duly adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020. 

.   

  

 

        ________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

 

146



Z-2019-008

I20

ASHVILLE

DOVER

OL
IV

ER

LEE

7TH

LANE

PARNELL

BECKER

GARY

JONES

CALMAR

PA
LM

ER
WHITMIRE MAITLAND

LANEWOOD

SIM
S

COVINGTON

ROCKHAMPTON

HURST

BLAIR

PHILLIPS

CA
RL

ISL
E

WI
ND

SO
R

DAWSON

TY
LE

R

ALLEN

MOHRING

MONTAGUE
BR

IST
OL

GREENHAVEN

LYLE

KE
NT

KE
LL

Y

PUBLIC

HARDY

CEDER SPRINGS

BAKER

CAHABA CROSSING

THOMAS

HILL LOOP

I20

PU
BL

IC

KENT

PUBLIC

OL
IV

ER

Z-2019-008
1730 JONES ST.

260516001037000;2605161001042000;2605161001040000;
250016400100100

Legend

147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

21. Resolution 19-001868 Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Annoyance and 
Public Nuisance in Violation of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances at 1042 Brian Dr 

  

156



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 19-001868

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTAIN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determine that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on the certain property at 1042 BRIAN DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500202001027000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuss the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is related to the subject property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the Subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 01/06/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 01/06/2020.

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

157



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

TRUITT JONATHAN E
1042 BRIAN DR 
LEEDS, AL 35094

Reference: 19-001868
Parcel ID: 2500202001027000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT TRUITT JONATHAN E is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 1042 BRIAN DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

Section: Sec 32-44
Description: Illegal Deposits
Corrective Action: Cease Activity/Remove Offending Material 72 Hrs
Comments: 

Section: Sec 32-76-c
Description: Inoperable/Unlicensed Vehicle
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Vehicles 10 Days
Comments: 

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 01/06/2020 at the City Civic Center located at 1000 Park
Drive, Leeds, Alabama. The decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: December 06, 2019

 

158



Document: 4

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

159



Document: 3

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

160



Document: 2

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

161



Document: 1

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

162



Document: 1

Date Taken:12/06/2019 Taken by:Brad Watson
Address:1042 BRIAN DR Case Number:19-001868

163



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

22. Resolution 2020-01-01 Consider Animal Control and Pound Services Contract 

  

164



1 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-01 

 

A RESOLUTION TO CONTRACT WITH THE GREATER BIRMINGHAM 

HUMANE SOCIETY FOR ANIMAL CONTROL AND POUND SERVICES 

  

 WHEREAS, on January 2019, the Jefferson County Commission issued an Invitation to 

Bid No. 4-16 (“ITB”) on behalf of the Purchasing Association of Central Alabama (“PACA”) and 

its Members, whereby it would accept sealed bids for Animal Control and Pound Services pursuant 

to the ITB; and 

 WHEREAS, on January 2019, Jefferson County awarded the bid pursuant to the ITB No. 

4-16 as amended, to The Greater Birmingham Humane Society, Inc. (“GBHS”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Services, defined herein, to be performed under the ITB may be 

performed by a subcontractor of the GBHS which is The Greater Birmingham Humane Society 

Animal Care and Control, LLC (“Vendor”); and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Leeds (“City”), as a Member of PACA, is entitled to enter into an 

Agreement for Animal Control Services as set out in the ITB (the “Services”); and 

 WHEREAS, the ITB includes pound services to be paid on a pro rata basis to Jefferson 

County (the “Pound Services”) but does not include animal control field services for municipalities 

with a population over 5,000 pursuant to the Code of Alabama 1975, Section Title 3-7A-7; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to retain GBHS to perform Services, excluding where 

applicable Pound Services; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the “Council”) of the 

City of Leeds: 

 

 Section 1.  Recitals.  The foregoing Recitals are incorporated herein by reference and 

form an integral part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. Invitation to Bid 4-16.  GBHS has acknowledged that the terms of the ITB 

are hereby offered to the City and shall be incorporated into the provision of Services provided for 

in this resolution.   

 Section 3. Public Purpose.  The Council does hereby ascertain, determine, declare 

and find that GBHS provision of the Services and entering into an agreement as provided in Section 

5 will serve a public purpose and is necessary and desirable, and in the best interest of the City and 

the health, safety and welfare of its inhabitants, by allowing for the humane control and care of 

animals in the City and access to pound facilities.  The Council finds that the above-cited items 

constitute important public benefits to the City and its citizens.  

Section 4. Approval to Perform the Services.  GBHS submitted a “Price Sheet” in 

response to the ITB, which is attached as Exhibit “A” hereto and incorporated by reference as if 

set out fully herein, (the “Price Sheet”) and the Council hereby approves and authorizes GBHS to 

perform the Services as set out in the ITB in the City and the City shall pay GBHS the cost not to 

165



2 

 

exceed the amounts set forth in the Price Sheet, excluding where applicable Pound Services paid 

pro-rata to Jefferson County, as provided in the ITB. 

 

Section 5. Agreement for Services.  The Price Sheet sets forth the prices for the 

Services to be performed by GBHS in the City.  The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized and 

directed to negotiate with GBHS on behalf of the City and execute and deliver on behalf of the 

City an agreement in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit “B”, with such changes or additions 

to such agreement as the Mayor of the City shall approve, which approval shall be conclusively 

evidenced by his or her execution of the agreement and attestation by the City Clerk.  

 

 Section 6. Approved Subcontractor.  Vendor was expressly incorporated into the 

response to the ITB to perform services for GBHS as a subcontractor.  Vendor, as a subcontractor, 

is hereby approved to perform all or a portion of the Services for the City.   

 

 Section 7. Other Necessary Action.  The officers and staff of the Council and Mayor 

are hereby authorized to take such other action as may be necessary or desirable to carry out the 

provisions of this resolution.   

 

 Section 8. Relationship.  GBHS is an independent contractor of the City.  This 

resolution does not create any partnership, joint venture or principal-agent relationship between 

the City and GBHS.  Further, the City retains no control or authority with respect to its means and 

methods in which GBHS (or any of its employees, subcontractors, or representatives) performs 

the Services.  

 Section 9. Provisions of Resolution a Contract. The terms, provisions and conditions 

set forth in this resolution constitute a contract between the City and GBHS conferring all 

necessary legal authority for GBHS to perform the Services in the City and shall remain in effect 

until an agreement is executed in accordance with Section 5 of this resolution or one year, 

whichever is earlier. 

 Section 10. Severability.  If any provision in this resolution shall be invalid, illegal or 

enforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any 

way be affected or impaired thereby. 

  

166



3 

 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Leeds, Alabama on this the 6th day of January 2020 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

 

___________________________________    ____________________ 

David Miller, Mayor                     Date 

 

 

ATTEST:      AYES:     ______ 

       NAYS:     ______ 

       ABSENT:    ______ 

___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     

 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution 

was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of 

January 2020 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

167



A-1 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Animal Control and Pound Services 

Price Sheet 

1. Animal Control Field Services    

A. Full time animal control vehicle   $   7,083.00  per vehicle/per month 

 (based on 40 hour work week)    
B. Animal control vehicle    $      327.00  per vehicle/per day 

C. Animal control vehicle    $        41.00  per vehicle/per hour 

D.  After hours and weekend    $        61.50  per vehicle/per hour 

      (1/2 hour minimum) 

2. Animal Boarding     
A.  Weaned Animal    $        42.00  per animal/per total stay 

B. Un-Weaned Animal    $          0.00  per animal/per total stay 

C. Quarantined Animal    $          9.00  per animal/per day 

D.  Livestock     $          6.00  per animal/per day 

       

3. Pricing for Animals Seized Under the Authority of the Pet Protection Act 

A. Boarding     $          6.00  per day  

B.  Medical Care    $        12.00  total cost  

C.  Euthanasia     $        10.00  per animal  

       
 

4. Adoptions with Alteration     
 

A. Dog     $        60.00  per animal  

B. Cat     $        50.00  per animal  

       
 

5. Rabies Test Preparation     
 

A. Office Bring In    $          7.00  per animal  

B. Field Pick Up    $        11.00  per animal  

       
 

6. Out of County Surrenders    
 

A.  Owned     $        15.00  per animal  

B. Stray     $        20.00  per animal  

       
 

7. Euthanasia Service Only     
 

A. Euthanasia     $        10.00  per animal  

       
 

8. Law Enforcement Requested Service Not Mandated by Law or Local Ordinance 

A. Field Services: See Category 1 Above    
 

B. Boarding     $        26.00  per animal/per day  

C. Euthanasia: See 3C Above     
 

       
 

9. Animal Rescue Services     
 

A. Rabies Vaccination    $          6.00  per animal  

B. Preventative Vaccines    $        15.00  per animal  

       
 

Prices Quoted Per Amendment 2 of ITB 4-16 

168



B-1 
 

EXHIBIT B 

[FORM OF] 

Animal Control Services 

Fee for Service Contract 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this 6th day of January 2020, by and between the City 

of Leeds, (hereinafter “City”) and The Greater Birmingham Humane Society, Inc. (hereinafter 

“Vendor”).  

 WHEREAS, on January 2019, the Jefferson County Commission issued an Invitation to 

Bid No. 4-16 (“ITB”) on behalf of the Purchasing Association of Central Alabama (“PACA”) and 

its Members, whereby it would accept sealed bids for Animal Control and Pound Services pursuant 

to the ITB; and 

 WHEREAS, on January, 2019 Jefferson County awarded the bid pursuant to the ITB No. 

4-16, as amended, to The Greater Birmingham Humane Society, Inc.; and 

 WHEREAS, the Services, defined herein, to be performed under the ITB may be 

performed by a sub-Contractor of the GBHS which is The Greater Birmingham Humane Society 

Animal Care and Control, LLC; and 

 WHEREAS, the City, as a Member of PACA, is entitled to enter into an Agreement with 

for Animal Control Services as set out in the ITB (the “Services”); and 

 WHEREAS, the ITB includes pound services to be paid on a pro-rata basis to Jefferson 

County (the “Pound Services”) but does not include animal control field services for municipalities 

with a population over 5,000 pursuant to the Code of Alabama 1975, Section Title 3-7A-7; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to Contract for Services, excluding where applicable Pound 

Services, on a fee for service basis; and  

 WHEREAS, the Vendor desires to furnish said services to the City;  

 NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF VENDOR:  The City hereto agrees to engage the Vendor 

and the Vendor hereby agrees to perform the services hereinafter set forth. 

 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICE:  This contract results from the ITB.  The terms of which 

are included herein by reference. The City desires to enter into a contract with the Vendor to 

provide the Services, excluding where applicable Pound Services, on a fee for services basis as 

described in the ITB and attached Price Sheet. 

 

3. TERMS OF AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM 

WORK:  This contract is for the earlier of one (1) year or until ________________, effective upon 

169



B-2 
 

signatures of the below designated officials, and shall continue in effect unless termination notice 

is given as herein provided. 

 

a. This term is subject to a sixty (60) day cancellation by either party for any reason, 

so long as proper notice is sent to the addresses as provided under Number 13 “Notices” of this 

Agreement.  

 

b. Vendor shall provide at least a thirty (30) day notification of change to any hourly 

rate or boarding fee. Should a rate change occur and municipal funding is lacking, the City shall 

be permitted to terminate all services on the thirtieth day following the notification of a rate change.  

 

4. COMPENSATION:  The Vendor shall be compensated for services rendered, 

excluding where applicable Pound Services paid pro-rata to Jefferson County, as shown on the 

Price Sheet attached as Exhibit “A”.  With respect to Animal Control Field Services, Vendor will 

provide those services at $41 per hour for 4 hours per week.  Vendor will invoice the City for the 

Services including basic monthly charge, veterinary fees and animal boarding fees no later than 

ten (10) days after the beginning of each month for the preceding month. City shall reimburse 

Vendor for invoiced services in a timely manner, not to exceed fourteen (14) days following 

receipt.  

 

5. ASSIGNMENT:  No portion of the proposal or resulting project contract may be 

sold, assigned, transferred or conveyed to a third party without the express written consent of the 

City.  The City hereby approves all sub-Contractors included in the Vendor’s response to the ITB.  

Should the City authorize Vendor to subcontract (assign) any portion of this contract, Vendor will 

maintain the ultimate legal responsibility for all services according to contract specifications. In 

the event of a subcontract, Vendor must maintain a continuous effective business relationship with 

the sub-Contractor(s) including, but not limited to, regular payment of all monies owed to any sub-

Contractor. Failure to comply with these requirements, in whole or part, will result in termination 

of the contract and/or legal ramifications, due to nonperformance. 

 

6. GOVERNING LAW/DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  The parties agree that this 

contract is made and entered into in Jefferson County, Alabama and that all services, materials and 

equipment to be rendered pursuant to said Agreement are to be delivered to the City in Jefferson 

County, Alabama. The interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement will be governed by the 

laws of the State of Alabama. The parties agree that jurisdiction and venue over all disputes arising 

under this Agreement shall be the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, Alabama. 

 

7. STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  Vendor agrees that any information 

accessed or gained in performance of those duties will be maintained in absolute confidence and 

will not be released, discussed, or made known to any party or parties for any reason whatsoever, 

except as required in the conduct of duties required, or where disclosure is required by law or 

mandated by a court of law. 

 

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  The Vendor acknowledges and understands 

that the performance of this contract is as an Independent Contractor and as such, the Vendor is 

170



B-3 
 

obligated for Workmen’s Compensation, FICA taxes, Occupational Taxes, all applicable federal, 

state and local taxes, etc. and that the City will not be obligated for same under this contract. 

 

9. NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY:  The Vendor will not discriminate against 

any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, 

age, disability or veteran status, pursuant to the provisions of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 

1964, 42 U.S.C. 1981, 1983, 1986 and all amendments thereto relevant to discriminatory 

employment practices. The Vendor will ensure that qualified applicants are employed, and that 

employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, 

national origin, age, disability or veteran status. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, 

the following: employment, promotion, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 

advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and, selection for 

training, including apprenticeship. In the event of Vendor’s non-compliance with the equal 

opportunity clause of this contract, this contract may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in 

whole or in part and the Vendor may be declared ineligible for further City contracts. This 

paragraph must also be included in any subcontract or purchase order by Vendor on behalf of the 

City. Vendor agrees to furnish to the City, upon request, reports, notices, policies and/or 

information certifying compliance with this policy. 

 

10. MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS:  Upon execution of this contract, the 

Vendor shall furnish the City with information required for Form 1099 reporting and other 

pertinent data required by law. 

 

11. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT:  This contract may be terminated by the City 

with a sixty (60) day written notice to the other party regardless of reason. Any violation of this 

agreement shall constitute a breach and default of this agreement. Upon such breach, the City shall 

have the right to immediately terminate the contract and withhold further payments. Such 

termination shall not relieve the Vendor of any liability to the City for damages sustained by virtue 

of a breach by the Vendor. 

 

12. LIABILITY:  The Vendor will indemnify and hold harmless the City, its elected 

officials and its employees from claims, suit, action, damage and cost of every name and 

description resulting from the performance of the Vendor, its agents, sub-Contractors or employees 

under this contract. The City agrees, to the extent allowed by law, to indemnify and save harmless 

the Vendor, its corporate officers and its employees from claims, suit, action, damage and cost of 

every name and description resulting from the performance of services unless negligence is found 

on part of Vendor.  

 

13. NOTICES: Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices or other communications 

required or permitted to be given under this contract shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 

have been duly given if delivered personally in hand or sent via certified mail, return receipt 

requested, postage prepaid, and addressed to the appropriate party at the following addresses or to 

any other person at any other address as may be designated in writing by the parties:  

 

 

 

171



B-4 
 

City of Leeds 

City Clerk 

1400 9th Street 

Leeds, AL 35094 

 

The Greater Birmingham Humane Society, Inc. 

300 Snow Drive 

Birmingham, AL  35209 

 

 

14. AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT:  This contract contains the entire 

understanding of the parties, does not change any term or provision of the contract and shall be 

valid or binding unless so amended by written instrument which has been executed or approved 

by the City. Any such amendment shall be attached to and made a part of this contract. A written 

request must be made to the City and an amended agreement will be executed. 

 

15. INSURANCE:  Vendor will maintain such insurance as required in the ITB and as 

will protect him and the City from claims under Workmen’s Compensation Acts and from claims 

for damage and/or personal injury, including death, which may arise from operations under this 

contract. Insurance will be written by companies authorized to do business in Jefferson County, 

Alabama. Evidence of insurance will be furnished to the Purchasing Agent upon request. 

 

16. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION:  Contracting party agrees to 

indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City, its elected officers and employees, and agents 

(hereinafter referred to in this paragraph collectively as “City”), from and against any and all loss 

expense or damage, including court cost and attorney’s fees, for liability claimed against or 

imposed upon the City because of bodily injury, death or property damage, real or personal, 

including loss of use thereof arising out of or as a consequence of the breach of any duty or 

obligations of the contracting party included in this agreement, negligent acts, errors or omissions, 

including engineering and/or professional error, fault, mistake or negligence of integrator, its 

employees, agents, representatives, or sub-Vendors, their employees, agents or representative in 

connections with or incident to the performance of this agreement, or arising out of Worker’s 

Compensation claims, Unemployment Compensation claims, or Unemployment Disability 

Compensation claims of employees of the company and/or its sub-Vendors or claims under similar 

such laws or obligations. Company obligation under this Section shall not extent to any liability 

caused by the sole negligence of the City, or its employees. Before beginning work, contract party 

shall file with the City a certificate from his insurer showing the amounts of insurance carried and 

the risk covered thereby. Liability insurance coverage must be no less than $1,000,000. During 

performance, the company must have in effect and maintain insurance from a company licensed 

to do business in the State of Alabama. Coverage required includes 1) Comprehensive General 

Liability; 2) Comprehensive Automobile Liability; and 3) Worker’s Compensation and 

Employer’s Liability. 

 

17. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALABAMA CODE SECTION 31-

13-9:  By signing this contract, the contracting parties affirm, for the duration of the Agreement, 

that they will not violate federal immigration law or knowingly employ, hire for employment, or 

172



B-5 
 

continue to employ an unauthorized alien within the State of Alabama. Furthermore, a contracting 

party found to be in violation of this provision shall be deemed in breach of the Agreement and 

shall be responsible for all damages resulting therefrom. 

 

 

18. COMPLETE CONTRACT: The above seventeen paragraphs or sections 

constitute the entire agreement. Any amendments or extensions must be made in accordance with 

the provisions stated herein.  

 

 

 

THE GREATER BIRMINGHAM    CITY OF LEEDS 

HUMANE SOCIETY ANIMAL    A Municipal Corporation 

CARE & CONTROL, LLC 

 

__________________________    ______________________________ 

Signature       Signature 

 

_________________________    ______________________________ 

Print        Print 

 

_________________________                ______________________________ 

Title        Title  

 

 

        _____________________________ 

          Date 

 

        ATTEST: 

 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        CITY CLERK 

173



B-6 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Animal Control and Pound Services 

Price Sheet 

1. Animal Control Field Services    

A. Full time animal control vehicle   $   7,083.00  per vehicle/per month 

 (based on 40 hour work week)    
B. Animal control vehicle    $      327.00  per vehicle/per day 

C. Animal control vehicle    $        41.00  per vehicle/per hour 

D.  After hours and weekend    $        61.50  per vehicle/per hour 

      (1/2 hour minimum) 

2. Animal Boarding     
A.  Weaned Animal    $        42.00  per animal/per total stay 

B. Un-Weaned Animal    $          0.00  per animal/per total stay 

C. Quarantined Animal    $          9.00  per animal/per day 

D.  Livestock     $          6.00  per animal/per day 

       

3. Pricing for Animals Seized Under the Authority of the Pet Protection Act 

A. Boarding     $          6.00  per day  

B.  Medical Care    $        12.00  total cost  

C.  Euthanasia     $        10.00  per animal  

       
 

4. Adoptions with Alteration     
 

A. Dog     $        60.00  per animal  

B. Cat     $        50.00  per animal  

       
 

5. Rabies Test Preparation     
 

A. Office Bring In    $          7.00  per animal  

B. Field Pick Up    $        11.00  per animal  

       
 

6. Out of County Surrenders    
 

A.  Owned     $        15.00  per animal  

B. Stray     $        20.00  per animal  

       
 

7. Euthanasia Service Only     
 

A. Euthanasia     $        10.00  per animal  

       
 

8. Law Enforcement Requested Service Not Mandated by Law or Local Ordinance 

A. Field Services: See Category 1 Above    
 

B. Boarding     $        26.00  per animal/per day  

C. Euthanasia: See 3C Above     
 

       
 

9. Animal Rescue Services     
 

A. Rabies Vaccination    $          6.00  per animal  

B. Preventative Vaccines    $        15.00  per animal  

       
 

Prices Quoted Per Amendment 2 of ITB 4-16 

174



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

23. Resolution 2020-01-02 Consider Awarding Bid for 2020 Brush Truck Fire Apparatus 

  

175



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-02 

RESOLUTION AWARDING BID FOR 2020 4500 4X4 BRUSH TRUCK FIRE 

APPARATUS 

WHEREAS, the Leeds Fire Department, previously advertised invitations to bid in regards to 

what is commonly referred to as the Brush Fire Apparatus bid; and 

WHEREAS, the City did in fact receive three (3) qualified bids in response and as a result of the 

advertised Invitation to Bid; and  

WHEREAS, from the bids received, as identified by the attached list, the Leeds Fire Chief 

Parsons has recommended that the City award the bid to NAFECO (see Exhibit A). 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, approved and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The 2020 4500 4x4 Brush Truck Fire Apparatus, is hereby awarded to NAFECO in the bid 

amount of $125,498.00, for the Base Bid, subject to: 

a. The full execution of the necessary Agreement as applicable; and 

b. Compliance and in accordance with all terms and conditions of the Bid Documents and 

City Ordinances.  

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein.  

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 6th day of January 2020 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

___________________________________   __________________________         

David Miller, Mayor                DATE 

 

         AYES:   ______ 

 

ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 

 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

 

___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 

2020 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 
 

176



Bid Summation

2020 Brush Truck Fire Apparatus

Company Name Bid Accepted Bid Rejected Reason Bid Rejected Lump Sum Bid

Deep South Fire Trucks Yes $128,212.00

Southeast Apparatus Yes $134,900.00

NAFECO Yes $125,498.00

177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

24. Consider 2020-01-03 Consider Budget Adjustment - Leeds Tree Commission 

  

213



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-03 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT AND 
RELATED APPROPRIATIONS REGARDING THE CITY TREE COMMISSION  
 
WHEREAS, certain payments made for the purposes of upkeep and maintenance in the downtown 

area were erroneously made from the City Tree Commission fund instead of the appropriate City Downtown 
Beautification fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, the aforementioned payments were made in error and due to be refunded to the City 

Tree Commission fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order for these erroneous payments to be properly credited, the City Council should 

authorize the subject budget adjustments which would result in the appropriate reduction in the City 
Beautification fund balance. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 
 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 
2. The Tree Commission line item within the City budget (4000-44160) shall be credited with the 

appropriate amount (e.g.$6078.00) and the proper adjustment shall be made to the City 
Beautification fund. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 
such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the 
actions so authorized herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 6th day of January 2020. 
 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 
 
___________________________________   __________________________         
David Miller, Mayor                Date 
 
         AYES:   ______ 
ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 
       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 
___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     
 

 
I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020. 
 
________________________________ 
City Clerk 

214



215



216



217



218



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

25. Consider 2020-01-04 Consider Adoption and Ratification of Monthly City 
Expenditures/Payables 

  

219



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-04 

 

RESOLUTION IN ADOPTION AND RATIFICATION OF MONTHLY CITY 
PAYABLES/EXPENITURES  

 
WHEREAS, although the Council approves a City budget and the related expenditures on an annual 

basis, the Council also has made it a practice to review and to ratify those expenditures; and 
  
WHEREAS, in order to improve accountability and transparency, the Finance Committee has 

recommended that the review and ratification procedure occur on a monthly basis; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff and the City Council has considered the attached monthly City 

expenditures and considers the approval and/or the ratification of those items to be just, authorized, and in the 
best interest of the City. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 
 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The attached list of City expenditures is hereby ratified and approved for the month ending December 
31, 2019. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make 
such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the actions 
so authorized herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on this 
the 6th day of January 2020 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________ 
David Miller, Mayor                     DATE 
 
 
ATTEST:      AYES:     ______ 
       NAYS:     ______ 
       ABSENT:    ______ 
___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     

 
 
I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
City Clerk 

220



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   1/21

City of Leeds - General Fund
EXPENSE DETAIL

December 2019

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4000 Admin Exp

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 4304 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42.99 42.99

Total for 01-4000 Admin Exp $42.99

01-4001 Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

34,070.88

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

11,040.15 45,111.03

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

10,577.48 55,688.51

Total for 01-4001 Salaries & Wages $21,617.63

01-4002 Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

2,460.01

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

805.73 3,265.74

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

769.92 4,035.66

Total for 01-4002 Payroll Taxes $1,575.65

01-4004 Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

2,748.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-348.50 2,399.50

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 968.00 3,367.50

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,690.00 5,057.50

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-348.50 4,709.00

Total for 01-4004 Health Insurance $1,961.00

01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem.

Beginning 
Balance

10,630.00

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,393.00 15,023.00

Total for 01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem. $4,393.00

01-4006 Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

4,082.73

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,017.22 5,099.95

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,008.62 6,108.57

Total for 01-4006 Retirement $2,025.84

01-4015 EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

81.55

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.27 91.82

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.98 107.80

Total for 01-4015 EE Life & Disability Ins $26.25

01-4100 Insurance - General

Beginning 
Balance

1,014.00

Total for 01-4100 Insurance - General

01-4200 Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

914.14

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 92.58 1,006.72

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 465.07 1,471.79

Total for 01-4200 Electrical Utilities $557.65

01-4201 Internet

221



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   2/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

11,957.60

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,760.00 13,717.60

12/15/2019 Bill 2997-UNITI FIBER /dba/ CONTACT 
NETWORK/INLINE

CITY HALL; PD/COURTS; DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES; FD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,218.80 17,936.40

Total for 01-4201 Internet $5,978.80

01-4202 Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

317.09

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 307.24 624.33

Total for 01-4202 Telephone $307.24

01-4203 Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

115.78

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 196.01 311.79

Total for 01-4203 Cell / Wireless Services $196.01

01-4204 Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

108.44

Total for 01-4204 Gas Utilities

01-4206 Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

39.61

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.61 79.22

Total for 01-4206 Water Utilities $39.61

01-4208 Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

43.19

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 44.19 87.38

Total for 01-4208 Sewer Utilities $44.19

01-4212 Storm Water Fee

Beginning 
Balance

691.88

Total for 01-4212 Storm Water Fee

01-4300 Office Supplies

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.44 9.44

Total for 01-4300 Office Supplies $9.44

01-4304 Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

183.16

Total for 01-4304 Copier & Printer Mtc

01-4306 Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

4,331.94

Total for 01-4306 Department Supplies

01-4308 PR Advertising

Beginning 
Balance

118.80

Total for 01-4308 PR Advertising

01-4310 Legal Notices

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 302.50 302.50

Total for 01-4310 Legal Notices $302.50

01-4314 Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

12,155.81

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,410.87 13,566.68

Total for 01-4314 Subscriptions $1,410.87

01-4316 Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

1,822.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

308.00 2,130.00

12/15/2019 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 CHEV TAHOE 1GNLCDEC1LR198318 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.25 2,154.25

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

306.25 2,460.50

12/31/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

2,778.50 5,239.00

Total for 01-4316 Dues & Fees $3,417.00

01-4320 Postage

222



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   3/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

280.50

12/15/2019 Bill PURCHASE POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,024.00 1,304.50

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 172.45 1,476.95

Total for 01-4320 Postage $1,196.45

01-4324 Computer Software

Beginning 
Balance

1,711.56

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.30 1,726.86

Total for 01-4324 Computer Software $15.30

01-4326 Computer Hardware

Beginning 
Balance

570.54

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 566.70 1,137.24

Total for 01-4326 Computer Hardware $566.70

01-4328 Server Support

Beginning 
Balance

7,697.75

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,285.25 14,983.00

Total for 01-4328 Server Support $7,285.25

01-4330 Education & Training

Beginning 
Balance

855.00

Total for 01-4330 Education & Training

01-4332 Travel

Beginning 
Balance

644.16

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 37.44 681.60

Total for 01-4332 Travel $37.44

01-4400 Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

18,541.77

12/04/2019 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

00-1299 Undeposited Funds 996.43 19,538.20

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,483.13 23,021.33

12/17/2019 Sales Receipt STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF 
REVENUE

DEDUCTIONS FOR COST OF 
COLLECTIONS/ADJUSTMENTS:

00-1299 Undeposited Funds 165.74 23,187.07

Total for 01-4400 Contract Services $4,645.30

01-4402 Attorney/Legal

Beginning 
Balance

42,180.00

12/15/2019 Bill 2823-BRUNSON, BARNETT & SHERRER PC LEGAL FEES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19,340.00 61,520.00

Total for 01-4402 Attorney/Legal $19,340.00

01-4404 Auditing/Accounting

Beginning 
Balance

32,579.72

12/30/2019 Bill 1238-BMSS - BARFIELD MURPHY SHANK & 
SMITH

00-2010 Accounts Payable 18,490.40 51,070.12

Total for 01-4404 Auditing/Accounting $18,490.40

01-4500 Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

90.22

Total for 01-4500 Repair & Maint Auto

01-4508 Repair & MTC - General

Beginning 
Balance

20,544.09

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,575.31 22,119.40

Total for 01-4508 Repair & MTC - General $1,575.31

01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

28.17

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK CLERK CAR 00-2010 Accounts Payable 51.52 79.69

Total for 01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto $51.52

01-4702 Economic Redevelopment

Beginning 
Balance

3,616.66

12/15/2019 Bill 597-LEEDS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE DECEMBER 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,808.33 5,424.99

Total for 01-4702 Economic Redevelopment $1,808.33

01-5011 City Prosecutor

Beginning 
Balance

14,000.00

12/30/2019 Bill 2120-BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM PC PROSECUTOR & APPEALS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,000.00 21,000.00

223



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   4/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 01-5011 City Prosecutor $7,000.00

01-6704 Asset Purchase

12/06/2019 Check 2120-BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM PC CAPITAL ASSET -BUILDING AND PROPERTY 
1412 9TH ST - CASH PURCHASE

00-1024 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Millennial-0036

919,909.75 919,909.75

Total for 01-6704 Asset Purchase $919,909.75

01-7720 772 Grant Agreement

Beginning 
Balance

224,637.00

Total for 01-7720 772 Grant Agreement

Total for 01-4000 Admin Exp with subs $1,025,827.42

10-4000 Mayor

10-4202 Mayor-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

209.94

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 104.97 314.91

Total for 10-4202 Mayor-Telephone $104.97

10-4203 Mayor-Cell/Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

154.58

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 156.76 311.34

Total for 10-4203 Mayor-Cell/Wireless Services $156.76

10-4300 Mayor-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

51.31

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 123.98 175.29

Total for 10-4300 Mayor-Office Supplies $123.98

10-6702 Mayor-City Projects

Beginning 
Balance

2,500.00

12/10/2019 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 CHEV TAHOE - 1GNLCDEC1LR198318 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,739.00 7,239.00

Total for 10-6702 Mayor-City Projects $4,739.00

Total for 10-4000 Mayor $5,124.71

11-4000 Court Exp

11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

24,341.83

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,700.13 31,041.96

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

8,132.91 39,174.87

Total for 11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages $14,833.04

11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,813.49

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

500.94 2,314.43

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

611.84 2,926.27

Total for 11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes $1,112.78

11-4004 Court-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

2,706.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-15.00 2,691.00

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,452.00 4,143.00

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-15.00 4,128.00

Total for 11-4004 Court-Health Insurance $1,422.00

11-4006 Court-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

4,082.73

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,017.22 5,099.95

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,008.62 6,108.57

Total for 11-4006 Court-Retirement $2,025.84

224



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   5/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

131.28

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.93 154.21

Total for 11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins $22.93

11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

2,048.10

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 35952-64013 POLICE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 794.32 2,842.42

Total for 11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities $794.32

11-4202 Court-Telephone Expense

Beginning 
Balance

148.25

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 148.41 296.66

Total for 11-4202 Court-Telephone Expense $148.41

11-4203 Court-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

209.47

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 145.94 355.41

Total for 11-4203 Court-Cell / Wireless Services $145.94

11-4204 Court-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

58.12

Total for 11-4204 Court-Gas Utilities

11-4206 Court-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

44.26

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42.85 87.11

Total for 11-4206 Court-Water Utilities $42.85

11-4208 Court-Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

69.72

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 76.10 145.82

Total for 11-4208 Court-Sewer Utilities $76.10

11-4300 Court-Office Supplies

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 271.72 271.72

Total for 11-4300 Court-Office Supplies $271.72

11-4304 Court-Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

122.20

12/30/2019 Bill 3006-ROBERT J YOUNG COMPANY COLOR 00-2010 Accounts Payable 152.82 275.02

12/30/2019 Bill 3006-ROBERT J YOUNG COMPANY B/W 00-2010 Accounts Payable 38.51 313.53

Total for 11-4304 Court-Copier & Printer Mtc $191.33

11-4306 Court-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

50.95

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 240.00 290.95

Total for 11-4306 Court-Department Supplies $240.00

11-4314 Court-Subscriptions

12/30/2019 Bill 2575-ALABAMA LAW ENFORCEMENT 
AGENCY

OCT-DEC 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 900.00 900.00

Total for 11-4314 Court-Subscriptions $900.00

11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

34.34

Total for 11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees

11-4400 Court-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

360.35

Total for 11-4400 Court-Contract Services

11-4508 Court-Repair & MTC - Buildings

12/18/2019 Bill 1332-K&K CONSTRUCTION INC REPAIR TO COURT OFFICES FROM JAN 2019 
DAMAGE

00-2010 Accounts Payable 47,309.24 47,309.24

Total for 11-4508 Court-Repair & MTC - Buildings $47,309.24

11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

181.15

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK COURT CAR 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.38 210.53

Total for 11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto $29.38

11-5000 Court-Govt Agencies Monthly Report Fees

Beginning 
Balance

17,980.79

225



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   6/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

12/30/2019 Bill 1201A-DISTRICT ATTORNEY SOLICITORS 
FUND

NOV 2019 BAIL BOND FEES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 251.53 18,232.32

12/30/2019 Bill 1201B-DISTRICT ATTORNEY SOLICITORS 
FUND

NOV 2019 SOLICITOR FUND 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,263.50 19,495.82

12/30/2019 Bill 1459B-DISTRICT ATTORNEY SOLICITORS 
FUND

NOV 2019 SOLICITOR FUND 00-2010 Accounts Payable 58.00 19,553.82

12/30/2019 Bill 2038-CIRCUIT CLERKS' JUDICIAL ADMIN 
FUND-JEFFERSON CO

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 189.44 19,743.26

12/30/2019 Bill 2040-CIRCUIT CLERKS' JUDICIAL ADMIN 
FUND-ST CLAIR CO

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.00 19,753.26

12/30/2019 Bill 2042-PRESIDING CIRCUIT JUDGES' 
JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND-ST CLAIR CO

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.00 19,763.26

12/30/2019 Bill 2041-PRESIDING CIRCUIT JUDGES' 
JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND-JEFF CO

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 188.78 19,952.04

12/30/2019 Bill HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY FUND NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 120.00 20,072.04

12/30/2019 Bill ALABAMA INTERLOCK INDIGENT FUND NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 68.00 20,140.04

12/30/2019 Bill STATE JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 913.84 21,053.88

12/30/2019 Bill AMERICAN VILLAGE CITIZENSHIP TRUST 
FUND

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.00 21,134.88

12/30/2019 Bill 95-ALABAMA CRIME VICTIMS 
COMPENSATION COMMISSION

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 238.00 21,372.88

12/30/2019 Bill 109-ALABAMA PEACE OFFICERS' ANNUITY 
& BENEFIT FUND

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 457.00 21,829.88

12/30/2019 Bill 329-FINANCE DEPT-COMPTROLLER'S 
OFFICE

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,011.72 27,841.60

12/30/2019 Bill 2119-STONE LAW FIRM NOV 2019 PUBLIC DEFENDER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,372.00 29,213.60

12/30/2019 Bill 1459A-DISTRICT ATTORNEY SOLICITORS 
FUND

NOV 2019 BAIL BOND FEES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 78.92 29,292.52

Total for 11-5000 Court-Govt Agencies Monthly Report Fees $11,311.73

11-5002 Court-Restitution

Beginning 
Balance

200.00

Total for 11-5002 Court-Restitution

11-5004 Court-Court Bond Disposition

12/30/2019 Bill JOEY L KILPATRICK MC17-0000675 00-2010 Accounts Payable 500.00 500.00

12/30/2019 Bill BRITLEY M THOMAS MC190000707 00-2010 Accounts Payable 500.00 1,000.00

Total for 11-5004 Court-Court Bond Disposition $1,000.00

11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge

Beginning 
Balance

5,000.00

12/30/2019 Bill 2943-CLIFTON S PRICE, III MUNICIPAL JUDGE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,500.00 7,500.00

Total for 11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge $2,500.00

11-6998 Court to Court Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

9,341.68

12/30/2019 Bill 2845-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL FUND

OCT 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,150.00 11,491.68

12/30/2019 Bill 2845-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL FUND

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,650.00 13,141.68

12/30/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
CORRECTIONS

NOV 2019 MONTHLY COLLECTIONS/COPY 
FEES/WRIT FEES/WARRANT RECALL FEES

00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,534.84 17,676.52

12/30/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL JUDICIAL 
ADMINISTRATIVE FUND

NOV 2019 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,376.99 19,053.51

12/30/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
MAGISTRATE TRAINING & EDUCATION 
FUND

NOV 2019 MONTHLY COLLECTION FOR 
TRAINING & EDUCATION

00-2010 Accounts Payable 194.50 19,248.01

Total for 11-6998 Court to Court Transfer $9,906.33

11-6999 Court to GF Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

-6,158.33

12/01/2019 Sales Receipt DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL CLOSING OF MILLENNIAL ACCOUNTS 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -36,766.08 -42,924.41

12/02/2019 Sales Receipt LEEDS COURT CORRECTIONS 9585 11152019 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -7,198.32 -50,122.73

12/02/2019 Sales Receipt MUNICIPAL JUDICIAL ADMIN 11152019 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -1,835.86 -51,958.59

12/02/2019 Sales Receipt MUNICIPAL JUDICIAL ADMIN 11152019 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -307.50 -52,266.09

12/06/2019 Sales Receipt LEEDS COURT COLLECTIONS - 9593 DECEMBER 06/2019 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -3,960.00 -56,226.09

12/16/2019 Sales Receipt DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL TO VOID CHECK 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -3,951.00 -60,177.09

12/16/2019 Sales Receipt DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL VOID CHECK 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -4,207.50 -64,384.59

12/30/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
CORRECTIONS

MILLENNIAL ACCOUNT CLOSEOUT TO 
REGIONS BANK ACCOUNT

00-2010 Accounts Payable 9,686.00 -54,698.59

12/30/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT 
COLLECTIONS

MILLENNIAL ACCOUNT CLOSEOUT TO 
REGIONS BANK ACCOUNT

00-2010 Accounts Payable 36,856.00 -17,842.59

12/30/2019 Bill REGIONS-LEEDS MUNICIPAL COURT CASH 
BONDS

MILLENNIAL ACCOUNT CLOSEOUT TO 
REGIONS BANK ACCOUNT

00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,982.68 -12,859.91

12/30/2019 Bill 66-CITY OF LEEDS - GENERAL FUND NOV 2019 FINES/FEES/JAIL 
FEES/RESTITUTION

00-2010 Accounts Payable 28,996.28 16,136.37

226



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   7/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 11-6999 Court to GF Transfer $22,294.70

Total for 11-4000 Court Exp $116,578.64

12-4000 Cemetery Exp

Beginning 
Balance

2,530.00

Total for 12-4000 Cemetery Exp

12-4206 Cemetery-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

90.06

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 90.06 180.12

Total for 12-4206 Cemetery-Water Utilities $90.06

12-4306 Cemetery-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

47.76

Total for 12-4306 Cemetery-Department Supplies

12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

11,295.00

Total for 12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services

Total for 12-4000 Cemetery Exp with subs $90.06

13-4000 Council

13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

12,100.00

12/31/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,050.00 18,150.00

Total for 13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages $6,050.00

13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

936.51

12/31/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

468.28 1,404.79

Total for 13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes $468.28

Total for 13-4000 Council $6,518.28

16-4000 Sr Citizens

16-4306 Sr Citizens-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

96.28

Total for 16-4306 Sr Citizens-Department Supplies

16-4400 Sr Citizens-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,400.00

12/30/2019 Bill 2710-PAUL ZUCKERMAN DECEMBER CLASSES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 320.00 1,720.00

Total for 16-4400 Sr Citizens-Contract Services $320.00

Total for 16-4000 Sr Citizens $320.00

19-4000 City Projects

19-6102 Parks & Paving-City Projects

Beginning 
Balance

237,389.00

Total for 19-6102 Parks & Paving-City Projects

19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering

Beginning 
Balance

38,640.50

12/15/2019 Bill 389-GOODWYN, MILLS & CAWOOD INC CBHM1900504 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10,136.50 48,777.00

Total for 19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering $10,136.50

19-6702 Main St Al-City Projects

Beginning 
Balance

158,750.66

12/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

PARKING LOT PROJECT PHASE III 00-2010 Accounts Payable 45,062.50 203,813.16

12/15/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

8347 RAILROAD AVE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42,163.02 245,976.18

12/30/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INVOICE 2459.01

00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,276.08 248,252.26

12/30/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR BLOUNT SPRINGS 
MATERIALS INVOICE 31438

00-2010 Accounts Payable 240.18 248,492.44

12/30/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR BLOUNT SPRINGS 
MATERIALS INVOICE 31350

00-2010 Accounts Payable 244.80 248,737.24

12/30/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

HAGER CO LLC 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,250.00 249,987.24

227



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   8/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

12/30/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR BLOUNT SPRINGS 
MATERIALS INVOICE 31316

00-2010 Accounts Payable 492.59 250,479.83

12/30/2019 Bill 2513-LEEDS REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY

REIMBURSEMENT FOR BLOUNT SPRINGS 
MATERIALS INVOICE 31345

00-2010 Accounts Payable 242.22 250,722.05

Total for 19-6702 Main St Al-City Projects $91,971.39

Total for 19-4000 City Projects $102,107.89

22-4000 Police Exp

22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

241,296.88

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

66,380.38 307,677.26

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

56,340.52 364,017.78

Total for 22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages $122,720.90

22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

18,012.02

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,971.72 22,983.74

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,192.10 27,175.84

Total for 22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes $9,163.82

22-4004 Police-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

31,898.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-1,747.50 30,150.50

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 22,755.00 52,905.50

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-1,752.50 51,153.00

Total for 22-4004 Police-Health Insurance $19,255.00

22-4006 Police-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

27,994.57

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

7,952.83 35,947.40

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

7,447.78 43,395.18

Total for 22-4006 Police-Retirement $15,400.61

22-4012 Police-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

1,136.69

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 302.19 1,438.88

Total for 22-4012 Police-Uniforms $302.19

22-4014 Police-Other Benefits

Beginning 
Balance

690.00

12/15/2019 Bill 109-ALABAMA PEACE OFFICERS' ANNUITY 
& BENEFIT FUND

DECEMBER 2019 DUES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 720.00 1,410.00

Total for 22-4014 Police-Other Benefits $720.00

22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

1,159.48

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 242.05 1,401.53

Total for 22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins $242.05

22-4018 Police-Employment Expense

Beginning 
Balance

890.00

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 270.00 1,160.00

Total for 22-4018 Police-Employment Expense $270.00

22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

2,182.32

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 97.76 2,280.08

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 35952-64013 00-2010 Accounts Payable 794.32 3,074.40

Total for 22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities $892.08

228



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   9/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

22-4202 Police-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

618.93

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 619.59 1,238.52

Total for 22-4202 Police-Telephone $619.59

22-4203 Police-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,034.42

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,034.42 2,068.84

Total for 22-4203 Police-Cell / Wireless Services $1,034.42

22-4204 Police-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

66.64

Total for 22-4204 Police-Gas Utilities

22-4206 Police-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

44.26

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42.85 87.11

Total for 22-4206 Police-Water Utilities $42.85

22-4208 Police-Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

69.72

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 76.10 145.82

Total for 22-4208 Police-Sewer Utilities $76.10

22-4300 Police-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

145.78

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 287.31 433.09

Total for 22-4300 Police-Office Supplies $287.31

22-4304 Police-Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

163.77

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 87.17 250.94

Total for 22-4304 Police-Copier & Printer Mtc $87.17

22-4306 Police-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

597.98

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 126.55 724.53

Total for 22-4306 Police-Department Supplies $126.55

22-4312 Police-Printing

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 164.00 164.00

Total for 22-4312 Police-Printing $164.00

22-4314 Police-Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

3,670.00

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 205.54 3,875.54

Total for 22-4314 Police-Subscriptions $205.54

22-4332 Police-Travel

Beginning 
Balance

88.44

Total for 22-4332 Police-Travel

22-4400 Police-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,412.01

12/15/2019 Bill 2625 - GREATER BIRMINGHAM HUMANE 
SOCIETY

ANIMAL CONTROL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,771.91 3,183.92

12/30/2019 Bill 2625 - GREATER BIRMINGHAM HUMANE 
SOCIETY

NOVEMBER ANIMAL CONTROL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,801.41 4,985.33

Total for 22-4400 Police-Contract Services $3,573.32

22-4412 Police-Community Program

Beginning 
Balance

4,262.69

Total for 22-4412 Police-Community Program

22-4420 Police-Jail Expense

Beginning 
Balance

10,042.50

12/15/2019 Bill 2649-ST CLAIR COUNTY JAIL LEEDS JAIL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,802.50 13,845.00

Total for 22-4420 Police-Jail Expense $3,802.50

22-4500 Police-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

1,408.67

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,077.83 6,486.50

229



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
10/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 22-4500 Police-Repair & Maint Auto $5,077.83

22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings

Beginning 
Balance

31.75

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 630.48 662.23

Total for 22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings $630.48

22-4514 Police-Firing Range

Beginning 
Balance

2,000.00

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,635.38 3,635.38

Total for 22-4514 Police-Firing Range $1,635.38

22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

9,209.58

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,771.52 12,981.10

Total for 22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto $3,771.52

Total for 22-4000 Police Exp $190,101.21

26-4000 Fire Exp

26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

229,875.84

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

61,850.42 291,726.26

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

62,619.49 354,345.75

Total for 26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages $124,469.91

26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

16,771.18

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,519.35 21,290.53

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

4,603.57 25,894.10

Total for 26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes $9,122.92

26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

37,664.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-2,611.25 35,052.75

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 25,744.00 60,796.75

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-2,287.75 58,509.00

Total for 26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance $20,845.00

26-4006 Fire-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

27,994.56

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

7,952.83 35,947.39

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

7,447.78 43,395.17

Total for 26-4006 Fire-Retirement $15,400.61

26-4012 Fire-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

273.41

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,256.67 1,530.08

Total for 26-4012 Fire-Uniforms $1,256.67

26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

1,288.45

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 241.71 1,530.16

Total for 26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins $241.71

26-4018 Fire-Employment Expense

Beginning 
Balance

184.72

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 109.98 294.70

Total for 26-4018 Fire-Employment Expense $109.98

230



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
11/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

4,087.42

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 97.76 4,185.18

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,677.18 5,862.36

Total for 26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities $1,774.94

26-4202 Fire-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

369.13

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 569.13 938.26

Total for 26-4202 Fire-Cell / Wireless Services $569.13

26-4203 Fire-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

247.12

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 247.36 494.48

Total for 26-4203 Fire-Telephone $247.36

26-4204 Fire-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

960.63

Total for 26-4204 Fire-Gas Utilities

26-4206 Fire-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

199.31

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 181.57 380.88

Total for 26-4206 Fire-Water Utilities $181.57

26-4208 Fire-Sewer Utilites

Beginning 
Balance

152.76

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 146.24 299.00

Total for 26-4208 Fire-Sewer Utilites $146.24

26-4306 Fire-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

1,033.55

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,154.39 2,187.94

Total for 26-4306 Fire-Department Supplies $1,154.39

26-4316 Fire-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

865.00

12/15/2019 Bill 177-CENTRAL ALABAMA FIRE CHIEF'S 
ASSOC (CAFCA)

LEEDS FIRE DEPARTMENT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 90.00 955.00

Total for 26-4316 Fire-Dues & Fees $90.00

26-4330 Fire-Education & Training

Beginning 
Balance

5,624.96

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,262.51 6,887.47

Total for 26-4330 Fire-Education & Training $1,262.51

26-4332 Fire-Travel

Beginning 
Balance

36.00

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6.00 42.00

Total for 26-4332 Fire-Travel $6.00

26-4400 Fire-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

5,465.10

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.43 5,481.53

Total for 26-4400 Fire-Contract Services $16.43

26-4412 Fire-Community Programs

Beginning 
Balance

107.96

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.61 161.57

Total for 26-4412 Fire-Community Programs $53.61

26-4500 Fire-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

6,042.64

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 823.27 6,865.91

12/15/2019 Bill SOUTHERN VINTAGE FIRE APPARATUS 
ASSOC (SVFAA)

MEMBERSHIP FEE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 100.00 6,965.91

Total for 26-4500 Fire-Repair & Maint Auto $923.27

26-4508 Fire-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

508.10

Total for 26-4508 Fire-Repair & MTC - Building

231



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
12/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

4,389.52

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK FD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,078.66 6,468.18

Total for 26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto $2,078.66

26-4530 Fire-Department Tools

Beginning 
Balance

591.31

Total for 26-4530 Fire-Department Tools

26-4540 Fire-Medical Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

5,155.60

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,015.95 6,171.55

Total for 26-4540 Fire-Medical Supplies $1,015.95

26-4602 Fire-Rent - Fire Hydrants

Beginning 
Balance

2,112.90

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,112.90 4,225.80

Total for 26-4602 Fire-Rent - Fire Hydrants $2,112.90

26-4700 Fire-Council approval

12/15/2019 Bill 732-NAFECO INC R2019-11-06 00-2010 Accounts Payable 699.00 699.00

Total for 26-4700 Fire-Council approval $699.00

Total for 26-4000 Fire Exp $183,778.76

33-4000 Depot

33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

711.05

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 36012-65000 DEPOT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 431.87 1,142.92

Total for 33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities $431.87

33-4206 Depot-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

18.67

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 37.34

Total for 33-4206 Depot-Water Utilities $18.67

Total for 33-4000 Depot $450.54

34-4000 Visitor's Center

34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

426.62

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 553242-67014 00-2010 Accounts Payable 76.81 503.43

Total for 34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities $76.81

34-4204 Visitor's Center-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

84.53

Total for 34-4204 Visitor's Center-Gas Utilities

34-4206 Visitor's Center-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

18.67

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 37.34

Total for 34-4206 Visitor's Center-Water Utilities $18.67

34-4208 Visitor's Center-Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

28.19

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 36.61 64.80

Total for 34-4208 Visitor's Center-Sewer Utilities $36.61

34-4400 Visitor's Center-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

492.71

Total for 34-4400 Visitor's Center-Contract Services

34-4508 Visitor's Center-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

17,547.23

Total for 34-4508 Visitor's Center-Repair & MTC - Building

Total for 34-4000 Visitor's Center $132.09

40-4000 Parks Exp

40-4001 Parks-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

9,134.82

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

2,406.07 11,540.89

232



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
13/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

2,273.30 13,814.19

Total for 40-4001 Parks-Salaries & Wages $4,679.37

40-4002 Parks-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

707.04

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

186.24 893.28

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

175.95 1,069.23

Total for 40-4002 Parks-Payroll Taxes $362.19

40-4006 Parks-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

4,082.73

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,017.22 5,099.95

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,008.62 6,108.57

Total for 40-4006 Parks-Retirement $2,025.84

40-4015 Parks-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

60.28

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8.73 69.01

Total for 40-4015 Parks-Ee Life & Disability Ins $8.73

40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

13,071.06

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,198.70 18,269.76

Total for 40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities $5,198.70

40-4202 Parks-Cell / Wireless Services

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.99 29.99

Total for 40-4202 Parks-Cell / Wireless Services $29.99

40-4203 Parks-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

29.96

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.35 83.31

Total for 40-4203 Parks-Telephone $53.35

40-4204 Parks-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

405.48

Total for 40-4204 Parks-Gas Utilities

40-4206 Parks-Water Utilites

Beginning 
Balance

975.26

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 499.61 1,474.87

Total for 40-4206 Parks-Water Utilites $499.61

40-4208 Parks-Sewer Utilites

Beginning 
Balance

91.13

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 90.77 181.90

Total for 40-4208 Parks-Sewer Utilites $90.77

40-4306 Parks-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

785.50

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 118.00 903.50

Total for 40-4306 Parks-Department Supplies $118.00

40-4400 Parks-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

7,616.21

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,079.23 8,695.44

Total for 40-4400 Parks-Contract Services $1,079.23

40-4414 Parks-Downtown Beautification

Beginning 
Balance

1,096.78

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 836.97 1,933.75

12/15/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 
INC

LEEDS CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 50.00 1,983.75

12/30/2019 Bill TEMPLE DISPLAY LTD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 225.01 2,208.76

Total for 40-4414 Parks-Downtown Beautification $1,111.98

233



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
14/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

40-4416 Parks-Tree Commission

Beginning 
Balance

81.50

Total for 40-4416 Parks-Tree Commission

40-4500 Parks-Repair & MTC - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

50.00

Total for 40-4500 Parks-Repair & MTC - Auto

40-4508 Parks-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

220.48

12/30/2019 Bill 1282-JEFFERSON COUNTY COMMISSION PERMIT 20193441 - LEEDS MEMORIAL PARK 
CONCESSIONS

00-2010 Accounts Payable 435.37 655.85

Total for 40-4508 Parks-Repair & MTC - Building $435.37

Total for 40-4000 Parks Exp $15,693.13

50-4000 Development Exp

50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

23,696.79

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,312.18 30,008.97

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

5,506.83 35,515.80

Total for 50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages $11,819.01

50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,768.76

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

472.21 2,240.97

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

409.89 2,650.86

Total for 50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes $882.10

50-4004 Development-Heatlh Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

3,435.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-171.75 3,263.25

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,164.00 5,427.25

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-171.75 5,255.50

Total for 50-4004 Development-Heatlh Insurance $1,820.50

50-4006 Development-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

4,082.73

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,017.22 5,099.95

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,008.62 6,108.57

Total for 50-4006 Development-Retirement $2,025.84

50-4012 Development-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

492.89

Total for 50-4012 Development-Uniforms

50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

162.03

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.08 191.11

Total for 50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins $29.08

50-4131 Development-Const. Ind. Craft Train

Beginning 
Balance

1,037.00

12/15/2019 Bill 2930-CRAFT TRAINING FUND NOV 2019 CRAFT FEE 00-2010 Accounts Payable 299.00 1,336.00

Total for 50-4131 Development-Const. Ind. Craft Train $299.00

50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

346.45

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 00-2010 Accounts Payable 177.05 523.50

234



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
15/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities $177.05

50-4202 Development-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

95.46

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 95.55 191.01

Total for 50-4202 Development-Telephone $95.55

50-4203 Development-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

184.34

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 184.41 368.75

Total for 50-4203 Development-Cell / Wireless Services $184.41

50-4206 Development-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

18.91

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 37.58

Total for 50-4206 Development-Water Utilities $18.67

50-4208 Development-Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

27.90

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 28.66 56.56

Total for 50-4208 Development-Sewer Utilities $28.66

50-4300 Development-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

56.03

Total for 50-4300 Development-Office Supplies

50-4303 Development-Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

312.94

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 147.56 460.50

Total for 50-4303 Development-Copier & Printer Mtc $147.56

50-4306 Development-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

66.49

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 303.72 370.21

Total for 50-4306 Development-Department Supplies $303.72

50-4316 Development-Dues & Fees

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 165.00 165.00

Total for 50-4316 Development-Dues & Fees $165.00

50-4324 Development-Computer Software

Beginning 
Balance

85.94

Total for 50-4324 Development-Computer Software

50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware

Beginning 
Balance

737.18

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,405.13 2,142.31

Total for 50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware $1,405.13

50-4332 Development-Travel

Beginning 
Balance

70.33

Total for 50-4332 Development-Travel

50-4400 Development-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

671.71

Total for 50-4400 Development-Contract Services

50-4406 Development-Engineer Services

Beginning 
Balance

919.67

12/15/2019 Bill HAGERCO LLC Review & Site Visit for Rockhamption subdivision 00-2010 Accounts Payable 550.00 1,469.67

Total for 50-4406 Development-Engineer Services $550.00

50-4412 Development-Community Programs

Beginning 
Balance

7,988.18

12/30/2019 Bill 1584- GUARDIAN SYSTEMS INC GUARDIAN SYSTEMS INC 12/16/20119 00-2010 Accounts Payable 110.00 8,098.18

Total for 50-4412 Development-Community Programs $110.00

50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

519.78

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 654.88 1,174.66

Total for 50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto $654.88

50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto

235



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
16/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

419.00

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 254.07 673.07

Total for 50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto $254.07

50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees

Beginning 
Balance

73.49

Total for 50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees

Total for 50-4000 Development Exp $20,970.23

51-4000 Storm Water Exp

51-4318 Storm Water - Dues & Fees-Govt

12/15/2019 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 CHEV TAHOE 1GNLCDEC5LR198287 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.25 24.25

12/15/2019 Bill ALABAMA DEPT OF REVENUE 2020 CHEV TAHOE 1GNLCDEC0LR198357 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.25 48.50

Total for 51-4318 Storm Water - Dues & Fees-Govt $48.50

51-4412 Storm Water - Community Programs

Beginning 
Balance

301.00

12/12/2019 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 CHEV TAHOE - 1GNLCDEC0LR198357 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30,739.00 31,040.00

12/12/2019 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 CHEV TAHOE - 1GNLCDEC5LR198287 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30,739.00 61,779.00

Total for 51-4412 Storm Water - Community Programs $61,478.00

Total for 51-4000 Storm Water Exp $61,526.50

70-4000 Library

12/15/2019 Bill 2975-MIDAMERICA BOOKS BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 75.80 75.80

Total for 70-4000 Library $75.80

70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

36,642.43

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

9,018.51 45,660.94

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

9,172.24 54,833.18

Total for 70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages $18,190.75

70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

2,765.63

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

680.42 3,446.05

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

692.30 4,138.35

Total for 70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes $1,372.72

70-4004 Library-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

5,219.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-186.75 5,032.25

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,132.00 8,164.25

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-186.75 7,977.50

Total for 70-4004 Library-Health Insurance $2,758.50

70-4006 Library-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

4,082.74

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,017.21 5,099.95

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,008.62 6,108.57

Total for 70-4006 Library-Retirement $2,025.83

70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

210.98

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 38.87 249.85

Total for 70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins $38.87

70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

1,688.68

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 39172-670074 00-2010 Accounts Payable 558.11 2,246.79

236



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
17/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities $558.11

70-4203 Library-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

52.51

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 69.21 121.72

Total for 70-4203 Library-Cell / Wireless Services $69.21

70-4204 Library-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

46.87

Total for 70-4204 Library-Gas Utilities

70-4206 Library-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

18.67

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.67 37.34

Total for 70-4206 Library-Water Utilities $18.67

70-4208 Library-Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

60.50

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 62.58 123.08

Total for 70-4208 Library-Sewer Utilities $62.58

70-4300 Library-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

157.85

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 13.20 171.05

Total for 70-4300 Library-Office Supplies $13.20

70-4306 Library-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

748.94

Total for 70-4306 Library-Department Supplies

70-4308 Library-Pr Advertising

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 499.00 499.00

Total for 70-4308 Library-Pr Advertising $499.00

70-4314 Library-Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

1,503.71

Total for 70-4314 Library-Subscriptions

70-4316 Library-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

374.00

Total for 70-4316 Library-Dues & Fees

70-4326 Library-Computer Hardware

Beginning 
Balance

314.96

Total for 70-4326 Library-Computer Hardware

70-4330 Library-Education & Training

Beginning 
Balance

49.00

12/15/2019 Bill 2829-VIRGINIA EDWARDS REIMBURSEMENT FOR LIBRARY 
CONFERENCE

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,003.64 1,052.64

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable -25.00 1,027.64

12/15/2019 Bill 2829-VIRGINIA EDWARDS REIMBURSEMENT FOR LIBRARY 
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION.

00-2010 Accounts Payable 374.00 1,401.64

Total for 70-4330 Library-Education & Training $1,352.64

70-4332 Library-Travel

Beginning 
Balance

431.48

Total for 70-4332 Library-Travel

70-4350 Library-Books - Juvenile

Beginning 
Balance

414.43

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30.80 445.23

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12.46 457.69

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 705.03 1,162.72

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 34.08 1,196.80

Total for 70-4350 Library-Books - Juvenile $782.37

70-4352 Library-Books - Adult

Beginning 
Balance

1,296.00

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42796946 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.56 1,314.56

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42796945 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.77 1,334.33

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42757729 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18.11 1,352.44

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42757728 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.41 1,371.85

237



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
18/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30.77 1,402.62

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.89 1,419.51

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 210.59 1,630.10

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 32.89 1,662.99

12/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 129.61 1,792.60

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42796947 00-2010 Accounts Payable 34.67 1,827.27

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42812966 00-2010 Accounts Payable 33.05 1,860.32

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42812967 00-2010 Accounts Payable 17.95 1,878.27

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42812969 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.44 1,907.71

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42812968 00-2010 Accounts Payable 63.33 1,971.04

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42812970 00-2010 Accounts Payable 313.66 2,284.70

12/15/2019 Bill 476-INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 42827200 00-2010 Accounts Payable 38.17 2,322.87

Total for 70-4352 Library-Books - Adult $1,026.87

70-4354 Library-Audio/Video

Beginning 
Balance

1,241.47

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 40.38 1,281.85

Total for 70-4354 Library-Audio/Video $40.38

70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System

Beginning 
Balance

9,869.32

12/15/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 52.32 9,921.64

12/15/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 65.32 9,986.96

12/15/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 130.64 10,117.60

12/15/2019 Bill 2997-UNITI FIBER /dba/ CONTACT 
NETWORK/INLINE

LIBRARY 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,054.70 11,172.30

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 353.22 11,525.52

12/15/2019 Bill 1704a-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES RENEWAL 00-2010 Accounts Payable 104.64 11,630.16

Total for 70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System $1,760.84

70-4400 Library-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

741.99

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42.12 784.11

Total for 70-4400 Library-Contract Services $42.12

70-4412 Library-Community Programs

Beginning 
Balance

1,506.49

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 180.83 1,687.32

Total for 70-4412 Library-Community Programs $180.83

70-4508 Library-Repair & MTC

Beginning 
Balance

414.95

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 610.00 1,024.95

12/15/2019 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 
INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 299.57 1,324.52

Total for 70-4508 Library-Repair & MTC $909.57

70-4600 Library-Rent - Building

Beginning 
Balance

2,000.00

12/30/2019 Bill 631-FRANK W LITTLE - LIBRARY RENT DEC 2019 LIBRARY RENT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,000.00 3,000.00

Total for 70-4600 Library-Rent - Building $1,000.00

70-4601 LIBRARY EXPENSES

Beginning 
Balance

644.08

12/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 345.00 989.08

12/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 122.48 1,111.56

12/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC books 00-2010 Accounts Payable 638.78 1,750.34

12/15/2019 Bill 693-MICROMARKETING LLC BOOKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 540.16 2,290.50

Total for 70-4601 LIBRARY EXPENSES $1,646.42

Total for 70-4000 Library with subs $34,425.28

80-4000 Streets

Beginning 
Balance

63.64

Total for 80-4000 Streets

80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

65,165.40

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

17,920.20 83,085.60

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

16,771.01 99,856.61

238



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
19/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages $34,691.21

80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

4,920.81

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

1,356.27 6,277.08

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

1,267.34 7,544.42

Total for 80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes $2,623.61

80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

12,428.00

12/06/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-221.75 12,206.25

12/15/2019 Bill 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH 
INSURANCE BOARD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,232.00 19,438.25

12/20/2019 Expense PAYROLL & BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC 
(PBS)

00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-221.75 19,216.50

Total for 80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance $6,788.50

80-4006 Streets-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

4,082.74

12/06/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,017.20 5,099.94

12/19/2019 Expense 851- Retirement Systems of Alabama 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-4304

1,008.61 6,108.55

Total for 80-4006 Streets-Retirement $2,025.81

80-4012 Streets-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

590.80

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 124.95 715.75

Total for 80-4012 Streets-Uniforms $124.95

80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

476.05

12/30/2019 Bill 2725b-MUTUAL OF OMAHA 00-2010 Accounts Payable 81.75 557.80

Total for 80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins $81.75

80-4018 Streets-Employment Expense

Beginning 
Balance

230.00

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 40.00 270.00

Total for 80-4018 Streets-Employment Expense $40.00

80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

1,058.50

12/30/2019 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER 90002-63006 00-2010 Accounts Payable 317.86 1,376.36

Total for 80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities $317.86

80-4202 Streets-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

183.48

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 183.66 367.14

Total for 80-4202 Streets-Telephone $183.66

80-4203 Streets-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

105.86

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 105.93 211.79

Total for 80-4203 Streets-Cell / Wireless Services $105.93

80-4204 Streets-Gas Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

127.98

Total for 80-4204 Streets-Gas Utilities

80-4206 Streets-Water Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

228.92

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 225.32 454.24

Total for 80-4206 Streets-Water Utilities $225.32

80-4208 Streets-Sewer Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

106.73

239



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
20/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 359.20 465.93

Total for 80-4208 Streets-Sewer Utilities $359.20

80-4304 Streets-Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

2.85

Total for 80-4304 Streets-Copier & Printer Mtc

80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

4,341.18

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 658.05 4,999.23

Total for 80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies $658.05

80-4400 Streets-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

3,254.81

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,889.75 7,144.56

12/15/2019 Bill HYDROPHOBIA POWER WASH OF TRAIN TRESTLE ON 
ASHVILLE ROAD

00-2010 Accounts Payable 875.00 8,019.56

Total for 80-4400 Streets-Contract Services $4,764.75

80-4500 Streets-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

338.68

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 167.39 506.07

Total for 80-4500 Streets-Repair & Maint Auto $167.39

80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

344.37

12/15/2019 Bill 637-LOWE'S SUPPIES 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7.95 352.32

Total for 80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building $7.95

80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets

Beginning 
Balance

2,407.66

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,227.91 4,635.57

12/30/2019 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

BUCKET TRUCK, TRAFFIC TECH 00-2010 Accounts Payable 370.66 5,006.23

12/30/2019 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

00-2010 Accounts Payable 441.50 5,447.73

12/30/2019 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

BUCKET TRUCK , TRAFFIC TECH 00-2010 Accounts Payable 284.13 5,731.86

Total for 80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets $3,324.20

80-4516 Streets-Repair & MTC - Grounds

Beginning 
Balance

19.99

Total for 80-4516 Streets-Repair & MTC - Grounds

80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

3,097.97

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK PUBLIC WORKS 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,262.80 4,360.77

Total for 80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto $1,262.80

80-4530 Streets-Department Tools

Beginning 
Balance

919.30

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 312.76 1,232.06

Total for 80-4530 Streets-Department Tools $312.76

80-4604 Streets-Equipment Rent/Lease

Beginning 
Balance

148.45

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 152.49 300.94

Total for 80-4604 Streets-Equipment Rent/Lease $152.49

80-6704 Streets-Asset Purchase

Beginning 
Balance

74,000.00

12/10/2019 Bill DONOHOO CHEVROLET LLC 2020 CHEV TAHOE - 1GNLCDEC1LR198318 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26,000.00 100,000.00

Total for 80-6704 Streets-Asset Purchase $26,000.00

Total for 80-4000 Streets with subs $84,218.19

83-4000 Solid Waste Exp

83-4210 Solid Waste-Disposal Fee

Beginning 
Balance

7,209.24

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,699.48 13,908.72

Total for 83-4210 Solid Waste-Disposal Fee $6,699.48

83-4300 Solid Waste-Department Supplies

Beginning 180.00

240



  Friday, January 3, 2020 01:38 PM GMT-06:00   
21/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Balance

Total for 83-4300 Solid Waste-Department Supplies

83-4502 Solid Waste-Repair & MTC -Auto

Beginning 
Balance

1,583.96

12/15/2019 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,324.30 2,908.26

Total for 83-4502 Solid Waste-Repair & MTC -Auto $1,324.30

83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste

Beginning 
Balance

2,871.43

12/30/2019 Bill 1770-WEX BANK 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,041.15 3,912.58

Total for 83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste $1,041.15

Total for 83-4000 Solid Waste Exp $9,064.93

241



Cash Basis     1/1

City of Leeds-Debt Service
EXPENSE DETAIL

December 2019

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

09-4716 PLEDGED REVENUES

Beginning 
Balance

451,728.76

12/15/2019 Bill Debt Dec 2019 No 3151-REGIONS CORPORATE 
TRUST

LEEDS TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2018 
WARRANTS

Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

225,864.38 677,593.14

Total for 09-4716 PLEDGED REVENUES $225,864.38

09-6100 BOND FEES

Beginning 
Balance

5,701.88

Total for 09-6100 BOND FEES

09-6200 GEN OBLIG PRINCIPAL RET

Beginning 
Balance

41,461.97

12/15/2019 Bill DEBT-
DEC2019

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE 
TRUST

LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017A WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

21,666.67 63,128.64

Total for 09-6200 GEN OBLIG PRINCIPAL RET $21,666.67

09-6202 GEN OBLIG INTEREST

Beginning 
Balance

23,305.72

12/15/2019 Bill DEBT-
DEC2019

No 3152-REGIONS CORPORATE 
TRUST

LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017A WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

12,167.71 35,473.43

Total for 09-6202 GEN OBLIG INTEREST $12,167.71

09-6999 Account Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

-58,384.03

Total for 09-6999 Account Transfer

19-6507 19-6507 Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt

Beginning 
Balance

66,666.66

12/15/2019 Bill DEBT-
DEC2019

No 68- REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

33,750.00 100,416.66

Total for 19-6507 19-6507 Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt $33,750.00

19-6508 19-6508 Primary School Constr.-Long Term Interest

Beginning 
Balance

70,946.88

12/15/2019 Bill DEBT-
DEC2019

No 68- REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST LESS EXCESS FUNDS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

-5,741.64 65,205.24

12/15/2019 Bill DEBT-
DEC2019

No 68- REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST Primary School Constr.-Long Term Interest Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

34,473.44 99,678.68

Total for 19-6508 19-6508 Primary School Constr.-Long Term Interest $28,731.80

26-6300 26-6300 Fire-Long Term Debt-Fire Truck

Beginning 
Balance

47,093.29

Total for 26-6300 26-6300 Fire-Long Term Debt-Fire Truck

40-6300 40-6300 Parks Long Term Debt Prin Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

32,571.16

12/15/2019 Bill DEVT DEC 
2019

No 3153-REGIONS CORPORATE 
TRUST

LEEDS GENERAL OBLIGATION SERIES 2017B WARRANTS Accounts Payable 
(A/P)

16,916.35 49,487.51

Total for 40-6300 40-6300 Parks Long Term Debt Prin Retirement $16,916.35

242



Cash Basis     1/1

City of Leeds-Gas Taxes
EXPENSE DETAIL

December 2019

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

07-4000 Seven Cent Expenses

07-4200 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES

Beginning Balance 26,831.98

12/30/2019 Bill 7C-SB05315-78097 No 111-ALABAMA POWER STREETLIGHTS Accounts Payable (A/P) 13,425.84 40,257.82

Total for 07-4200 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES $13,425.84

07-4510 7 CT RPR & MTC - STREETS

Beginning Balance 49,988.42

Total for 07-4510 7 CT RPR & MTC - STREETS

Total for 07-4000 Seven Cent Expenses $13,425.84

243



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

26. Consider 2020-01-05 Consider Budget Amendments - City Projects 

  

244



Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-05 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS AND 
AMENDMENTS AND RELATED EXPENDITURES  

 

WHEREAS, certain unanticipated expenditures in relation to the Administration, Finance, 
Council, and Civic Center accounts have been identified as set forth herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the projects and expenditures were not previously anticipated or provided for 

in the City’s 2019-2020 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order for these projects to be completed within the current fiscal year, the 

City Council would have to authorize the projects and the anticipated cost for said projects which 
would result in a reduction in the general fund balance. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 
 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 
2. The budget amendment requests as set forth in the itemized list below are hereby authorized 

and approved in the amounts as set forth and to be expended from the City reserve account. 
 

Item Category Cost Estimate 

Administration – Annex 
Building Modifications 

 

Budget Amendment 
$60,000.00 

Public Works 
Christmas Decorations 

Budget Amendment 
$40,000.00 

 
3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those 

functions, make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out 
and fully complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 6th day of January 2020. 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 
 
 
___________________________________    ___________________       
David Miller, Mayor                Date 
 
 
          AYES:  ______ 
 
          NAYS:  ______ 
       
       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 
 
                  ABSTAIN:  ______ 

245



Page 2 of 2 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     
 

 
I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution 

was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of 
January 2020. 

 
________________________________ 
City Clerk 

246



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

27. Resolution 2020-01-06 Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc. 
at 1612 Moores Street 

  

247



248



249



250



251



Page 1 of 3  

CITY OF LEEDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-06 

 
IN REGARDS TO THE CONSIDERATION OF A TAX ABATEMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH THE HUBBELL, Inc. -Moore’s St. - Plant ("Hubbell" 
or the "Company") within the City of Leeds, Alabama. 

 
WHEREAS, the Company has announced plans for a new business expansion project, located 

within the jurisdiction of the City of Leeds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tax incentive Reform Act of 1992 (Section 40-9B-1 et se q., 

Code of Alabama 1975) (the Act), the Company has requested from the City of Leeds an Abatement 

of: 

 
_X__ all state and local non-educational property taxes, 
 
_X__ all construction related transaction taxes, except those construction related transaction taxes;  

____ levied for educational purposes or for capital improvements for education, and/or 

____ all mortgage and recoding taxes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds has considered the request of the Company and the completed 

applications (copy attached) filed with the City of Leeds by the Company, in connection with its request; 

and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds has found the information contained in the Company's 

application to be enough to permit the City of Leeds to make a reasonable cost/benefit analysis of the 

proposed project and to determine the economic benefits to the community; and 

 

WHEREAS, the construction of the project will involve a capital investment of 
$;2,025,000.00 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Company is duly qualified to do business in the State of Alabama, and has 

powers to enter into, and to perform and observe the agreements and covenants on its part contained 

in the Tax Abatement Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds represents and warrants to the Company that it has power 

under that constitution and laws of the State of Alabama (including particularly the provisions of the 

Act) to carry out provisions of the Tax Abatement Agreement; 

 

WHEREAS, the company is required to hire 30% of the newly created jobs associated with 

this tax abatement to be residents of the City of Leeds; 

 

   

252



Page 2 of 3  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Leeds as follows: 
 
1) Approval is hereby given to the application of the Company and abatement is hereby granted of: 

__X__  all state and local non-educational property taxes, 

__X__  all construction related transaction taxes, except those construction related transaction 

_____  taxes levied for educational purposes or for capital improvements for education, and/or 

_____  all mortgage and recoding taxes; and 

 
as the same may apply to the fullest extent permitted by the Act. The period of abatement for the non 

educational property taxes (if applicable) shall extend for a period of ten (10) years measured as provided in 

Section 40-9B-3(8) of the Act. 

 
2) The City of Leeds is authorized to enter into an abatement agreement, in substantially the same 

form as attached hereto, with the Company to provide for the abatement granted in Section 1. 

 
3) A certified copy of this resolution, with the application and abatement agreement, shall be forwarded to 

the Company to deliver to the appropriate local taxing authorities (if applicable) and to the Alabama 

Department of Revenue in accordance with the Act. 

 
4) The City of Leeds is authorized to take any and all actions necessary or desirable to accomplish the 

purpose of the foregoing of this resolution. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do 

those things, perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the provisions of this Resolution are severable. If any 

part of this Resolution is determined by a court of law to be invalid, unenforceable or 

unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution. 

 
AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

ABSTAIN:    

253



Page 3 of 3  

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 

 

David Miller, Mayor Date 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020. 

 
 

 

City Clerk 

254



Item Attachment Documents: 
 

28. Resolution 2020-01-07 Consider Tax Abatement Agreement with Hubbell Power Systems Inc. 
at 8100 Churchill Avenue 

  

255



Page 1 of 3  

CITY OF LEEDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-01-07 
 

IN REGARD TO THE CONSIDERATION OF A TAX ABATEMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE HUBBELL, Inc. -CHURCHILL AVE PLANT 

("Hubbell" or the "Company") within the City of Leeds, Alabama. 
 

WHEREAS, the Company has announced plans for a new business expansion project, located 

within the jurisdiction of the City of Leeds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tax incentive Reform Act of 1992 (Section 40-9B-1 et se q., 

Code of Alabama 1975) (the Act), the Company has requested from the City of Leeds an Abatement 

of: 

 
_X__ all state and local non-educational property taxes, 
 
_X__ all construction related transaction taxes, except those construction related transaction taxes; 

___ levied for educational purposes or for capital improvements for education, and/or 

___ all mortgage and recoding taxes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds has considered the request of the Company and the completed 

applications (copy attached) filed with the City of Leeds by the Company, in connection with its request; 

and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds has found the information contained in the Company's 

application to be enough to permit the City of Leeds to make a reasonable cost/benefit analysis of the 

proposed project and to determine the economic benefits to the community; and 

 

WHEREAS, the construction of the project will involve a capital investment of $; 
17,254.000.00 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Company is duly qualified to do business in the State of Alabama, and has 

powers to enter into, and to perform and observe the agreements and covenants on its part contained 

in the Tax Abatement Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leeds represents and warrants to the Company that it has power 

under that constitution and laws of the State of Alabama (including particularly the provisions of the 

Act) to carry out provisions of the Tax Abatement Agreement; 

 

WHEREAS, the company is required to hire 30% of the newly created jobs associated with 

this tax abatement to be residents of the City of Leeds in each of the programs years and maintain said 

employment levels for the entirety of the program; 

 

WHEREAS, should the company not meet the hiring targets described herein, the company 

shall refund 30% of abated taxes back to the City;   

256



Page 2 of 3  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Leeds as follows: 
 
1) Approval is hereby given to the application of the Company and abatement is hereby granted of: 

__X__  all state and local non-educational property taxes, 

__X__  all construction related transaction taxes, except those construction related transaction 

_____  taxes levied for educational purposes or for capital improvements for education, and/or 

_____  all mortgage and recoding taxes; and 

 
as the same may apply to the fullest extent permitted by the Act. The period of abatement for the non 

educational property taxes (if applicable) shall extend for a period of ten (10) years measured as provided in 

Section 40-9B-3(8) of the Act. 

 
2) The City of Leeds is authorized to enter into an abatement agreement, in substantially the same 

form as attached hereto, with the Company to provide for the abatement granted in Section 1. 

 
3) A certified copy of this resolution, with the application and abatement agreement, shall be forwarded to 

the Company to deliver to the appropriate local taxing authorities (if applicable) and to the Alabama 

Department of Revenue in accordance with the Act. 

 
4) The City of Leeds is authorized to take any and all actions necessary or desirable to accomplish the 

purpose of the foregoing of this resolution. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do 

those things, perform those functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the provisions of this Resolution are severable. If any 

part of this Resolution is determined by a court of law to be invalid, unenforceable or 

unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution. 

 
AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

ABSTAIN:    

257



Page 3 of 3  

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 

 

David Miller, Mayor Date 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 
 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 6th day of January 2020. 

 
 

 

City Clerk 

258



259



260



261



262


	Top
	1. O2020-01-01 - To Amend Zoning Map - R-2 to R-5
	Z-2019-01-008-O2020-01-01

	2. Public Nuisance
	Brian Dr

	3. Hubbell Tax Abatement-Moores St
	8-lb Hubbell Power Abatement of Taxes -  1612 Moores St

	4. Hubbell Tax Abatement-8100 Churchill Ave
	8-mb Hubbell Power Abatement of Taxes - 8100 Churchill

	5. Minutes from December 02, 2019 Meeting
	4-a Council minutes for 12-02-2019

	6. Finance Committee Report: Linda Miller
	7. Public Safety Committee Report: Kenneth Washington
	8. Public Works Committee Report: Ryan Bell
	9. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	10. Police Department: Chief Atkinson
	6-b PD report Nov-2019-Council

	11. Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	December incident types
	December day of week 
	2019 incident stats
	2019 incident types
	December call stats
	2019 day of week

	12. Library: Director Carden
	6-d LibraryFY1819_Snapshot

	13. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	14. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson
	6-f Overtime REPORT 11-19-2019 to 12-02-2019
	6-f Overtime report 12.3-12.16
	6-f Overtime report 12.17-12.30

	15. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	16. Ordinance 2019-12-01 Storm Water Post Construction
	8-a O2019-12-01 Storm Water Post Construction Ordinance

	17. Resolution 2019-12-02 November expenditures
	8-b R2019-12-02 Ratify Monthly Expenditures for November
	8-b1 General fund report
	8-b2 Debt Service report
	8-b3 Gas Taxes report

	18. Resolution 2019-12-03 Library Grant
	8-c R2019-12-03 approval of Collection Development Grant - AL Public Library Service
	8-c2 LSTA 2020 contract
	8-c1 Leeds FY2020 application

	19. Resolution 2019-12-04 Cancer Policy for FD
	8-d R2019-12-04 approval of firefighter cancer insurance coverage ONLY
	8-d1 2019-12-02 - Cancer Policy Info

	20. Ordinance 2020-01-01 Jones Street Rezoning
	8-e O2020-01-01 rezoning Jones St

	21. Resolution 19-001868 Public Nuisance @ 1042 Brian Dr
	8-f R19-001868 Public Nuisance 1042 Brian Dr

	22. Resolution 2020-01-01 Animal Control Contract-GBHS
	8-g R2020-01-01 Animal Control Contract GBHS

	23. Resolution 2020-01-02 Awarding Bid for 2020 Brush Truck
	8-h R2020-01-02 Awarding Bid for 2020 Brush Truck
	8-hb list
	8-hc 2019-12-27 Bid opening - LFD brush truck - NAFECO

	24. Resolution 2020-01-03 Tree Commission budget adjustment
	8-ia R2020-01-03 budget adjustment - tree commission
	8-ib General Ledger report - Greenup
	8-ic Greenup payment and invoices

	25. Resolution 2020-01-04 December expenditures
	8-j R2020-01-04 Ratify Monthly Expenditures for December
	8-j1 General fund report
	8-j2 Debt Service report
	8-j3 Gas Taxes report

	26. Resolution 2020-01-05 Budget Amendments - Annex & Christmas Lights
	8-k R2019-01-05 Budget Amendments - City Projects Annex Christmas Lights

	27. Resolution 2020-01-06 Tax Abatement-Hubbell 1612 Moores St
	8-Lb Hubbell Power Abatement of Taxes -  1612 Moores St
	8-La R2019-01-06 Tax Abatement Hubbell 1612 Moores St

	28. Resolution 2020-01-07 Tax Abatement-Hubbell 8100 Churchill Ave
	8-ma R2019-01-07 Tax Abatement Hubbell Power Systems - 8100 Churchill Ave
	8-mb Hubbell Power Abatement of Taxes - 8100 Churchill

	Bottom

